
City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 1

ROBERT J. LOVERO
MAYOR

AGENDA
BERWYN CITY COUNCIL

REGULAR MEETING
SEPTEMBER 13,2016

8:00 PM

THOMAS J. PAVLIK
CLERK

The Mayor and City Council welcome you. Plca~e note: comment~ arc permitted only during Open Forum and only for jlem~ 110t alrcady on the agenda.
\Xfheo caJled upon by the Mayor, kindly ~tate your name and addrc~s for the record. Thank you for your participation.

A. Pledge of Allegiance and Moment of Silence
B. Open Forum
C. Approval of Minutes

1. Regular City Council and Committee of the Whole Meetings held on 8/23/16 Pg 2
D, Bid Openings
E. Berwyn Development Corp" Berwyn Township/Health District
F. Reports from the Mayor
G. Reports from the Clerk

1. Isaiah's Block Party Fundraiser 2500 block of Gunderson 9/17/16 Pg 6
2. Approval of Closed Committee of the Whole minutes of June 14, July 12 and August 9,2016 Pg 10
3. Reschedule the November 8, 2016 Regular Berwyn City Council meeting Pg 11
4. Houby Day Parade Resolution Pg 12

H, Zoning Boards of Appeals
I. Reports from the Aldermen, Committees and Board

1. Laureto - Handicap Parking Application #1089 -1331 S. Kenilworth - Override Pg 13
2. Polashek - Chicagoland Czech American Community Center 48th Houby Day Request Pg 21
3. Chapman - Parking Restriction Request for 6600/6700 blocks of 34th Street &3400 block of Wesley Pg 22
4. Santoy - AD-hoc Zoning Committee Meeting Minutes of August 31,2016 Pg 26

J, Reports from the Staff
1. Finance Director - 2015 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report Pg 29
2. CDBG -HUD Grants Resolution: Cost Allocation, Allowability &Reasonableness Policies/Procedures Pg 30

K. Consent Agenda
1. Payroll - 8/24/16: $1,083,922.46 &9/7/16 $1,282,038.71 Pg 38
2. Payables - 9/13/16: $1,733,070.59 Pg 39
3. Collection and Licensing Department for the month of August, 2016 Pg 47
4. Building and Local Improvement Permits issued for the month of August, 2016 Pg 52
5. Handicap Space Application #1099 - 2340 S. Euclid - Approve Pg 100
6. Handicap Space Application #1102 - 1926 S. Oak Park - Approve Pg 108
7. Handicap Space Application #1106 - 3216 S. Gunderson - Approve Pg 116
8. Handicap Space Application #1109 - 6723 W. 31 st Street - Approve Pg 125
9. FitzGerald's - School of Rock event - 9/1 0/16 &9/11/16 Pg 133

10. Knights of Columbus - 10 Tootsie Roll Drive - 9/16/16, 9/17/16 &9/18/16 Pg 134
11. CICC - Solicit Funds - September 19, 23, 26, 30 &October 3, of 2016 Pg 135
12. Kiwanis Club of Berwyn - Annual Peanut Days September 22- 24,2016 Pg 136
13. Morton West High School- Homecoming Parade - 9/23/16 Pg 137
14. Berwyn Firefighters Union - Local 506 Cancer Drive -10/1/16 Pg 138
15, CICC - Solicit Funds -10/8/16 Pg 139
16. Girl Scouts- Fall Program October, 2016 &Cookie Program January, 2017 Pg 140
17. Stickney-Forest View Lions Club - Solicit Funds -10/14/16 & 10/15116 Pg 141
18. Block Front Yard Sale -1900 block of Clinton 9/10/16 &9/11/16 Pg 142
19. Block Garage Sale - 3500 block of Highland - 9/24/16 Rain Date 9/25/16 Pg 143

___________ - Thomas J. Pavlik, MMC Total items: 29

In accordance with the provi~ion~ of the bmericans with tli~abilitic~ Act, an)' individual in the need of a reasonable accommodation in ortler to participate
in or benefit from a.ttendance at a (ity of Berwyn public mecting should contact Clerk Thomas J. Pavlik at (708) 788-2660 a~ early in adva.nce as possible.



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 2

ROBERT J. LO~Rq
MAYOR L--=-- \ MINUTES

BERWYN CITY COUNCIL
August 23, 2016

THOMAS J. PAVLIK
CITY CLERK

1. The regular meeting of the Berwyn City Council was called to order by Mayor
Lovero at 8:00 p.m. Upon the call of the roll, the following responded present:
Chapman, Boyajian, Paul, Fejt, Santoy, Polashek, Avila and Laureto.

2. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited and a moment of silence was given for and the
men and women protecting our safety on the streets of Berwyn, in the Armed Forces
and for all Veterans.

3. The open forum portion of the meeting was announced. There being no speakers, the
open forum portion of the meeting was declared closed.

4. The minutes of the regular Berwyn City Council and of the Committee of the Whole
meetings held on August 9, 2016 were submitted. Thereafter, Avila made a motion,
seconded by Laureto, to concur, approve as submitted and place same on file for
audit. The motion carried by a voice vote.

5. The Mayor submitted an Intergovernmental Agreement regarding a Property
Encroachment Agreement for property at Oak Park Avenue and Stanley, formerly
Sedgwick/Century Station Property. Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded
by Laureto, to concur, approve as submitted and authorize the corporate authorities
to affix their signatures thereto. The motion carried by a unanimous .roll call vote

6. The Police and Fire Commission submitted a communication regarding the
introduction and swearing in of Probationary Police Officer Phillip Grazzini. Avila made
a motion, seconded by Polashek, to concur and approve as submitted. The motion
carried by a voice vote. Thereafter, Clerk Pavlik administered the Oath of Office.

7. The Acting Chief of Police submitted a communication to recognize and honor Berwyn
Police Officer Ronald Pedecone for his keen observation and outstanding police work
that lead to the arrest of two criminals. Thereafter, Avila made a motion, seconded by
Polashek, to concur and approve as submitted and thanked the Officer for job well
done. The motion carried by a voice vote.

8. The Senior Engineer submitted a communication regarding Stormwater Management
Plan Local Technical Assistance (LTA) Grant and an attached ordinance entitled:

An Ordinance Authorizing and Approving an Intergovernmental Agreement
between the City of Berwyn and the Chicago Metropolitan Agency for
Planning Regarding Stormwater Management for the City of Berwyn, County
of Cook, State of Illinois

The Mayor recognized Senior Engineer Nicole Campbell who reviewed same.
Thereafter, Chapman made a motion, seconded by Boyajian, to concur, adopt the
ordinance as presented and authorize the corporate authorities to affix their
signatures thereto. The motion carried by a unanimous roll call vote.

9. The consent agenda, items K-1 through K-ll were submitted:

1. Payroll - 8/10/16 $1,224,163.33- Approved
2. Payables - 8/23/16 $1,274,898.43- Approved

1



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 3

BERWYN CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
August 23, 2016

3. Margarita Rivera (Love of Lee) - Installation Celebration - 8/30/16- Approved
4. NORC - - General Social Survey through 2017- Approved
5. FitzGerald's - Under the Stars 9/2/16 - Approved
6. Block Party - 1900 block of Harvey - 8/27/16 - Approved
7. Block Party - 1800 block of Wisconsin - 8/27/16 Rain Date 9/10/16 - Approved
8. Block Party - 2400 block of Clarence - 9/4/16 Rain Date 9/17/16 - Approved
9. Block Garage Sale - 1200 block of Harvey - 9/10/16 Rain Date 9/17/16 - Approved

10. Block Garage Sale - 1800 block of Wisconsin - 9/10/16 Rain Date 9/17/16 - Approved
11. Handicap Parking Application #1097 - 385 S. Highland- Approved

Thereafter, Avila made a motion, seconded by Laureto, to concur, approve as
amended and approve by omnibus vote designation. The motion carried by a voice
vote.

10. Alderman Santoy called a Zoning Ad/hoc Committee meeting for Wednesday, August
31,2015 at 5:30 p.m.

11. Alderman Polashek called a Recreation Committee meeting for Tuesday, September
6, 2015 at 4:00 p.m.

12. There being no further business to come before the meeting, same was after a
motion by Laureto, seconded by Chapman, to adjourn at the hour of 8:12 p.m. The
motion carried by a voice vote.

Respectfully submitted,

h mas J. Pavlik, MMC
Ity Clerk

2



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 4

MINUTES
BERWYN CITY COUNCil

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOlE
August 23, 2016

1. Mayor Lovero called the Committee of the Whole to order at 7:00 p.m.; upon
the call of the roll the following responded present: Chapman, Boyajian, Paul,
Fejt, Santoy, Polashek, Avila and Laureto. Absent: None.

2. Review communication regarding Food Trucks from 8th Ward Alderman
Laureto. The Mayor stated once again, that he would not be in favor of allowing
food trucks in Berwyn on a regular basis, but is in favor of allowing on a
temporary basis for festivals and events. Alderman Laureto noted that this was
brought to her attention by several business owners on Roosevelt Road that
would like to be able to have food trucks for events. The Mayor recognized
Elizabeth Pechous, President of the Berwyn Township Public Health District who
noted the problem with regulating and monitoring any food trucks licensed in
Berwyn. The Mayor noted that the City would most likely only allow those
already registered and licensed in Chicago and or perhaps Oak Park or other
communities that currently issue Food Service Licenses to food trucks.
Discussion ensued regarding the Berwyn Township Public Health District issuing
temporary food service permits, as they currently do for special events and
festivals. Pechous stated that would not be a problem to issue and monitor
much like the Health District does already for City approved events. Discussion
continued on allowing on a regular basis or limiting to special events, with the
council in leaning in favor of only special events. The Mayor stated the City will
do some more research to prepare an ordinance addressing and allowing food
service trucks and limiting them to special events.

3. The Mayor asked if there were any questions on tonight's agenda items. There
being none, the Mayor recognized Clerk Pavlik who brought a last minute
request from the residents of the 1900 block of Clinton requesting to hold a
block garage sale on September 10th and 11th

, 2016, which is prior to the next
time the council meets. Pavlik requested to grant them permission and to place
the item on the next council meeting consent agenda, after the fact, to
officially approve, noting that they are requesting special permission to hold on
their front lawns. Brief discussion ensued regarding the history and wishes of
council on allowing block garage sales on front lawns. Thereafter, the Mayor
asked for a consensus to grant permission, with council 8-0 in favor.

4. The Mayor recognized City Attorney Anthony Bertuca who informed council of
the legal matter of Woods v. Hamilton and the City of Berwyn has been
dismissed.

1



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 5

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
August 23, 2016

5. There being no further business for the open Committee of the Whole, the
Mayor asked for a motion to close the Committee of the Whole for review of
closed session minutes. Thereafter, Boyajian made a motion, seconded by
Laureto, to close the Committee of the Whole at 7:30 p.m. The motion carried.

6. A motion was made in closed session by Avila, seconded by Laureto, to re
open the Committee of the Whole at 7:40 p.m. The motion carried.

7. A motion was made by Laureto, seconded by Chapman, to adjourn the
Committee of the Whole at 7:40 p.m. The motion carried.

Respectfully submitted,,

2



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 6

G·(
The City of Berwyn Thomas J. Pavlik

City Clerk

A Century of Progress with Pride
6700 West 261!1 Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-2675

www.berwyn-il.gov

Date: September 9, 2016

To: Mayor and City Council

From: Tom Pavlik, City Clerk

Re: Isaiah's Block Party Fundraiser 2500 block of Gunderson

Ladies and Gentleman;

On behalf of the family of Isaiah Wright, I request special permission be granted to hold a
block party/fundraiser on Saturday September 17, 2016. Isaiah was scheduled to start High
School this past week, but sadly, Isaiah passed away this Labor Day weekend. Funds raised
were to go towards offsetting the families mounting medical bills and cancer research. Every
resident of the block has been notified and are in agreement to participate, no admission will be
charged and all donations and raffles proceeds will go towards the Go Fund Me account
https://www.gofundme.com/24yth6yk to help pay for funeral costs. I respectfully ask for your
concurrence in granting permission to the family to host this block party/fundraiser.



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 7

Request for Block Party & Guidelines

City of Berwyn
Thomas J. Pavlik, City Clerk

tpaylik@ci.berwyn.i!.us
19uerrjer@ci.berwyo.jl.us

Date: September 9,2016

Mayor Lovero & Members of the Berwyn City Council

Re: Fundraiser/Block Party located at 2500 block ofGunderson

The residents of the 2500 block of Gunderson request permission to hold a block party on
Saturday, September 17, 2016. We are aware of the ordinance regarding block parties and will
abide by it.

If available, we would you like to have an Officer/McGruff stop at our block party YES ( ) or
NOO

If available, we would like to have the Fire Department visit our block party YES ( ) or NO ( )

Thank you for your consideration.

Manvel Cintron, 2530 S. Gunderson and the following residents at:

2530 2509 2520 2535 2531
2532 2504 2525 2501 2526
2534 2508 2536 2501
2517 2510 2542 2506
2521 2513 2537 2516



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 8

Isaiah!s Block Party Fundraiser
When: September 17, 2016

Where: 2530 Gunderson Ave

Time: 9am-9pm

We will be hosting a fundraiser for my nephew Isaiah Wright and his family as he

fights his battle with cancer! We will be raffling lots of different varieties of things

that people helped and donated for this cause! We will have food, drinks (juice,

pop, water) and games available for purchase towards the fundraiser!

We ask that everyone can wear green!

For those of you who don't have green shirts, we will have some available at one

of our stands!

Please we ask that you don't bring any liquor or beer!

If anyone would like to reach out and help donate anything they would like to

raffle off! Feel free to call or text me @ 708-864-0640. Anything is appreciated at

this time!

Family and Friends are all welcomed!

Hope to see you all!



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 9

Thomas J. Pavlik

From:
Sent:
To:

__ ..•-. '~J"'" 'vv ..... ..., •••

Wednesday, September 07, 2016 1:36 PM
Thomas J. Pavlik

Fwd: https:llwww.gofundme.com/24yth6yk
Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

CASEY LASKOWSKl FUNERAL HOME
Elegance ot no Extra Cost

TOM, CHRlSTINE & BRIAN
Funeral Directors

4540·50 W. Diversey Ave.
Chicago, illinoIs 60639

I



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 10

Gz-&
The City of Berwyn Thomas J. Pavlik

City Clerk

A Century of Progress with Pride
6700 West 26111 Street Berwyn. Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788·2675

www.bcrwyn-il.gov

Date: September 9, 2016

To: Mayor and City Council

From: Tom Pavlik, City Clerk

Re: Approval of Closed COW Minutes of June 14th
, July 12lh and August 9, 2016.

Ladies and Gentleman;

I request your concurrence on approving the Closed Committee of the Whole Minutes of, June
141

\ July 12th and August 9, 2016 as reviewed in Closed Session on August 23, 2016.



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 11

8·3
The City of Berwyn Thomas J. Pavlik

City Clerk

A Century of Progress with Pride
6700 West 26th Street Berwyn. Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-2675

www.berwyn-il.gov

Date: September 9, 2016

To: Mayor and City Council

From: Tom Pavlik, City Clerk

Re: Reschedule the November 8, 2016 Regular Berwyn City Council meeting

Ladies and Gentleman;

Due to the 2016 Presidential Election on same date in November, we will need to reschedule
our November 8th council meeting to Wednesday, November 9, 2016 at 8 p.m. I respectfully
ask for your concurrence and authorization to notice same.

Sincerely,



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 12

The City of Berwyn
Mayor Robert J. Lovero

Thomas J. Pavlik
City Clerk

A Century of Progress with Pride
6700 West 26lh Street SelWyn. Illinois 60402·070 I Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 788-2675

www.berwyn-iJ.gov

RESOLUTION #

A RESOLUTION TO ALLOW THE CITY OF BERWYN TO CLOSE CERMAK ROAD FOR
THE HOUBY DAY PARADE

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn and the Town of Cicero will hold the 48th Annual Houby
Parade on Sunday, October 2,2016; and

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn and Town of Cicero vote to grant pennission for the
aforesaid activity; and

WHEREAS, the parade participants will begin at 56th Court in Cicero and proceed West on
Cennak Road to Harlem Avenue; and

WHEREAS, the Berwyn and Cicero Police Department's will have officers controlling traffic
on the scheduled route with special attention to major intersections.

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Mayor and City Council along with the President
and Board of Trustees of the

City of Berwyn and Town of Cicero to grant pennission for this annual event and to
extend to all participants in the Houby Parade, our best wishes and a most successful
day.

ADOPTED this 13th day September, 2016

Mayor Robert J. Lovero

ATTEST:

Thomas J. Pavlik, City Clerk



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 13

~-I
The City of Berwyn Nora Laureto

8th Ward Alderman

A Century of Progress with Pride

August 24, 2016

Mayor Robert J. Lovero
Members of the City Council
6700 W. 26th Street
Berwyn, IL 60402

RE: Handicapped parking application for 1331 Kenilworth Ave.

Dear Mayor Lovero and Members of the City Council:

After further discussion with the resident of 1331 Kenilworth Ave. I would like to approve the previously
denied application for handicapped parking. This application was denied at the May 24 th meeting, I have
attached a copy for reference.

Sincerely,

t~~
Nora Laureto
Alderman, glh Ward
City of Berwyn

6700 West 26" Slreel Berwyn, Illinois 60402·070 I Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-2S67 www.berwyn-il.gov



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 14

Applicarion Number

(Berwyn lPolUe aJepartment
6401 Wesl )1". SUetl
It""yn, IIIfDob 60402

708·79B600
Fu 708·795·5627

EruuJency elill 911

....."djculll'cd . Purkin(t / Zo"c
Ilcqucst Form

1089

To:
From:
Date:
Officer:

Mayor Robert J. Lovero
Berwyn Police Department Conununity Service Division
4/1212016
T. Young#183

Applicant Name;

Address:

Telephone;

Nature of Disability:

Johnna LaVallie

1331 Kenilworth Ave Berwyn 1160402

Information
Yes No

Doctor's Note! Affidavil:~

Owner's SupportLeller~

Garage;~

Driveway:CC2:]

OffStreet:~

OnStreet;~

Yes No
Interviewed;~

HandicappedPlare~

Handicapped Placard~

Wheelchair:!
'--~--'

Walker 1Cane:l _

Oxygen:1 --,

Meets Police Dept
Requirements

8TH IWard Aldemlan:

Yes No
Space~
Zonec::::::=c:J

NORA LAURETO

Report # 16-03616

Staff Recommendation
Approved Denied X

CITY COUNCIL (FULL PACKET) MAY 24.2016 PAGE 31



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 15

Berwyn Police Department
6401 W 31st SlTeet Berwyn, IL 60402 (708) 795·5600

OFHCIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT

'"....\C I STAOON COMPLAINT UCR/OfI.nn Cod.

19 9041 (Applicant F'.'c:L_ ••J====-----.-.-----I-==="--- -':...1,,6:...-0"'3::6:..:1.::.6__
\D REI'ORTTYPE RfLATU>CAO. DUCRIPTlON

~ Incident Report C16·018007 Applicant File .. . _
$: DOT' 1-,"'0"'C""11O""'."O''"0'''7.,,'Oo.:::..0:,.,,0\I=''''OO''.-',,;;...=.;;;.;::,.:::.7...-':,- -.
Cl
Gl 1331 S KENILWORTH AV Berwyn,IL 60402
~ r._O=R£"'CE=..."'Oo------·-+"'_'"..=-=R£=P"QA"'''''=::..::.=C;l'::n':'.-=-.Ol''=OCC='U'=RREHC'='='=.:=-'''T':,,::-,,:-:T\J:::,:::c:-:OO:::.:--------]ITATUSDATE:
oS Radio 041121201609:55 1041121201609:55 .

INVOLVED VEHICLES, I $TATE·-·-r~----------IIHVOlVEMENT --
I~:~c582761164083\/BLO'LA'"

PLR333 IL Sedan Involved
YEAR I MAKE

I·~'
ooc.oo IOWNER

2006 j Buick Lacro~sc Blue. Dark
COMMENTS

ITo.... ] Towed By ITow Num..~..... n ____ ..1 Impoun.o••._J Hold

-_..._-----_..

NARRATIVESeRN•..,.AR..- . . ; I -lI : _ I , t

Johnna LaVallie d,o.b, ,f "'. is ~huesti"g'~ han916aJ cd parong sign in froJt of her residence located at 133 I

Kenilworth. She drive~!a blue in..colof2006.~uick II;Plate#~LR3J3 and has a valid handicapped plac.rd#CG33229.

There is a garage on p(emise arid a sl,ilb for pa~kjn!lnext to s\rid garage. Johnn. iriformed RIo that she has difficulty

entering and exiting h~r vehicle whiJ~ on the g~rage due to h~r c6ndition. The ar~a is mostly single family homes. There
is I handicapped parking sign on block located at 1325 Kenilworth.

Johnna meels the requirements for handicapped parking according to the City of Berwyn Ordinance 484.05

L~;~,o;E~Y ] ~~. __ ~ __ E~~&OA . ----- _=r:_'__J

[=..=--=-_~~=~~-==-=~~=~=~=~=-=.== .. P_'_Bc_t_O_fl..J1

CITY COUNCIL (FULL PACKET) MAY 24,2016 PAGE 32



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 16

Handicapped Space/Zone

Police Department Site Inspection

Application # 1089
Police Department Designee C.S.O. Terry Young

Comments: Garage on premise. parking slab next to garage used to park old vehicle.

1 handicapped sign on block located at 1325 Kenilworth.

Date: 4/12/2016 Police Report # 16-03616

Handicapped Space/Zone

Public Works Site Inspection

Application # 1089
Public Works Director or Designee Dan Schiller

Comments: There are no obstructions to Instalition of a reserved parking space.

There is one existing reserved space on the block, at 1325. There is a 2 car garage and empty

parking pad located on the property. There is also a ramp for access to the rear door.

Meets Public Works Criteria:

Parking Space Yes B No I X

Parking Zone Yes No I X

Date: 4/12/2016 Police Report # 16-03616

CITY COUNCIL (FULL PACKET) MAY 24.2016 PAGE 33



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 17

Handicapped Space/Zone

Traffic Engineer Site Inspection

Application # 1089

Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole Campbell

Comments: Applicant has garage and carport.

Meets Traffic Criteria for:

Parking Space Yes EE No I X
Parking Zone Yes No I X

Date: 4/13/2016 Police Report # 16-03616

Rec'd by City Clerk:

To Alderman:

To Council:

Determination:

Notice to Applicant:

Paid:

Sign #:

Comments:

4/13/2016

4/13/2016

5/~\\1o

CiTY COUNCIL (FULL PACKET) MAY 24.2016 PAGE 34



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 18

The City of Berwyn
Mayor Robert J. Lovero

Ag:r+fICBCf
Thomas J. Pavlik

City Clerk

6700 Wtsl 2()" Slretl Bn'Io\'yn. lJIiooi~ 60402-0701
www.

Affidavit For Handiea

Fu: (1(Jl() 188·2675

'(Berwyn Address)(Date of Birth)'

You must have a permanent Handicap State cap Placard to park any vehicle in a
designated Handicap Parking space

~NITIAL
~hcmMA.:£Vai~

(Name of HandIcapped Apphcant)

(Name of caregiver. or guardian if minor)
J
(Uate of Birth)

-r -
Clelephone ICell Phone Number)

Are you lhe homeowner? @/ NoIs there a garage on the propeny? ~ I No

Ifso, whal is the garage currently heing used for? .

Driveway _Carport __

All Applicants must submit the Physicians form (A)

Renters must submit the Owner Consent form (B)

*******************************************************************
Vehicle Information

(Vehicle make and model) (Color I Year)

Pi 1f,3 3,2
(lI1inois License Plate Number) (Curren! City Vehicle Sticker Number)

(Illinois Handicapped Plate) (Illinois Pennanent Handicap Placard Number)

Dale
b(~'- .... _ .... -

I hereby affinn that the information provided is true and correct, and it shall be prohibited and unlawful for any
pcrson to file a swam affidavit, which said person knows to be false or believes to be false.

r-.. n ,,1 .. 11/1'

Return the completed form to the City Clerk's Office at Berwyn City Hall
6700 West 26th Street, Berwyn, Illinois

CiTY COUNCIL (FULL PACKET) MAY 24.2016 PAGE 35



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 19

The City of Berwyn
Mayor Robert J. LO"ero

Thomas J. Pavlik
Cil)' Clerk

A Century of Progress with Pride
6700 WtsI2b·' Sl~t 6crw)1l, Illinois 604Q2·0701 Telcphonl': (7081188-2660

wWIo\',berwyn-il.goy

Physician Form (A)

Fu: (108) 788-2671

This form must be filled out in its entirety and signed by your physician.

Physician must state, by printing below, the nature of the patient's handicap
1 •• :(".. r

- ~ \ -\.
V\/\MIN '''K

Does the patient utilize any of the following? :

Walker----- Wheel Chair---- Cane Oxygen

I hereby certify that the physical conditions of the above named "Handicapped Person"
constitutes him/her as a handicapped person as defined under the statutory provision Par. 1-159
(Physically Handicapped Person - Every natural person who has permanently lost the use of a
leg or both legs or an arm or both arms or any combination thereof or any person who is so
severely disabled as to be unable to move without the aid of crutches or a wheelchair.)

~ 0 ~"."----r-..,
_ .--.J" '- I~--""'"

__.:>:S_--::::-_ ~

(Physician 's Signalurc/Stan~ . (Date)-.-.....-
1\ I-.

(Print Physician's Name)

Cft __ •• "

............- "

Return the completed form to Ihe City Clerk's Office at Berwyn City Hall
6700 West 26'h Street, Berwyn, Illinois

CITY COUNCIL (FULL PACKET) MAY 24.2016 PAGE 36



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 20

The City of Berwyn
Ma)'or Robert J. Lovero

Thomas J. Pavlik
City Clerk

A Century of Progress with Pride
6100 Wn126" Sin'd Or.Twyn. Illinois 60"02..0701 Tcltpllooc: 17011 788-26611 fax: (108) 78!·267S

www,bc.Y\\'yn-il.goy

FormB

Owner Consent For Handicap Sign

Placement/Drop-off Zone

I ~('vtJ,! f (J~owner/manager of the property at

/?J 72/ )(QM/~~ , state as follows:,

I) That is a tenant at the above listed
property.

2) That~~?J~ has no access to any parking
on the premises.

3) That if~~U~ is granted a handicapped
sign or drop-off zone by the City of Berwyn, I have no
objection to the placement of signs in front of this address.

4) I agree to notify the City of Berwyn if~~ no
longer resides on the premises.

Name:4
Address: 1:3 3 /
Phone#:

Return the completed form to the Cit)· Clerk's Office at Berwyn City Hall
6700 W. 26'h Street, Benvvn, IL 60402

CITY COUNCIL (FULL PACKET) MAY 24.2016 PAGE 37



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 21

:T-'d
Th~ty of Berwyn Theodore J. Polashek

6'h Ward Alderman

A Century of Progress with Pride

September 6,2016

Mayor Robert J. Lovero
City of Berwyn
6700 W. 26th Street
Berwyn, IL 60402

RE: Chicagoland Czech American Community Center 48th Houby Day Request

Honorable Mayor and Members of the Berwyn City Council:

The Chicagoland Czech American Community Center, CCACC will once again be participating in the Houby
Day Parade on Sunday, October 2nd, 2016. For the thrid year the CCACC will be organizing a vendor booth
area in front of our community center, 6635 W. Cermak Rd. and is requesting City Council consent and
permission for the following:

Permission to set up vendors tents in front of the CCACC for: food, beer, wine and live entertainment on
Sunday, October 2nd, 2016 from 1100 a.m. until 7:00 p.m. for the Houby Day Parade and to use parking spaces
east of center on Cermak Rd. CCACC will provide to the City proper insurance and license information prior to
the event.

[ ask that you approve this communication to allow the corporate authorities to sign the agreement and approve
the items as requested.

Thank you for your consideration.

Respectfully Yours,

Theodore J. "Tedd "
Sixth Ward Alderman

6700 West 26· Stree, Berwyn. Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-2567 www.berwyn-il.gov



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 22

~-3

The City of Berwyn Nona N. Chapman
1st Ward Alderman

A Century of Progress with Pride
6700 West 26" Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 74~401 Fax: (70s) 788-2875

www.berwyn-il.gov

September 9,2016

Mayor Robert J. Lovero
Members of the Berwyn City Council
Berwyn City Hall

SUBJECT: Parking Restriction change for the 6600/6700 blocks of 34th 51. & 3400 blk of Wesley Ave.

Ladies and Gentlemen,

Please see the attached petition and cover letter signed by the residents of the 6600/6700 blocks of 34th 51. &
3400 blk of Wesley Ave.

I am requesting we refer this communication to the Nicole Campbell our Senior engineer.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Nona N. Chapman
1st Ward Alderman



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 23

August 30, 2016

Re: Parking Restriction changes for 6600/6700 blocks of 34th Street and 3400 block of Wesley

Ave.

Dear Alderman Chapman,

Please see the attached petition signed by the residents of the 3400 block of Wesley Ave and

6600/6700 blocks of 34th Street. The petition asks that the City of Berwyn change the 24 hour

parking restrictions.

Currently, restrictions for these three blocks are No Parking 24 hours a day, seven (7) days per

week. All visitors must have a pass in the window regardless of weekends and holidays.

Residents would like to see these restrictions modified to Resident Parking Only from 8:00 a.m.

10:00a.m. and 2:00 p.m. and 4:00p.m; Monday through Friday.

Approximately ten (10) years ago the City changed the restrictions to 24 hour without asking for

resident input. It is burdensome and expensive to require residents to continually purchase

passes for their guests. It is particularly difficult on the weekends.

Kindest Regards,
6600/6700 34th Street
3400 block of Wesley Ave



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 24

3400 Block of Wesley &
6600/6700 Block of 34th Street

Request to Change Parking Restrictions

We, the below residents of the above blocks, would like to petition the City of Berwyn to
change the current parking restrictions. Our blocks are restricted 24 hours per day, 7 days per
week. These restrictions cause a burden for residents particularly on the weekends for visiting
family and friends. The previous restrictions would continue to discourage commuters and
hospital staff from parking on these residential blocks. The previous restri~ions read:

Resident Parking Onlv
8:00 a.m. - 10:00 a.m.
2:00 p.m. - 4:00 p.m.
Monday thru Friday

! must continue to provide visitors passes between these and overnight
ur consideration regarding this matter.

..s
j

,

~;J1~%~
\



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 25

3400 Block of Wesley &
6600/6700 Block of 34th Street

Request to Change Parking Restrictions

We. the below residents of the above blocks. would like to petition the City of Berwyn to
change the current parking restrictions. Our blocks are restricted 24 hours per day, 7 days per
week. These restrictions cause a burden for residents particularly on the weekends for visiting
family and friends. The previous restrictions would continue to discourage commuters and
hospital staff from parking on these residential blocks. The previous restrictions read:

Resident Parking Only
8;00 a.m.• 10:00 a.m.
2:00 p.m•• 4:00 p.m.
Monday thru Friday

We understand that we must continue to provide visitors passes between these and overnight
~_.-_.- .. - onsideration regarding this matter.

Address
~



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 26

Ad Hoc Zoning Committee Meeting Minutes

Convened: Wednesday, August 31, 20165:30 pm
Adjourned: Wednesday, August 31,20165:45 pm

Present

Cesar Santoy, 5th Ward Alderman, Committee Chair
Alicia Ruiz, Local Realtor, BHPC Member, ZBA Member
Nasri Mansour, Community member
Charles Lazzara, Building Department Director
Kurtis Pozgay, Former Berwyn Development Corporation Staff member
Kristin Ihnchak, Chicago Metropolitan Agency for Planning (CMAP)
Jacob Seid, Chicago Metropolitan Agency for Planning (CMAP)

Goal of the meeting was to evaluate and accept or reject the final CMAP recommendations as listed

below:

Height Standards

1. R-2: Lowering the permitted height to the gutter from 23 ft to 15 ft
2. R-2: If there is no addition, the maximum height of the building, measured to the

mid-point between the eaves and ridge of the roof, will be 20 ft. If there is an

addition, the standards below will apply
3. R-1: Removing the 23 ft to gutter requirement from the R-1 District (since the

majority of historic bungalows will now be in R-2)

Addition Standards

4. Additions must be set back 15 ft from the front facade of the building and must
maintain any existing front dormer

5. Additions shall not result in an overall bUilding height of over 24 or 28 ft (City's

choice) as measured from grade to the mid-point of the roof

6. Second floor additions must have a similar roof pitch as the original structure

7. Additions must be constructed of the same, or comparable, material, as the
predominant material ofthe structure (typically brick)

8. Additions must include compatible window openings, trim, eaves, and other details

Zoning Map

The proposed zoning map will also need to be revised to ensure that the new R-2 District includes as

many of the City's historic bungalows as possible without creating districts that appear to be spot



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 27

zones. We will work on a draft map for this, which will be largely based on the original map sent by

the ad-hoc committee, but will likely omit some of the small (1-2 block) areas).

CMAP ZONING AND MAP RECOMMENDATIONS

The committee voted unanimously regarding the following recommendations with an initial motion by

K. Pozgay and a second of the motion by Alicia Ruiz:

Recommendations Accepted:

1. R-2: Lowering the permitted height to the gutter from 23 ft to 15 ft
2. R-2: If there is no addition, the maximum height of the building, measured to the

mid-point between the eaves and ridge of the roof, will be 20 ft. If there is an
addition, the standards below will apply

3. R-l: Removing the 23 ft to gutter requirement from the R-l District (since the
majority of historic bungalows will now be in R-2)

4. Additions must be set back 15 ft from the front facade of the building and must
maintain any existing front dormer

5. Additions shall not result in an overall building height of over 28'-0" as measured
from grade to the mid-point of the roof

6. Second floor additions must have a similar roof pitch as the original structure

Recommendations Accepted with final wording and coordination by CMAP:

7. Additions must be constructed of the same, or comparable, material, as the
predominant material of the structure and shall exclude vinyl siding and shall use
compatible colors.

Recommendations Rejected:

8. Additions must include compatible window openings, trim, eaves, and other details

Zoning Map Recommendation accepted:

Zoning map for R-2 District to exclude smaller, incongruous blocks per (MAP's stated approach
in the parograph above. These blocks will be the smaller one to two block areas per the
attached map.

AD HOC ZONING COMMITTEE

Given that CMAP is close to finalizing its work product the committee voted unanimously to disband this

committee with an initial motion by A. Ruiz and a second of the motion by Charles Lazzara.

Submitted as informational



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 28

Legend

• Su rvey Locations

BungalowAreas

~ Parcels



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 29

J-l
The City of Berwyn Rasheed Jones

Finllnee Director

A Century of Progress with Pride
6700 \\'('5126· Strecl Berwyn. J!hllOiS 60402·0701 Telephone (708) 788·2b60 (708) 749-6468

\\\\\\ berv,)IHI gO\

September 8, 2016

Mayor Robert .I. Lovero
Members of the City Council

Re: 2015 Comprehensive Annual Financial Repol1

During the upcoming Committee of the Whole meeting scheduled for Tuesday September 13. 2016.
John Wysocki from GW & Associates, P.c. will present the City's 2015 Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report and the accompanying Single-Audit. Please accept these reports as informational.

I"::~;;
Rasheed Jones
Finance Director



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 30

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

City of Berwyn
Department of Community Development

Mayor Robert J. Lovero
City Council Members

Regina Mendicino, Director
Community Development Department

August 25, 2016

Resolution to Adopt For HUD Grants
Cost Allocation, Allowablity and Reasonableness Policies and Procedures

Dear Mayor Lovero & City Council Members:

The attached Resolution and Copy of the City's Proposed Cost Allocation, Allowablity and

Reasonableness Policies and Procedures are submitted for the City Council's approval at the September

13, 2016 City Council Meeting.

The Community Development Department ("COD") is moving to adopt new/amended policies and

procedures for use with HUD grants, such as Community Development Block Grants (CDBG). The

attached Cost Allocation, Allowablity and Reasonableness Policies and Procedures meet with HUD

requirements and are the continued series of policies and procedures the COD are sending for formal

adoption by the City.

Should you have any questions regarding the proposed policies and procedures, please feel free to

contact me.

Thank you for your prompt consideration of this Resolution.

Recommendation: Approve proposed policies and procedures

Sincerely,

) d,~ }'-i ~ ,j-.( ~,-'-
4a Mendicino, Director

Mayor Robert J. Lovero * Regina Mendicino, Director
6420 West 16lh Street, Berwyn, II. 60402

(708) 795·6850 * (708) 749-9457



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 31

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

City of Berwyn
Department of Community Development

Mayor Robert J. Lovero
City Council Members

Regina Mendicino, Director
Community Development Department

August 25, 2016

Resolution to Adopt For HUD Grants
Cost Allocation, Allowablity and Reasonableness Policies and Procedures

Dear Mayor Lovere & City Council Members:

The attached Resolution and Copy of the City's Proposed Cost Allocation, Allowablity and

Reasonableness Policies and Procedures are submitted for the City Council's approval at the September

13, 2016 City Council Meeting.

The Community Development Department ("COD") is moving to adopt new/amended policies and

procedures for use with HUD grants, such as Community Development Block Grants (CDBG). The

attached Cost Allocation, Allowablity and Reasonableness Policies and Procedures meet with HUD

requirements and are the continued series of policies and procedures the COD are sending for formal

adoption by the City.

Should you have any questions regarding the proposed policies and procedures, please feel free to

contact me.

Thank you for your prompt consideration of this Resolution.

Recommendation: Approve proposed policies and procedures

Sincerely,

) "'- '\'> '
).-«~r-- - j i t . .( (" '-

~gina Mendicino, Director

Mayor Robert J. Lovero * Regina Mendicino, Director
6420 West 16th Street, Berwyn, II. 60402

(708) 795-6850 * (708) 749-9457



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 32

RESOLUTION NO. 2016 - _

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE CITY OF BERWYN'S

Cost Allocation, Allowability and Reasonableness Policies and Procedures

FOR USE WITH GRANTS FROM THE U.S. DEPARTMENT
OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPME T (HUD)

WHEREAS, the City of Berwyn ("CITY") is a Home Rule Unit of
Government pursuant to and as defined in Article 7 Section 6 (a) of the 1970
Illinois Constitution; and

WHEREAS, said Section of the Constitution authorizes a home rule unit of
govenunent to exercise any power, and perform any function, pertaining to its
government affairs; and

WHEREAS, the 1970 Illinois Constitution, Article VII Section 10 and the
Intergovernmental Cooperation Act provide authority for intergovernmental
cooperation; and

WHEREAS, the Community Development Depanment developed, pursuant to
HUD regulations and for use with HUD Grants, Cost Allocation, Allowability and
Reasonableness Policies and Procedures, which meets HUD's requirements: and

WHEREAS, after due deliberation the Mayor and the City Council finds it would
be in the best interest of the CITY to approve the Cost Allocation, Allowability and
Reasonableness Policies and Procedures as drafted by the City's Department of
Community Development.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND THE CITY
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BERWYN. COOK COU 'TY.ILLINOIS, as follows:

SECTIO 'I:
That the Corporate Authorities of the CITY hereby approve the Cost Allocation,
Allowabilil)' and Reasonableness Policies and Procedures attached hereto and as drafted
by the City" s Department of Community Development.

SECTION 2:
That the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby directed and authorized to forward copies of
the Cost Allocation, Allowability and Reasonableness Policies and Procedures as
drafted by the City's DepaIlment of Community Development to IlUD. and to maintain
same as the policies and procedures of the City of Berwyn when applying for grants trom
HUD.

Page I 01'2



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 33

SECTION 3:
That this Resolution shall he in full force and effect from and after its passage and
approval according to the law.

PASSED this l3 'h day of September, 2016

Thomas J. Pavlik, City Clerk

Voting Aye:

Voting Nay:
Absent:
Absent:

Deposited inl11y office this 13 th day ofSeptel11ber, 2016.

Thomas J. Pavlik, City Clerk

APPROVED this l3 'h Day ofSeptel11ber, 2016.

Robert J. Lovero, Mayor

Page 201'2



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 34

Cost Allocation, Allowability and Reasonableness
For CDBG Projects

Policies and Procedures
Approved By City Council

9/_/16

Habla Espanol? Para la version en Espanol, lIamar el (708) 795·6850 0 visitor www.Berwyn·il.gov.

For alternate forms of this document for persons with disabilities, please contact 708·795·6950.

Cost Allocation, Allowability and Reasonableness Procedures
City of Berwyn

Page 1



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 35

Cost Allocation, Allowability
and Reasonableness

Policies and Procedures
9/_/16

Introduction
The concepts of cost allocation, allowability and reasonableness address directly the legitimacy
of a cost charged against a specific project. Determination of allocation, allowability and
reasonableness ofa given expense is based on specific guidelines of the City of Berwyn and
according to federal cost principles.

Cost allocation, allowability and reasonableness are defined and detennined by the City of
Berwyn, the Office of Management and Budget (OMB), and HUD regulations and policies. It is
the City of Berwyn's policy that costs charged to a specific project must be allowable, allocable,
and reasonable to that project. Each cost charged against a specific project is evaluated against
these three concepts.

The Director of the Community Development Department is responsible for insuring all costs
charged to a specific project are allowable, allocable and reasonable pursuant to this policy.
Proper fonns must be included with each request for payment. To evaluate and approve
administrative or program costs requested by the City, the Director shall include with each
submission for payment a "City ofBerwvl1 VOl/cher For"," and as needed a "Cily ofBenl:VII
CDBG DrawdowlI Spreadsheelfor NOIl-Pavroll Eligible Costs". To evaluate and approve
subrecipient program costs, the Director shall include with each submission for payment a "City
oIB{,/,\I)'1I Sl/brecipielll VOl/cher For",".

I. Allowabilitv
Except where otherwise authorized by the OMB or HUD, costs must meet the following general
criteria in order to be allowable:
(A) The cost must be necessary and reasonable for the perfonnance of the project, and be

allocable to the project under these principles.
(B) The Cost must confol1n to any limitations or exclusions set forth in this policy or in the

Federal award as to types or amount of cost items.
(C) The cost must be consistent with policies and procedures that apply unifonnly to both

Federal financed projects, and those projects accomplished without Federal funding.
(D) The cost must be accorded consistent treatment. A cost may not be allocated to a Federal

funded project as a direct cost if any other cost incurred for the same purpose in like
circumstances has been allocated as an indirect cost.

(E) The cost must not be included as a cost or used to meet cost sharing or matching
requirements of any other Federal financed pro/,'Tam.

(F) The cost must be adequately documented.

Cost Allocation. Allowability and Reasonableness Procedures
City of Berwyn

Page 2



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 36

II. Reasonableness
A cost is reasonable if, in its nature and amount. it does not exceed the cost that would be
incurred by a prudent person under the circumstances prevailing at the time the decision was
made to incur the cost. In deternlining reasonableness of a given cost, consideration must be
given to:
(A) Whether the cost is of a type generally recognized as ordinary and necessary for the

proper and efficient operation of the project.
(B) Such factors as: sound business practices; ann's lenb'1h bargaining; Federal, state, or City

of Berwyn laws, regulations or policies; and tenns and conditions ofthc Federal award.
(C) Market prices for comparable goods or services for the geographic area.
(D) Whether the individuals concerned acted with prudence under the circumstances.
(E) Whether the cost significantly deviates from the City of Berwyn's established practices

and policies regarding the incun'ence of costs.

III. Allocabilitv
I. Costs for the building used lor CDI3G purposes are to be charged to the City's corporate
budget. These costs include, but are not limited to: utilities (other than phone), maintenance.
repairs. etc ...
2. All other costs are to be allocated as follows:
(A) A cost is allocable to a project if the goods or services involved are chargeable or

assignable to a specific project in accordance with the relative benefits received.
This standard is met if the cost:
(I) Is incurred specifically for the project;
(2) Benefits both the project and another project, and can be distributed in

proportions that may be approximated using reasonable methods; and
(3) Is necessary and proper to the overall operation of the project.

(B) Except as provided for herein, all projects which benefit from a cost incurred by the City
of Berwyn will receive an appropriate direct allocation of such costs. However, the
Mayor ofthc City of Berwyn may waive the allocation of such cost to the project. This
waiver may include, but is not limited to, the use by the project of City of Berwyn
facilities, human resources services, accounting services. computers, and other such costs
and services. It is the policy of the City of Berwyn that costs specific to the project, such
as materials, office supplies, and other such costs and services specific to thc project,
shall be allocated to the project.

(C) Any cost allocated to a project under this policy may not be charged to other projects to
overcome fund deficiencies, to avoid restrictions imposed by Federal statutes,
regulations. or tenns and conditions of the Federal awards, or for other reasons

(D) Direct cost allocation principles. Costs attributable to only one project shall be allocated
to that project. If a cost benefits two or more projects in proportions that can be
detennined without undue effon or cost, the co t must be allocated to both projects bascd
on the proportional benefit each receives from the cost. If a cost benefits two or more
projects in proportions that cannot be detellllincd bccause of thc interrelationship of the
work involved, then, notwithstanding parab'faph (C) of this section, the costs may be
allocated or transferrcd to benefitted projects on any reasonable documented basis.

This section ol"the City of Berwyn Community Developmelll Depa'lment's Policies and
Procedures is intended to be instructive for common types of costs. This section is not

Cost Allocation, Allowability and Reasonableness Procedures
City of Berwyn

Page 3



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 37

exhaustive, and OMB and HUD rules and regulations should be consulted for more complex
costs. Where advisable. HUD should be contacted for specific questions conceming an
uncommon cost; preferably in advance of the incurrence of such a cost.

Revised September _,2016

Cost Allocation, Allowability and Reasonableness Procedures
City of Berwyn

Page 4



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 38

K·l
The City of Berwyn Nona N. Chapman

1st Ward Alderman

A Century of Progress with Pride
6700 Wesl26'h Slrt,et Berwyn. Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 749-640J Fax: (708) 788-2675

www.berwyn·il.gov

September 9, 2016

Mayor Robert J. Lovero
Members of the City Council
City of Berwyn

SUBJECT: Payroll August 24,2016 and September 7,2016

Ladies and Gentlemen:

The current payroll has been prepared for review by the finance department and is ready for approval
at the September 13, 2016 meeting.

Payroll:

Respectfully Submitted,

August 24, 2016: $1,083,922.46
September 7, 2016 $1,282,038.71

Nona N. Chapman
Budget Committee Chairman



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 39

The City of Berwyn Nona N. Chapman
1st Ward Alderman

A Century of Progress with Pride
6700 West 26'h Street Berwyn. Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 749-6401 Fax: (708) 788-2675

www.berwyn·il.gov

September 9, 2016

Mayor Robert J. Lovero
Members of the City Council
City of Berwyn

SUBJECT: Payables September 13, 2016

Ladies and Gentlemen:

The current payables were prepared for review by the finance department and are ready for approval
at the September 13, 2016 meeting.

Total Payables: September 13, 2016 in the amount of $1,733,070.59

Respectfully Submitted,

Nona N. Chapman
Budget Committee Chairman



C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
c

il
 (

F
u

ll
 P

a
c

k
e

t)
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r
 1

3
, 2

0
1

6
 P

a
g

e
 4

0

CITY of BERWYN

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 9/9/2015 - To Payment Date: 9/13/2016

Reconciledl Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
01 - General Cash

C!le.>lI
37855 0812412016 Open Accounts Payable Continental Research Corporation $4,04151
37856 0812412016 Open Accounts Payable J. Congdon Sewer Service $139,123,31
37857 0812412016 Open Accounts Payable Menards $65,78
37858 0812412016 Open Accounts Payable Melro Collision Service I Metro $237,00

Garage. Inc.
37859 0812412016 Open Accounts Payable Tyler Technologies, Inc. $4,700,00
37860 08/3112016 Open Accounts Payable Construction Solutions of Illinois, Inc. $62,718,30
37861 08/31/2016 Open Accounts Payable Engineering Solutions Team $7,655,00
37862 08/31/2016 Open Accounts Payable Interiors for Business, Inc. $20,538,54
37863 08/3112016 Open Accounts Payable Patrick Engineering $22,21200
37864 08/3112016 Open Accounts Payable Azalia Ruiz 53,500,00
37865 08131/2016 Open Accounts Payable David Mills $3,500,00
37866 09108/2016 Open Accounts Payable Cook County Clerk 510,00
37867 0910812016 Open Accounts Payable Best Western Providence Inn 5502,60
37868 0911312016 Open Accounts Payable ABC Automotive Electronics 5847.40
37869 0911312016 Open Accounts Payable ABC Automotive Electronics 58,794,84
37870 0911312016 Open Accounts Payable ABC Commercial Maintenance 55,466,65

Services, Inc.
37871 09/1312016 Open Accounts Payable Able Card, LLC $1,502,91
37872 0911312016 Open Accounts Payable Able Printing Service 5180,52
37873 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Across the Street Productions $2,088,00
37874 09/1312016 Open Accounts Payable AETNA $34,286,12
37875 09/1312016 Open Accounts Payable Affiliated Customer Service, Inc. 51,080,00
37876 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Affy Tapple, LLC 5814,00
37877 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Air One Equipment, Inc. 512,299,51
37878 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable At's Radiator 5700,00
37879 09113/2016 Open Accounts Payable All Data LLC $1,500,00
37880 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable American Legal Publishing 5450,00

Corporation
37881 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable AMS Electric, Inc. 5720,00
37882 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Amsterdam Printing & Litho 5683,46

Corporation
37883 09/1312016 Open Accounts Payable Anthony Chico 5225,00
37884 0911312016 Open Accounts Payable Anthony J. Lynch $75,00
37885 0911312016 Open Accounts Payable Aqua Chill of Chicago # 22 5287,00
37886 09/1312016 Open Accounts Payable Associated Tire and Battery $7000
37887 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable AT& T $11.492.42
37888 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable AT& T 58,221.06
37889 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable AT & T Long Distance $2,616.41
37890 0911312016 Open Accounts Payable AT& T $8,558,62
37891 0911312016 Open Accounts Payable AT& T 51,98387
37892 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable AWESOME Pest Service 5755,00
37893 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable B & B Wholesale Distributors 5137,90
37894 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable B. Davids Landscaping $94500
37895 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Baker & Taylor Entertainment. Inc. 574603
37896 0911312016 Open Accounts Payable Barge Terminal & Trucking $9,531.45
37897 09113/2016 Open Accounts Payable Berwyn Ace Hardware 55998
37898 09113/2016 Open Accounts Payable Berwyn Development Corporation 5500,00

user' lovlllelh. Luna Pages, 1 of 7 Thursday September 08, 2016



C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
c

il
 (

F
u

ll
 P

a
c

k
e

t)
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r
 1

3
, 2

0
1

6
 P

a
g

e
 4

1

CITY of BERWYN

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 9/9/2015 - To Payment Date: 9/13/2016

Reconciledl Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
37899 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable BelWyn Park District $970.10
37900 0911312016 Open Accounts Payable Berwyn Police Explorer #94 $25.00
37901 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Berwyn Western Plumbing & Heating $5,032.00
37902 09113/2016 Open Accounts Payable Berwyn's Violet Flower Shop $110.00
37903 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Better Containers $281.50
37904 09113/2016 Open Accounts Payable Betty Siad $75.00
37905 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Blades of Glory, Inc, $3,245.00
37906 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Bluders Tree Service & Landscaping S2,100.00
37907 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Brian Dominick S600.00
37908 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Brian Pabst S426.18
37909 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Brooke Supplies S756.40
37910 09/1312016 Open Accounts Payable Building Services of America,LLC S396.77
37911 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Cassidy Tire S417.99
37912 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable COW Government, Inc. S307.15
37913 09/1312016 Open Accounts Payable Chicago Badge Company S178.54
37914 0911312016 Open Accounts Payable Chicago Office Products Co. $1,430.25
37915 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Chris Nowak $600.00
37916 09/1312016 Open Accounts Payable Cintas Corporation S832.37
37917 09/1312016 Open Accounts Payable Citadel $198.00
37918 0911312016 Open Accounts Payable Clean Source, Inc. S765.00
37919 09/1312016 Open Accounts Payable Clearchannel Outdoor S9,350.00
37920 09/1312016 Open Accounts Payable ClearView Plumbing & Sewer,lnc. Sl,216.00
37921 09/1312016 Open Accounts Payable Comeast Cable S255.96
37922 0911312016 Open Accounts Payable ComEd $1,573.30
37923 0911312016 Open Accounts Payable CornEd S24,154.17
37924 09/1312016 Open Accounts Payable Complete Temperature Systems, Inc. $437.00
37925 09113/2016 Open Accounts Payable Continental Research Corporation S3,153.85
37926 0911312016 Open Accounts Payable COTG $518.00
37927 0911312016 Open Accounts Payable Crunch,lnc. 519,847.00
37928 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Dearborn National Life Insurance 56,942.20

Company
37929 09113/2016 Open Accounts Payable Debbie Hutchens S500.00
37930 09113/2016 Open Accounts Payable Demco Educational Corporation S505.99
37931 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Diamond Graphics. Inc. S5,289.50
37932 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Don Morris Architects, PC S13,917.80
37933 09113/2016 Open Accounts Payable OuPage Topsoil, Inc S200.00
37934 09113/2016 Open Accounts Payable Eastern Illinois University S550.00
37935 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable EBSCO Information Services, Inc. S33.00
37936 09/1312016 Open Accounts Payable Elite Document Solutions $330.95
37937 09/1312016 Open Accounts Payable Emergency Medical Products. Inc. S547.56
37938 09/1312016 Open Accounts Payable Empire Cooler Service, Inc. $92.00
37939 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Engineering Solutions Team S6,025.00
37940 0911312016 Open Accounts Payable Evanced Solutions, LLC Sl,433.00
37941 0911312016 Open Accounts Payable Federal Express Corporation S150.89
37942 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Felco Vending, Inc. 587.50
37943 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Fleet Safely Supply S204.05
37944 09/1312016 Open Accounts Payable Forest View Farms $135.00
37945 0911312016 Open Accounts Payable Fox Valley Fire & Safety 599.85
37946 09/1312016 Open Accounts Payable Fra Noi S90.00
37947 09/1312016 Open Accounts Payable Frank Cimaglia 5849.32

user' lovlIlelli. Luna Pages 2 of 7 Thursday September 08. 2016



C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
c

il
 (

F
u

ll
 P

a
c

k
e

t)
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r
 1

3
, 2

0
1

6
 P

a
g

e
 4

2

CITY of BERWYN

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 9/9/2015 - To Payment Date: 9/13/2016

Reconciled! Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
37948 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Frank Novolny & Associates,lnc. 512,108.82
37949 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Freeway Ford Truck Sales, Inc. 57,035.88
37950 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable FSCI 51,78000
37951 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Gabe Galvez 5300.00
37952 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Geoffrey F. Akins 5500.00
37953 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Gina Jones 5200.00
37954 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Grey House Publishing 551895
37955 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable H. J. Mohr & Sons Company 53,126.41
37956 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Halogen Supply Company, Inc. 53,195.20
37957 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Health Care Service Corporation 5835,632.84
37958 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable HES REPAIR 5517.00
37959 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Hi9h PSI, LTO 5618.04
37960 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Home Depot Credit Services 5190.62
37961 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Illinois Department of Transportation 551,972.38
37962 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Illinois Homicide Investigators 5390.00

Association
37963 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Illinois Paper & Copier Company 52,895.00
37964 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Illinois Workers' Compensation 51,578.18

Commission
37965 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Infinity Communications Group 51,324.92
37966 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable InfoGroup, Inc. $1,54400
37967 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Ingram Library Services 52.70124
37968 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Interstate Battery System of Central $99965

Chicago
37969 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable J & L Uniforms 5107.92
37970 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable J. G. Uniforms, Inc. 5308.58
37971 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Jack Phelan 5140.88
37972 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Jack's Rental, Inc. 51,222.08
37973 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Jennifer Stillo $637.20
37974 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable JNC Consulting, Jnc. $3,400.00
37975 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable John McGrath 51,660.97
37976 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable John TaruUo 57,390.00
37977 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Juan Serrano 5450.00
37978 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Just Tires 51,585.83
37979 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable K's Quality Construction, Inc. 51,195.00
37980 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable K-Five Hodgkins LLC 5254.56
37981 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Kara Company, Inc. 5271.05
37982 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Kiwanis Club of Berwyn 536000
37983 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Klein, Thorpe and Jenkins, LTD. $90.00
37984 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Konica Minolta Business Solutions 5251.09
37985 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Konica Minolta Business Solutions 52,300.00
37986 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Konica Minolta Business Solutions 51,003.58

USA., Inc.
37987 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Kopicki Family Funeral Home 5670.00
37988 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Kristen Newcomb $63.96
37989 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Lakeview Bus Lines, Inc. 5900.00
37990 09113/2016 Open Accounts Payable Lawndale News 587034
37991 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable LeadsOnline 56,348.00
37992 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Lizet Ochoa 522500
37993 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Lyons Tree Service, Inc. $22,265.00

user' lovilleili. Luna Pages 3 of 7 Thur5day. September 08.2016



C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
c

il
 (

F
u

ll
 P

a
c

k
e

t)
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r
 1

3
, 2

0
1

6
 P

a
g

e
 4

3

Thursday, September 08 2016

CITY of BERWYN

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 9/9/2015 - To Payment Date: 9/13/2016

Reconciled! Transaction
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date Source Payee Name Amount
37994 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable M. K. Sports 51,302.00
37995 0911312016 Open Accounts Payable Matt Armstrong 5600.00
37996 09/1312016 Open Accounts Payable Matt E. Schademann 5350.00
37997 0911312016 Open Accounts Payable Matthew Burke 51,195.00
37998 09/1312016 Open Accounts Payable McCann industries, Inc. 51,249.85
37999 09/1312016 Open Accounts Payable McDonough Mechanical Services, Inc. 51,974.42
38000 09113/2016 Open Accounts Payable Menards 526.95
38001 0911312016 Open Accounts Payable Menards 5146.95
38002 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Menards 5580.66
38003 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Michael Corrigan, Jr 52,290.00
38004 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Michael Fellows 52,008.02
38005 0911312016 Open Accounts Payable Micro Marketing, LLC 5258.92
38006 0911312016 Open Accounts Payable Midway Moving & Storage 5175.00
38007 0911312016 Open Accounts Payable Midwest Tape 5467.73
38008 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Mike & Sons $6,410.30
38009 0911312016 Open Accounts Payable MRA 518,229.00
38010 0911312016 Open Accounts Payable Name On Anything.com 5300.00
38011 09113/2016 Open Accounts Payable Name On Anything.com $162.50
38012 0911312016 Open Accounts Payable Nationwide Transmission & Complete 528.00

Auto Service
38013 0911312016 Open Accounts Payable Nextel Communications 5735,43
38014 09113/2016 Open Accounts Payable Nora Kaitis 5100.00
38015 09113/2016 Open Accounts Payable Novak Business Forms, Inc. 51,712.72
38016 0911312016 Open Accounts Payable 0.0. Sports 53,072.00
38017 09113/2016 Open Accounts Payable OFFICE DEPOT 5739.11
38018 0911312016 Open Accounts Payable PACE Vanpool 540000
38019 09/1312016 Open Accounts Payable Patrick N. Murray 52,100.00
38020 09113/2016 Open Accounts Payable Patty Grandolfo 5200.00
38021 09113/2016 Open Accounts Payable Paul Conway Shields 5159.50
38022 0911312016 Open Accounts Payable Penguin Random House. Inc. 578.75
38023 0911312016 Open Accounts Payable Personalized Awards 53,312.68
38024 0911312016 Open Accounts Payable Peters & Associates, Inc. 55,600.00
38025 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Pirtek O'Hare 51,235.95
38026 0911312016 Open Accounts Payable Pitney Bowes 55,070.58
38027 0911312016 Open Accounts Payable Power Washing Pros 59,950.00
38028 0911312016 Open Accounts Payable Professional Pest Control, Inc. 5110.00
38029 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Public Engines, Inc. $3,588.00
38030 09/1312016 Open Accounts Payable Red Rock Forensics 5950.00
38031 09/1312016 Open Accounts Payable Regina Mendicino 591.05
38032 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Reliable Materials·Lyons LLC 54,600.00
38033 09113/2016 Open Accounts Payable Richard Bolee $1,181.41
38034 09113/2016 Open Accounts Payable Richard C. Dahms 5765.00
38035 09113/2016 Open Accounts Payable Ricky Lopez 5600.00
38036 09/1312016 Open Accounts Payable Robert R. Andreas & Sons 53,985.00
38037 0911312016 Open Accounts Payable Roberto Hernandez $150.00
38038 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Rocky Mountain Tracking 5539.55
38039 0911312016 Open Accounts Payable Roscoe Company $1,360.20
38040 09/1312016 Open Accounts Payable Sam's Club I Synchrony Bank $276.28
38041 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Sam's Club I Synchrony Bank 5162.79
38042 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Sanchez Daniels & Hoffman LLP 55,060.50

usel' lovlnelh, Luna Pages: 4 of 7

Reconciled
Amount Difference



C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
c

il
 (

F
u

ll
 P

a
c

k
e

t)
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r
 1

3
, 2

0
1

6
 P

a
g

e
 4

4

CITY of BERWYN

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 9/912015 - To Payment Date: 911312016

Reconciledl Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
38043 0911312016 Open Accounts Payable Santo Sport Store $747.00
38044 0911312016 Open Accounts Payable Scoul Electric Supply 53,070.50
38045 0911312016 Open Accounts Payable Service Spring 51,36283
38046 0911312016 Open Accounts Payable Shane's Office Supply Company 528.72
38047 0911312016 Open Accounts Payable Sharon Lorenzi 512.57
38048 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Sherwin Williams Company 590.16
38049 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Smarty Pants World LLC 5499.00
38050 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Sprint 5898.95
38051 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Staei Greco 5125.00
38052 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Standard Equipment Company 57,925.24
38053 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable State Industrial Products 5123.38
38054 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Suburban Laboratories, Inc. 5585.00
38055 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Swank Motion Picture, Inc. 5353.00
38056 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable SYNCB 1AMAZON 51,737.30
38057 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Tammy Sheedy 57.83
38058 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Tele·Tron Ace Hardware 52,31501
38059 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Tele·Tron Ace Hardware 552.03
38060 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Terminal Supply Co. 548.14
38061 09113/2016 Open Accounts Payable The LIbrary Store 546.54
38062 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Thomas J. Pavlik 575.00
38063 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Thyssenkrupp Elevator Corporation 52,992.77
38064 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Tracey Bornheim 5450.00
38065 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Tryad Automotive 5701.40
38066 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Uline 5524.78
38067 09113/2016 Open Accounts Payable Unique Plumbing 554,964.15
38068 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable United Radio Communications 5375.82
38069 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable US Gas 569.00
38070 09113/2016 Open Accounts Payable USA Blue Book 5251.47
38071 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Veritext 5898.05
38072 09113/2016 Open Accounts Payable Verizon Wireless - LeHigh 51,403.02
38073 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Verizon Wireless - Northlake 570.86
38074 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Vintage Tech LLC 51,833.18
38075 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable VirTek 537850
38076 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Waukegan Roofing Co., Inc. 5650.00
38077 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Wescon Underground, Inc. 55,100.00
38078 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Winzer 51,73359
38079 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Anthony Deltio $1,475.00
38080 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Antonio Manuela 5190.00
38081 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable B. David's 565000
38082 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Casey Czopkiewicz 5500.00
38083 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Craig Christensen 575.00
38084 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Daisy M. Favela 51,475.00
38085 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Domani Construction 51,475.00
38086 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Elvia Mendoza 545.00
38087 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Gabriela Buchancow 55000
38088 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Gapallnvestments $1,475.00
38089 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Gerardo & Magdalena Mercado 51,475.00
38090 09113/2016 Open Accounts Payable Hannah's Maintenance 51,000.00
38091 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Jacqueline Camballa 53,500.00
38092 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable James Stillo $1,475.00

user' lovlnelh. Luna Pages 5 of 7 Thursday September 08 2016



C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
c

il
 (

F
u

ll
 P

a
c

k
e

t)
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r
 1

3
, 2

0
1

6
 P

a
g

e
 4

5

CITY of BERWYN

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 9/9/2015 - To Payment Date: 9/13/2016

Reconciledl Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
38093 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Jeffery Robbins & Loretta Shumate S50.00
38094 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Jessica Alvarez S265.00
38095 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Jocelyn Powell 53,500.00
38096 09113/2016 Open Accounts Payable John Hadjioannou 5612.45
38097 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable John HAdjioannou 5575.64
38098 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Jose Rodriguez Sl,475.00
38099 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Jozef Kadlub Sl,475.00
38100 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Kathleen K. Stilla Sl,475.00
38101 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Kathleen K. Stilla Sl,475.00
38102 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable KevinBenfield 51,475.00
38103 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Kristine Jagnow & Max Woolslayer S3,300.00
38104 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Linda Pajkrt $25.00
38105 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Mack Industries Sl,475.00
38106 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Mack Industries II LLC 51,475.00
38107 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Mack Industries II LLC Sl,475.00
38108 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Marcia Grimm S2,450.00
38109 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Maria Miranda S300.00
38110 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Maria Miranda 53,500.00
38111 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Mario A. Arroyo 550.00
38112 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Megan Whitfield S120.00
38113 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Michael Cerik 53,500.00
38114 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Oscar Flores Sl,475.00
38115 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Pasquel Martinez S81.00
38116 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Paul Lucas Sl,475.00
38117 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Paula Garcia & Jose Rico Sl.475.00
38118 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Potestivo & Associates, PC $1,000.00
38119 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Ramon Ibanez & Sandy Avila 51,475.00
38120 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Rich & Vicki Ingle $300.00
38121 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Sharon Johnson S25.00
38122 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Steve Norton I Timothy HniHca $1,475.00
38123 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Team Wendy 5906.41
38124 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Virgen Perez Velazquez 575.00
38125 09/13/2016 Open Accounts Payable Yolanda & Venancio Chapa 53,500.00

Type Check Totals: 271 Transactions 51,733,070.59
01 . General Cash Totals

Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 271 51,733,070.59 $0.00
Reconciled 0 SO.OO SO.OO
Voided 0 SO.OO 50.00
Stopped 0 SOOO $0.00
Total 271 $1,733,07059 SO.OO

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 271 Sl,733,070.59 SO.OO
Reconciled 0 $0.00 SO.OO
Voided 0 $0.00 SO.OO
Slopped 0 $000 SO.OO

llser· IOVll"lelli. Luna Pages 6 of 7 Thursday. September 08.2016



C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
c

il
 (

F
u

ll
 P

a
c

k
e

t)
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r
 1

3
, 2

0
1

6
 P

a
g

e
 4

6

CITY of BERWYN

Payment Register
From Payment Date: 9/9/2015 - To Payment Date: 9/13/2016

Reconciledl Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference

Total 271 S, ,733,070.59 $0.00
Grand Totals:

Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 271 $1,733,070,59 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 271 $1,733,070.59 $0.00

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 271 $1,733.070.59 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 271 $1,733,070.59 $0.00

user· lovinelll, Luna Pages 7 of 7 Thursday, September 08.2016



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 47

i·3
Robert J. Lovero

Mayor
Collections and

Licensing

6700 West 26\11 Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 749-8910
www.berwyn-il.gov

September 7, 2016

Honorable Mayor Robert J. Lovero
And Members of the City Council
Berwyn City Hall
Berwyn, Illinois 60402

Dear Mayor and Council Members:

Attached please find a list of business licenses which were issued by the Collection and Licensing
Department for the month of August, 2016. Included are storefronts & phone use only businesses.
I am also providing a list of businesses that have applied for a license with a current status of
Application ReviewlPending as well as businesses waiting for inspections with a status of
Inspections Pending.

Respectfully,

9~
Jeannette Rendon
For Rasheed Jones
Finance Director



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 48

Business Directory By Category For: Wednesday, September 07,2016

Application Pending
-~--------

Business Name Address Last Update Phone ID#

Alldies Investment

6847 W. Cennak Road Berwyn

Lagniappe, LLC
2905 S. Ridgeland Avenue Berwyn

IL 60402

IL 60402

(708) 795-2909 12367
7/812010

(312) 651-2037 11541
7/812010

( Busitll.!ss Directory By Category )

Total Businesses .

Page # .

2

I



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 49

Business Directory By Category For: Wednesday, September 07,2016

Inspections Pending

Business Name Address Last Update Phone ID#

America Mufflers and Brakes (708) 749-3030 16547

6420 W. Ogden Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 812612016

Angela TOT1Ulssetti c.P. T. d.b.a. Fit Club (312) 646-9797 16208

6936 W. Windsor Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 9128/2015

Bune Pizza 16786

7122 W. Cermak Road Berwyn IL 60402 812/20 I6

Buenavida Immigration Services (708) 795-6855 16661

6716W. Cermak Road Berwyn IL 60402 4/1 2/201 6

Chelsea Goolsby- Eberhart d/b/a/ Rottentail (224) 442-4312 16390

31OOS. Oak Park Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 10123/2015

Chicagola1UJ Retinal Consultants Suite B (708) 484-8500 15178

6801 W. Stanley Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 6/5/2014

Chrifltian GiLInnotti d/b/a/ Senior Assistant Services (773) 575-2100 16416

6918W. Cermak Road Berwyn IL 60402 11/612015

Cigarettes Etc. (708) 795-9050 16353

6820 W. Windsor Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 10/6/2015

Community Nutrition Network & Snr. Svc's Suite 202 (312) 207-5290 15197

3239 S. Bus_Street Berwyn IL 60402 2/412014

Dinmond Realtors Group (708) 749-3220 14458

6328 W. 26 th Street Berwyn IL 60402 1/2812013

Enterprise Rent -a- Car (708) 749-2000 12778

6301 W. Ogden Avenue Berwyn 1L 60402 3/1612012

Fernando Fuentes D.B.A. Roberto's Place 13011

3244 S. OakPark Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 211/2012

Ferrentino and Saikas Atty. LLC (773) 647-1519 15080

6616W. Cermak Road Berwyn IL 60402 11/1212013

FSX Chicago LLC (708) 299-8246 16937

1227 S. Harlem Avenue. Berwyn IL 60402 8/30/2016

Genesis Graphics and Signs (708) 513-1665 15895

2723 S. Ridgeland Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 2112/2015

Imagine Design and Imprint 16568

2707 S. Ridgeland Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 2/1612016

Jaci's Resale Shop (708) 317-4539 16407

6615 W. Cermak Road Berwyn IL 60402 I 1/512015

Jackson Hewitt Tax Service (709) 484-1434 16726

6440W. Cermak Rd. Berwyn IL 60402 5/1012016

Jati Mama's Cafe 16048

6305 W. Roosevelt Road Berwyn IL 60402 5/1 912015

K ' Natural Inco (708) 788-7900 12533

6610W. Cermak Road Berwyn IL 60402 6/912011

( Business Directory By Category )
Page #......... I



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 50

Business Directory By Category For: Wednesday, September 07, 2016

Inspections Pending

Business Name Address Last Update Phone ID#

Las Quecas Suite A 15633
6311 W. Cermak Road Berwyn IL 60402 712812015

Liberty Tax Service (708) 749-0250 15867
3108 S. Oak Park Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 1126/2015

Midway SmJflng Inc. 16901
2137 S. Euclid Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 811112016

Munchkins Boutique 16642
2617 S. Ridgeland Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 312912016

Munoz Medical Center LLC (708) 484-2600 12702
3100 South Oak Park Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 812212011

Natiollwiede Income Tax Services Inc. (800) 567-0757 10837
6626 W. Cermak Road Berwyn lL 60402 112112011

Nuevo Para Ti (708) 744-0408 16348
6805 W. Roosevelt Road Berwyn IL 60402 10/5/2015

Oliver's (312) 371-7929 16668
6908 W. Windsor Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 4/1512016

Pav Realtors (708) 795-7100 10965
6308 W. Cermak Road Berwyn IL 60402 41112011

Pkly It Retro LLC 15912
3142 S. Oak Park Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 212612015

SlIrestaJJ Inc. (708) 484-8100 16810
6501 W. Ogden Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 9/612016

TaqueriJl El Palenque Inc. 13049
1547 S. Oak Park Ave. Berwyn IL 60402 212312012

The Math Spot LLC. (708) 484-6284 14625
6834- A Bus_Street Berwyn IL 60402 4/2212013
W.

Top Cut Comus Suile - B (773) 229-0824 16813
7122 W. Ogden Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 8123/2016

Turano Fleet lWaintenance Facility (708) 788-9220 16750
1431 S. Harlem Avenue Berwyn IL 60402 5/25/2016

Total Businesses ........ 35

( Business Directory By Category)
Page # . 2



C
ity C

o
u

n
c

il (F
u

ll P
a

c
k

e
t) S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r
 1

3
, 2

0
1

6
 P

a
g

e
 5

1

BERWYN BUSINESSES - LICENSED IN AUGUST, 2016 (STOREFRONTS)

Address Business Name Owner Phone #

6825 W. Cermak Road Home Run Inn Joanne Porok (630) 427-7970

2211 S. Oak Park Avenue Perfection Salon Angel Castillo (708) 762-6746

2137 S. Euclid Avenue Midway Staffing Inc Rich Parrilli (630) 217-1565

2823 S. Harlem Avenue Olivia's Place Walter Jack (773) 640-7717

6502 W. Cermak Road Diamond's Art Sealf'aro (239) 777-5382

6512 W. Cermak Road Lacey's Place Art Scalfaro (239) 777-5382



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 52

J!·4
Robert J. Love;b \

Mayor

September, 2016

Honorable Robert J. Lovero
Mayor of the City of Berwyn
Members of City Council

Re: Building and Local Improvement Permits

Gentlemen:

Charles D. Lazzara
Building Director

Attached is the financial report of Building and Local Improvement
Permits issued by the City of Berwyn for the month of August 2016, along
with a copy of Permit Statistics for this same period.

Charles D. Lazza
Building Director



C
ity C

o
u

n
c

il (F
u

ll P
a

c
k

e
t) S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r
 1

3
, 2

0
1

6
 P

a
g

e
 5

3

Report OfBuilding Permits Issued By The City OfBerwyn Tlmrslilly, September 0/,20/6

Luis F. Daniel Zavala 3224 S. Clarence Avenue

6801 Cermak LLC 6825 W. Cermak Road

Francisco A. Garcia 1502 S. Clarence Avenue

John Fiduccia 2823 S. Harlem Avenue $150.00

$50.00

$50.00

$15.00

$50.00

$50.00

$130.00

$30.00

$50.00

$200.00

$50.00

$50.00

$50.00

$480.00

$100.00

$90.00

$50.00

565.00

$65.00

$360.00

Cost Of

Permit

$0.00

$2,000.00

$0.00

$0.00

$65.00

$0.00

50.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

50.00

$0.00

Cost Of

Improvemellts

50.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Permit No.Issued
8124/2016 Gar-B 8237-1

re inspection for rough framing 81812016 Bldg-B 8490-1

FINISH AnIC. FOAM INSULATION, RUN AnlC ELECTRIC, 812312016 Bldg-B 8497-1
AND NEW DUCTWORK, ALSO PAYING FEES FOR
UNDERGROUND PLUMBING, FRAMING AND INSULATION.

ELECTRICAL ROUGH RE-INSPECTION FOR REPLACE 12 8/10/2016 Bld9-B 8501-1
WINDOWS AT THE ENTIRE HOUSE, 3 WINDOWS TO
MEET EGRESS (1 BASEMENT, 2 AnlC BEDROOMS), RlR
DAMAGED DRYWALL ALL OVER AS NEEDED, RlR
FURNACE AND INSTALL NEW AC UNIT-LOCATE
CONDENSORE AT THE REAR OF THE HOUSE 3' F

ELECTRICAL FINAL RE-INSPECTION 8131/2016 Gar-B 8237-2

FEES FOR OEM TO DO FINAL INSEPCTION 812/2016 Bldg-B 8275-1

ELECTRICAL FINAL REINSPECTION 8119/2016 Bldg-B 8279-1

ELECTRICAL FINAL RE-INSPECTION 813112016 Bldg-B 8285-2

HVAC FINAL AND BUILDING FINAL FEES FOR 1 UNIT 8110/2016 Bldg-B 8372-1

PAYING FOR PERMIT INSPECTONS FOR FRAMING AND 81112016 Bld9-B 8387-2
INSULATION

ELECTRICAL FINAL REINSPECTION5 FOR 2UNIT 811712016 Bldg-B 8387-3

ROUGH PLUMBING REINSPECTION --- ATF FOR INSTALL 812612016 Bldg-B 8410-1
OF BASEMENT BATHROOM AND ATF FOR ELECTRICAL
PANEL, RlR MAIN LEVEL BATHROOM GFCI OUTLET,
UPGRADE WATER METER TO 314-CONTACT WATER
DEPT FOR EXCHANGE. NEW PLUMBING FOR BASEMENT
SUMP PUMP BATHROOM, LAUNDRY REPAI

ELECTRICAL FINAL REINSPECTION 8/23/2016 Bld9-B 8414-2

PAYING FOR ADDITIONAL INSPECTION - GAS 8124/2016 Bldg-B 8414-3
PRESSURE TEST, STACK TEST, PLUMBING
UNDERGRDUND INSPECTION AND CHLOROLOY
INSPECTION

ELECTRICAL REINSPECTION 81512016 Bld9-B 8415-2

ROUGH FRAMING FOR DECK 8119/2016 Bldg-B 8420-2

PREPOUR FOR STREET RESTORATION 8124/2016 Bld9-B 8420-3

ADDITIONAL FEES PO FOR PLUMBING, ELECTRICAL ON 813/2016 Bldg-B 8444-1
OEM INSPECTIONS

PAYING FOR 2 ADDITIONAL PLUMBING UNDERGROUND 8110/2016 Bldg-B 8457-1
INSPECTION AND STACK TEST.

REINSPECTION OF ROUGH HVAC 812212016 Bldg-B 8479-1

ELECTRICAL REINSPECTION ON THE GARAGE.

Ami 813112016

3224 S, Clarence Avenue

Betweell: 81112016

Name alld Address

James Noonan 2104 S. Ridgeland Avenue

Imelda Lopez 1238 S. Euclid Avenue

Rudy M. Lung 1822 S. Euclid Avenue

Outstanding Properlies LLC 6914 W. 29th Street

Nations Bank Trust, As Trustee 1307 S. Euclid Avenue

NEPH/N ROAD LLC 1636 S. Harvey Avenue

Doman; Construction 2332 S. Clinton Avenue

Doman; Construction 2332 S. Clinton Avenue

Luis F. Daniel Zavala 3224 S. Clarence Avenue

Dian Baran & Isme/da Baran 2303 S. Highland Avenue

Jose Zepeda 7139 W. 34th Street

SNL Realty, LLC 1518 S, Wesley Avenue

SNL Realty, LLC 1518 S. Wesley Avenue

Luis F. Daniel Zavala

Daisy M. Favela 2640 S. Ridgeland Avenue

James Noonan 2104 S. Ridgeland Avenue

( H,li/di"g: Permit Report) Page 10/4



C
ity C

o
u

n
c

il (F
u

ll P
a

c
k

e
t) S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r
 1

3
, 2

0
1

6
 P

a
g

e
 5

4

Report OfBuilding Permits Issued By The City OfBerwyn Thursday. September 0/,2016

Betweel/: 8/1/2016

Issued Permit No.

8/17/2016 Bldg-B 8516-1

Brian & Karen Westhered - Kotali 1900 S. Cuyler Avenue 8/11/2016 Bldg-B 8546-0

Name al/d Address

Anthony Be/okas

Evolution Properties, LLC

Anthony Marzano

Femando Velez

Scott Hammond

Jaime Jaramiffo

John PartacI

Richard Rios

Ada/berto Barajas

Marcela Diaz

8 Block Inc

2346 S. Gunderson Avenue

6511 W. 28th Street

1414 S. Cuyler Avenue

2409 S. Wesley Avenue

7002 W. 34th Street

3857 S. Grove Avenue

1826 S. Wenonah Avenue

3544 S. Gunderson Avenue

2422 S. Cuyler Avenue

1413 S. Ridgeland Avenue

3531 S. Scoville Avenue

AI/d 8/31/2016

REHAB ENTIRE COMPLIANCE REPAIRS: TUCKPOINTING
OF HOUSE, PATCH GARAGE FLOOR, INSTALL HAND
RAILS IN AnIC, REPAIR VARIOUS WALLS. HARD WIRE
SMOKES AND CARBONS, UPGRADE SERVICE ALL
ELECTRIC TO CODE, REPLACE FLEX WATER LINES,
DECONVERT BASEMENT BATHROOM AND IN

RE·INSPECTION FOR INTERIOR UNDERGROUND 8131/2016 Bldg·B 8527-1
PLUMBING

ELECTRICAL ROUGH REINSPECTION 8/31/2016 Bldg-B 8535-1

DEMO GARAGE 81212016 Gar·B 8538-0

DEMO EXISTING GARAGE AND ERECT 20 X 22 FRAME 8/2/2016 Gar·B 8539-0
GARAGE - JULIE # A2153245

REPLACE KITCHEN CABINETS REPLACE ALL WINDOWS 8/3/2016 Bldg-B 8540-0
TO CODE. INSTALL EGRESS WINDOWS IN BEDROOMS
REPLACE HVAC SYSTEM BRING ELECTRIC TO CITY
CODE. SERVICE BROUGHT UP TO CITY CODE ALSO
REPLACE DRYWALL INSTALL SMOKE AND C02
DECTECTORES UPGRADE WATER SERVICE METE TO

RlR 20X20 DETACHED GARAGE-USE EXISTING SLAB, 8/3/2016 Gar-B 8541-0
JULIE DIG A2151638

DEMO AND REBUILD DETACHED GARAGE 22X22. JULIE 8/3/2016 Gar-B 8542-0
DIG A2152628

BOILERS TO FORCED AIR .. INSTALL 2 FURNACES AND 2 8/4/2016 Bldg-B 8543-0
NC UNITS WITH DUCT WORK TO CODE .. ALL
BEDROOMS REQUIRE COLD AIR RETURNS .. NC UNITS
MUST BE BEHIND THE HOUSE 3FT OFF THE LOT LINE.

ATF PERMIT FOR COMPLETE 1ST FLOOR BATHROOM 8110/2016 Bldg-B 8544-0
ROMDEL INCLUDING CHANGING TUB TO SHOWER
STALL. ADDED A FULL BATHROOM IN BASEMENT.
UPGRADE WATER METER TO 3/4"-CALL WATER DEPT AT
708-788-2660 EXT 6463 FOR EXCHANGE

DORMER EXISTING HOME. REMODEL KITCHEN AND 8/10/2016 Bldg-B 8545-0
BATHROOM 1ST FLOOR, DECONVERT BAS3EMENT
BATHROOM, BASEMENT WILL BE FINISHED WILAUNDRY
ROOM, FURNANCE3 ROOM, LARGE RECREATRION
ROOM, DORMER 2ND FLOOR WITH 3 BEDROOM AND 1
BATHROOM, ADD 2ND SHOWER AND SINK IN BATHRO

RlR WINDOWS IN THE HOUSE - BRING WNDOWS TO
EGRESS CODE. REMODEL THE KITCHEN, RlR PLASTIC
BATH TILE IN SHOWER ONLY, INSTALL FURNACE,
INSTALL DUCT WORK AND NEW NC UNIT· NC UNIT
MUST BE BEHIND THE HOUSE 3FT OFF THE LOT LINE.
GOING TO KEEP THE BOILER·

Cost Of

Improvemel/ts

$10,500.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$14,600.00

$12,500.00

$12,290.00

$16,167.00

$12,000.00

$4,500.00

$21,000.00

$15,350.00

Cost Of

Permit

$225.00

$50.00

$50.00

$0.00

$355.00

$855.00

$355.00

$355.00

$520.00

$805.00

$2,955.00

$645.00

( Building: Permit Report) Page 2 0/4



C
ity C

o
u

n
c

il (F
u

ll P
a

c
k

e
t) S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r
 1

3
, 2

0
1

6
 P

a
g

e
 5

5

Report OfBuilding Permits Issued By The City OfBerwyn Thursday, September OJ, 2016

Betweell: 8/1/2016 Cost Of

Issued Permit No. Improvemellts

8/1212016 Bldg-B 8547-0 $47,500.00

Name olld Address

Gennan & Lumir Luna

Saul Cabral

1215 S. Harvey Avenue

2420 S. Oak Park Avenue

Alld 8/3//2016

GUT 2ND FLOOR, BUILD NEW 2ND FLOOR DORMER, TO
INCLUDE FULL BATHROOM, 3 BEDROOMS, UPGRADE
ELECTRICAL SYSTEM TO CODE, REMOVE FENCE AND
INSTALL NEW 6FT WOOD(5FT SOLID + 1FT OPEN
LATIICE) ADD GATES -- HAS PERMISSION FROM 1211
HARVEY, INSTALL ALL NEW WINDOWS I

DEMO EXISTING AGRAGE AND REBUID NEW 18X20 WITH 8/15/2016 Gar-B 8548-0
14' HEIGHT. JULIE DIG X2280161

$19,800.00

Cost Of

Permit

$2,120.00

$355.00

Dina Manzanero, Javier Manzane 1248 S. Cuyler Avenue

$190.00

$355.00

$50.00

$1,615.00

$0.00

$55,000.00

$15,000.00

$15,162.008551-08/17/2016 Gar-B

REMODEL BASEMENT TO INCLUDE FRAMING, ELECTRIC 8/15/2016 Bldg-B 8549-0
ADD SHOWER IN EXISTING BATHROOM, DRYWALL, ETC.
OWNER WILL BE DIGGING ON EXTERIOR NORTH SIDE
OF BUILDING AND WATERPROOFING JULIE DIG A2282321

PAYING FOR REINSPECTION ROUGH ELECTRICAL 8/2212016 Bldg-B 8549-1

REPAIR COMPLIANCE VIOLATIONS, GUT AND REHAB - 8/15/2016 Bldg-B 8550-0
REMODEL THE KITHCEN AND BATHROOM, REFRAME
1ST AND 2ND FLOOR - REMODEL THE 2ND FLOOR -
EXISTING BEDROOM, ADDING NEW BEDROOM AND NEW
BATHROOM, BRING ALL ELECTRICAL AND PLUMBING TO
CODE, RELOCATE KITCHEN PLUMBING

DEMO AND REBUILD NEW GARAGE 22X22 14' HEIGHT.
JULIE DIG A2290791

3444 S. Elmwood Avenue

2724 S. Euclid Avenue

3444 S. Elmwood Avenue

Hector Estrada

Manuel Serrano

Manuel Serrano

Bianca Roldan

Jennifer Frey

Mako Properlies. Inc

Adl Renovations LLC

3725 S. Home Avenue

1437 S. Gunderson Avenue

3621 S. East Avenue

6707 W. 34th Street

REMOVE EXISTING BOILER SYSTEM AND DUCTWORK 8/18/2016 Bldg-B 8552-0
AND INSTALL 95% EFFICIENCY FURNACE AND DUCT
WORK - INSTALL RETURNS AND SUPPLYS IN ALL
BEDROOMS - NC CONDENSOR TO BE IN REAR YARD
AND AT LEAST 3FT FROM LOT LINE

ATF INSTALLED NEW BATHROOM IN BASEMENT, 8/19/2016 Bldg-B 8553-0
ENLARGED 1ST FLOOR TOILET ROOM TO 1/2 BATH, NEW
PLUMBING FOR BASEMENT LAUNDRY ROOM, WILL
UPGRADE WATER SERIVE TO 1" AND WATER METER TO
1". CALL WATER DEPARTMENT FOR METER EXCHANGE
AT 708-788-2660 EXT 6463.

REMODEL KITCHEN, REMODEL BATHROOM, ALL NEW 8/2212016 Bldg-B 8554-0
WINDOWS-EGRESS WHERE REQUIRED, NEW WATER
SUPPLY LINES, NEW HWT, NEW PLUMBING FIXTURES,
REPAIRS ON VENT AND DRAIN LINES IF NEEDED, TIO
AND RESHINGLE HOUSE ROOF, BRING ALL ELECTRIC
TO CODE INCLUDING NEW SERVICE, DR

NEW 2 STORY FRAME HOUSE ON EXISTING 8/23/2016 Bld9-B 8555-0
FOUNDATION. KITCHEN 31/2 BATHROOMS, 4
BEDROOMS, STUDY, FINISHED BASEMENT TO INCLUDE
BATHROOM, MECHANICAL ROOM, BEDROOM AND
RECREATIONAL AREA, ATIIC TO INCLUDE 3 BEDROOMS,
2 BATHROOMS AND LAUNDRY ROOM, NEW FORCED NC
WI

$8,000.00

$14,600.00

$30,000.00

$60,000.00

$395.00

$1,595.00

$1,160.00

$4,150.00

( Buildillg: Permit Report) Page J 0[4



C
ity C

o
u

n
c

il (F
u

ll P
a

c
k

e
t) S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r
 1

3
, 2

0
1

6
 P

a
g

e
 5

6

Report OfBuilding Permits Issued By The City OfBerwyn Thursday, September 01, 2016

Leonides Perez &Alma L. Perez 2512 S. Grove Avenue

Exodus 1 LLC 2343 S. Cuyler Avenue

Betweell: 8/1/2016

Tatyana Polyni 3111 S. Wenonah Avenue

Jeffery & Julia Johnson 6546 W. 34th Street

E&M Maintenance Group LLC 3831 S. East Avenue

$355.00

$355.00

$355.00

$270.00

$2,005.00

Cost Of

Permit

$290.00

$77,500.00

$55,000.00

$11,775.00

$22,234.00

$23,000.00

$60,000.00

8557-0

Cost Of

Permit No. 1mprovemelltsIssued

8/31/2016 Bldg-B 8561-0

8/24/2016 Gar-S 8558-0

8/24/2016 Gar-S 8559-0

8/25/2016 Bldg-B 8560-0

8123/2016 Bldg-B 8556-0

8/24/2016 Gar-B

DEMO GARAGE, REPLACE ALL ELECTICAL, REPLACE
ALL PLUMBING, ATIIC STAIRS TO CODE, INSTALL HAND
RAILS AT PORCH, NEW DRYWALL ON 1ST AND 2ND
FLOOR, INSTALL EGRESS IN BASEMENT, TUCKPOINT
CHIMNEY, REPLACE ALL SIDING

DEMO AND REBUILD NEW GARAGE 18' X 22' X 12.17'

DEMO AND REBUILD NEW GARAGE - 24' X 22' X 13.58'

DEMO AND REBUILD 24' X 20' X 12.25'

RE-HAB OF ENTIRE HOUSE. NEW FRAMING,
INSULATION, ELECTRIC, PLUMBING AND HVAC SYSTEM
TO ICLUDE NEW DUCTWORK, FURNACE AND PVC
SYSTEM. NEW KITCHEN AND BATHROOMS. REPLACE
STAIRCASE TO THE SECOND FLOOR. ADD DRAIN TILES
IN THE BASEMENT.

DECONVERT TO A SINGLE FAMILY HOME, ALL NEW
ELECTRIC AND PLUMBING, EGRESS WINDOWS WHERE
NEEDED, NEW HVAC SYSTEMS WITH NEW A.lC
CONDENSOR-LOCATE AT REAR OF HOUSE' FROM LOT
LINE, REMODEL KITCHENS AND BATHROOMS,
BASEMENT TO BECOME RECREATIONAL AREA WITH

Ami 8/31/2016

3202 S. Clinton AvenueFrank 0. Ramirez

Name ami Address

48 Buildillg Permits Issued Durillg Period Totals . .... $635,543,00 $24,920.00

( Building: Permit Report) Page 4 0[4



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 57

Permits Issued Thursday, September 1,2016 5:08 PM

For Period Beginning 8/1/2015 And Ending 8131/2016

~
DSign

DRool
-.l I

.PreUm

.POD

OPium

_Impr

III HVAC

I1!lGar

III Fence

DElee

DDump

Ii • Bldg

Jan '2016

Feb '2016

Jun'2016

Oct '2015

Jut '2016

Apr '2016

Nov '2015

Dec '2015

Mar '2016

Aug '2016

May '2016

Sep '2015

Aug '2015

o 25 50 75 100 125 150 175 200 225 250 275 300

Permit Detail

2016 August Bldg 37 2016 June Bldg 35
2016 August Dump g 2016 June Dump 8
2016 August Elec 37 2016 June Elec 29
2016 August Fence 19 2016 June Fence 29
2016 August Ga, 11 2016 June Ga, 5
2016 August HVAC 17 2016 June HVAC 28
2016 August 1m", 252 2016 June 1m", 256
2016 August Plum 26 2016 June Plum 28
2016 August POD 5 2016 June POD 3
2016 August Roof 79 2016 June Root 78
2016 August Sign 7 2016 June Sign 8

499 507

2016 July Bldg 36 2016 May Bldg 47
2016 July Dump 15 2016 May Dump 14
2016 July Elec 7 2016 May Elec 26
2016 July Fence 10 2016 May Fence 31
2016 July Ga' 4 2016 May Ga' 8
2016 July HVAC 15 2016 May HVAC 18
2016 July Impr 251 2016 May Impr 256
2016 July Plum 25 2016 May Plum 21
2016 July POD 4 2016 May POD 3
2016 July Roof 60 2016 May Roof 71
2016 July Sign 3 2016 May Sign 3

430 498



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 58

Permit Detail

2016 April Bldg 50 2015 October Bldg 42
2016 April Dump 12 2015 October Dump 9
2016 April Elec 21 2015 October Elec 31
2016 April Fence 25 2015 October Fence 25
2016 April GO' 4 2015 October GO' 10

2016 April HVAC 14 2015 October HVAC 13

2016 April Impr 231 2015 October Impr 265
2016 April Plum 36 2015 October Plum 19
2016 April POO 2 2015 October POD 1
2016 April Roof 111 2015 October Roof 69
2016 April Sign 5 2015 October Sign 5

511 469

2016 March Bldg 37 2015 September Bldg 41
2016 March Dump 10 2015 September Dump 15
2016 March Elec 20 2015 September Elec 29
2016 March Fence 26 2015 September Fence 18
2016 March GO' 1 2015 September GO' 9
2016 March HVAC 5 2015 September HVAC 7
2016 March Impr 191 2015 September Impr 283
2016 March Plum 21 2015 September Plum 19
2016 March POD 1 2015 September POD 2
2016 March Roof 73 2015 September Roof 65
2016 March Sign 5 2015 September Sign 3

392 491

2016 February Bldg 41 2015 August Bldg 41
2016 February Dump 6 2015 August Dump 12
2016 February Elec 23 2015 August Elec 18
2016 February Fence 2 2015 August Fence 21
2016 February HVAC 11 2015 August GO' 4
2016 February Impr 112 2015 August HVAC 11
2016 February Plum 15 2015 August lmpr 243
2016 February POD 2 2015 August Plum 21
2016 February Roof 14 2015 August POD 4
2016 February Sign 7 2015 August Roof 38

233 2015 August Sign 4

2016 January Bldg 22
417

2016 January Dump 5
2016 January Elec 12
2016 January Fence 3
2016 January HVAC 11
2016 January Impr 76
2016 January Plum 16
2016 January Prelim 1
2016 January Roof 8
2016 January Sign 5

159

2015 December Bldg 25
2015 December Dump 5
2015 December Elec 19
2015 December Fence 2
2015 December GO' 3
2015 December HVAC 4
2015 December lmpr 129
2015 December Plum 19
2015 December Roof 28
2015 December Sign 3

237

2015 November Bldg 23
2015 November Dump 3
2015 November Elec 19
2015 November Fence 15
2015 November Gar 1
2015 November HVAC 10
2015 November Impr 158
2015 November Plum 18
2015 November Roof 46
2015 November Sign 2

295



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 59

Total Permits Issued 5158

Permit Detail



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 60

Permits Issued By The Building Department Thursday, September 01,2016

Betweell: 8/1/2016 Alld 8/31/2016

Buildillg Permits l<.l'IIed: 37
Cost ofImprovemellts: $500,515.00

Dumpster Permits Issued: 9
Cost ofImprovemellts: $0.00

.

Electrical Permits Issued: 37
Cost ofImprovemellts: $75,117.00

Felice Permits Issued: 19
Cost of ImprovemeJIts: $30,928.00

Garage Permits Issued: 1l
Cost ofImprovemellts: $135,028.00

HVAC Permits Issued: 17
Cost ofImprovemellts: $71,209,91

Local Improvemellt Permits Issued: 252
Cost ofImprovemellts: $1,090,292.79

Plumbillg Permits Issued: 26
Cost ofImprovemellts: $1l6,574. 00

POD Permits Issued: 5
Cost ofImprovemellts: $447.00

Roofillg Permits Issued: 79
Cost ofImprovemellts: $488,439.72

Sigll Permits Issued: 7
Cost ofImprovemellts: $33,675.00

Total Permits: Total Improvemellts: $2,542,226.42

( Building: Permit Fees Report)

Fees Collected
Building Permit

Building Final

Chimney Liner Inspection

$6,460.00

$7,535.00

$450.00

Page J of3



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 61

Permits Issued By The Building Department Thursday, September 0/,20/6

Ben,'eell: 8///20/6 Alld 8/31/2016

-
Gutter Final Inspection $200.00

Masonry Final Inspection $950.00

Local Improvement Permit $17,995.00

Electric Above Ceiling Inspection $100.00

Electrical Fees $2,255.00

Electric (Underground) $350.00

Electrical Service $400.00

Electrical Inspection $10,210.00

Signs $709.00

Footing Inspection $130.00

Framing Inspection $2,575.00

Inspection $1,170.00

Fence Fees $600.00

Plumbing Fees $1,525.00

Plumbing Inspection $6,490.00

Plumbing Inspection (Underground) $2,150.00

Post Hole Inspection $1,380.00

RPZ Test $50.00

Water Pressure Test Inspection $200.00

I HVAC Permit $1,090.00

HVAC Inspection $3,725.00

Service Charge $1,275.00

Insulation/Fire Stopping Inspection $1,490.00

New Water Meter $3,175.00

Tap Fee $3,500.00

Demolition Fees $200.00

Dumpster $1,550.00

POD $200.00

Parkway Use $325.00

Parkway Inspection $575.00
-

Pre-Pour Inspection $2,815.00

Stack Test $975.00

Sidewalk Opening $75.00

Street Opening $375.00

Fine - Working Without Permit $820.00

Roof Covering Fees $6,565.00

Roof Final Inspection $4,550.00

Siding Final Inspection $150.00

Garage Permit $800.00

Gas Pressure $50.00

( Bllilding: Permit Fee!>' Report) Pagel 0/3



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 62

Permits Issued By The Building Department Thursday, September 01, 2016

Betweell: 8/1/2016

Fire Department

Novotny Review Fee

lTotal Fees Collected. . .

(Building: Permit Fee~' Report)

Alld 8/31/2016

$80000

$25.00

$98,989.00

Page 3 of3



C
ity C

o
u

n
c

il (F
u

ll P
a

c
k

e
t) S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r
 1

3
, 2

0
1

6
 P

a
g

e
 6

3

Report OfBuilding/Improvement Permits Issued By The City OfBerwyn Thursday, September 01, 20/6

Betweell: 8/1/2016 Ami 8/31/2016
Cel/sus Permit Cost Of Cost Of

Name al/d Address P.I.N. # Class Issued Permit # Improvemel/ts Permit

James Noonan 2104 S. Ridgeland Avenue 16-19-431-011-000 PAYING FOR PERMIT INSPECTONS FOR R 8/1/2016 Bld9-B 8387-2 $0.00 $30.00
FRAMING AND INSULATION

Thomas Rysz 6725 W. Stanley Avenue 99-99-999-000-040 FACADE RENOVATIONS - REMOVE C 8/112016 Impr-L 72707-0 $23,000.00 $735.00
EXISTING CAN LIGHT AND SOFFIT AND
INSTALL 2 LIGHT BOXES AND LIGHT
FIXTURES.

Victoria & Mira Ledajaks 3215 S. Clinton Avenue 16-31-113-003-000 REMOVE VINLY FLOOR IN THE KITCHEN AND R 8/1/2016 Impr-L 72708-0 $9,280.00 $325.00
REPLACE WITH CERMARIC FLOORING. RIR
KITCHEN CABINETS.

A & M Ramierz 3535 S. Ridgeland Avenue 16-32-300-014-000 TEAR OFF AND REROOF THE HOUSE AND R 8/1/2016 Roof-L 72709-0 $8,120.00 $165,00
GARAGE WITH SHINGLES.

Richard Ross 3220 S. Highland Avenue 16-32-112-031-000 DUMPSTER ON THE STREET TO REMOVE R 8/1/2016 Dump-L 72710-0 $0.00 $50.00
UNWANTED ITEMS.

Stephen S. Chueng and CaroN 2111 S. Euclid Avenue 16-19-425-004-000 RIR 6 STEEL WINDOW LINTELS - 1 SOUTH R 8/1/2016 Impr-L 72711-0 $9,600.00 $300.00
SOUTH ELEV, 5 NORTH ELEVATION AND
SPOT TUCKPOINT ALL EVEVATIONS OF
BUILDING.

Lydia Henderson 1820 S. Grove Avenue 16-19-314-030-000 TUCKPOINT HOLES AS NEEDED, INCLUDING R 8/1/2016 Impr-L 72712-0 $1,350.00 $40.00
THE FRONT BRICK RAILS AND CRACKS IN
THE CONCRETE STEPS --IF GRINDING MUST
TENT OR TARP THE AREA.

Jennifer Frey 1437 S. Gunderson Avenue 16-19-222-017-000 PRELIMINARY ELECTRICAL AND PLUMBING R 8/1/2016 Impr-L 72713-0 $0.00 $100,00
INSPECTION FOR ATF BASEMENT
BATHROOM, ENLARGEMENT OF 1ST FLOOR
TOILET ROOM TO 1/2 BATH AND LAUNDRY
ROOM IN THE BASEMENT -- NO WORK ON
THIS PERMIT.

Chicago Title Land Trust Comp 2209 S. Oak Park Avenue 99-99-999-000-029 100 AMP SINGLE METER SERVICE, 100 AMP C 8/1/2016 Elec-L 72714-0 $3,500.00 $125.00
20 POSITION CIRCUIT BREAKER PANEL,
GROUND ROD, STREET SIDE OF WATER
METER GROUND, FEEDER CONDUIT FORM
NEW PANEL LOCATION TO OLD PANEL.

Maria Dirutigfiano 2838 S. Harvey Avenue 16-29-316-037-000 RIR AlC UNIT - AlC UNIT MUST BE BEHIND R 8/1/2016 HVAC-L 72715-0 $3,930.00 $140.00
THE HOUSE - 3FT OFF THE LOT LINE.

Vigilante Holdings LLC 6833 W. Stanley Avenue 16-31-114-011-000 INSTALL FIRE ALARM SYSTEM. C 8/1/2016 Impr-L 72716-0 $3,700.00 $270.00

Ana & Noemi Izaguirre & Jaun 2104 S. Lombard Avenue 16-20-332-017-000 SKIM COAT THE FRONT STEPS, RIR R 8/1/2016 Impr-L 72717-0 $2,500.00 $105.00
SIDEWALK FROM THE ALLEY TO CITY WALK,
DEMO LAST STEP OF RONT STAIRS, REBAR
NEW STEP INTO EXISTING STEP AND
INSTALL CONCRETE PATIO IN THE REAR
YARD -- ALL MUST PITCH TO OWN
PROPERTY.

Francis J. Wong & Minviluz Wo 1347 S. Grove Avenue 16-19-115-024-000 TIO AND REROOF HOUSE ONLY. IWS TO R 8/1/2016 Roof-L 72718-0 $5,600.00 $140.00
CODE. NO DUMPSTER

SOCO"O & Santos 1346 S. Maple Avenue 16-19-108-040-000 RIR 2 LINTELS BY WINDOWS ON THE 1ST R 8/1/2016 Impr-L 72719-0 $3,000.00 $140.00
AND 2ND FlOOR AND REPAIR BRICKS
WHERE NEEDED.

(Building: Perm it_CounO,-AII) Page J of37



C
ity C

o
u

n
c

il (F
u

ll P
a

c
k

e
t) S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r
 1

3
, 2

0
1

6
 P

a
g

e
 6

4

Report OfBuilding/Improvement Permits Issued By The City OfBerwyn Thursday, September OJ, 2016

Between: 8/1/2016 AI/d 8/31/2016
Cel/sus Permit Cost Of Cost Of

Name allli Address P.J.N. # Class Issl/ed Permit # IlIlprovemellts Permit

Denise Rivas & Carmen Ferns 1812 S. Wenonah Avenue 16-19-310-027-000 INSTALL 3 WINDOWS IN LIVING ROOM AND 2 R 811/2016 Impr-L 72720-0 5636.21 $90.00
BEDROOM AND 1 IN KITCHEN PANTRY. BY
OWNER AND WINDOW EGRESS SHEET
SIGNED.

Berwyn Park District 2847 S. Kenilworth Avenue 16-30-313-123-000 REPLACE ASPHALT ROOF R 8/1/2016 Roof-L 72721-0 55,200.00 $0.00

Jerome & Megan Bacle 2508 S. Wesley Avenue 16-30-225-017-000 BATHROOM REMODEL ON THE 1ST FLOOR. R 811/2016 Impr-L 72722-0 $8,100.00 5445.00

John & Joseph J Buonavofanto 7100 W. Windsor Avenue 16-31-121-030-000 TEAR OF AND RESHINGLE ROOF ADD ICE R 811/2016 Roof-L 72723-0 56,500.00 $155.00
AND WATER SHEILD TO CODE

Jeremy Jamison & Jocelyn Po 2241 S. Home Avenue 16-30-101-024-000 INSTALL A INTERIOR FLOOD CONTROL R 8/1/2016 Plum-L 72724-0 59,683.00 $250.00
SYSTEM -- NO WORK ON THE OUTSIDE.

Liz Faron 2300 S. Kenilworth Avenue 16-30-106-017-000 INTERIOR DEMO OF THE KITCHEN CABINETS R 8/1/2016 Impr-L 72725-0 5200.00 590.00
AND FLOORING.

Gonzafo Godinez 1404 S. Maple Avenue 16-19-116-022-000 REPLACE 1" WATER SERVICE FROM THE B- R 81112016 Plum-L 72726-0 $6,200.00 $315.00
BOX TO THE HOUSE - ALREADY HAS '"
SERVICE FROM B -BOX TO STREET -

Dian Baran & Isma/da Baran 2303 S. Highland Avenue 16-29-110-002-000 FEES FOR DEM TO DO FINAL INSEPCTION R 8/212016 Bldg-B 8275-1 50.00 515.00

Fernando Velez 2409 S. Wesley Avenue 16-30-218-004-000 DEMO GARAGE R 81212016 Gar-B 8538-0 $0.00 $0.00

Scott Hammond 7002 W. 34th Street 16-31-131-006-000 DEMO EXISTING GARAGE AND ERECT 20 X R 81212016 Gar-B 8539-0 $14,600.00 $355.00
22 FRAME GARAGE - JULIE # A2153245

Jacqueline Bonfiglio 2523 S. Scoville Avenue 16-30-229-008-000 DUMPSTER FOR DEBRIS R 8/212016 Dump-L 72622-1 $0.00 $50.00

Gildardp A. Soto 1339 S. Scoville Avenue 16-19-213-020-000 RIR FRONT STAIRS AND HANDRAILS R 8/212016 Impr-L 72727-0 $700.00 $190.00
"'STAIR STRINGERS ARE SUPPORTED ON
PIERS THAT GO BELOW FROST LINE. JULIE
DIG #AA2130249

Luis F. Daniel Zavala 3224 S. Clarence Avenue 16-31-217-019-000 INSTALL NEW FENCE ON NORTH SIDE AT R 8/212016 Fence-L 72728-0 $200.00 $135.00
ALLEY 6' WOOD AND WEST SIDE AT ALLEY 6'
WOOD AND AT REAR OF HOUSE 5' WOOD.
JULIE DIG A21 02192

Antonio Martino 2117 S. Elmwood Avenue 16-19-431-006-000 RIR APPX 60 BRICKS AND TUCKPOINT APPX R 81212016 Impr-L 72729-0 $450.00 $40.00
50 sa FT OF MASONRY ON GARAGE

A. & D. Rodriguez 3417 S. Eudid Avenue 16-31-231-011-000 REPLACE FIRE DAMAGED SERVICE ALSO R 8/212016 Elec-L 72730-0 $2,600.00 $125.00
INSPECT ELECTRICAL WORK ON PERMIT L-
36773 2ND FLR REPLACE 7 WINDOWS - 1ST
FLR 3 WINDOWS - REMOVE PLASTER IN 2ND
FLR BDRMS RUN ELEC CONDUIT FOR ADDL
OUTLETS (must be ARC fau~ breaker) 151 fir
REMV PLASTER IN LVG & DNG R

CHICAGO TITILE LAND TRUS 6944 W. Cermak Road 99-99-999-000-054 INSTALL NEW SIGN FOR OXFORD C 8/212016 Sign-L 72731-0 $0.00 $280.00
INSURANCE-MAKE SURE THERE IS AN
ELECTRICAL DISCONNECT ON EXTERIOR.
CALL FOR FINAL INSPECTIONS

(Building: Permi(_ County-AU) Page 2 0[37



C
ity C

o
u

n
c

il (F
u

ll P
a

c
k

e
t) S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r
 1

3
, 2

0
1

6
 P

a
g

e
 6

5

Report OfBuilding/Improvement Permits Issued By The City OfBerwyn Tltur.'ldaJ', September 01,1016

Beh,'eell: 81112016 Alltl 813112016
CellslIs Permit Cost Of Cost Of

Name alld Address P.I.N. # Class Isslled Permit # Improvemellts Permit

Peter & Karen DeCraene 1837 S. Harvey Avenue 16·20·31 '·015·000 INSTALL DRAIN TILE AND SUMP PUMP, R 8/212016 Impr·L 72732·0 S37,657.00 S980.00
UPDATE ELECTRICAL SERVICE TO
ACCOMMODATE PUMP, INSTALL EGRESS IN
BASEMENT IN FINISHED AREA, FULL
BASEMENT REMODEL TO INCLUDE
REBUILDING OF STAIRS THAT LEAD TO
BASEMENT (BOTTOM 3)

Tirell LLC 1218 S. Clinton Avenue 16·'9·'04·025·000 ELECTRICAL PRELIMINARY INSPECTION OF R 8/2/2016 Elec·L 72733·0 SO.OO S50.00
PROPERTY TO DETERMINE CODE
COMPLIANCE· NO WORK ON THIS PERMIT.

Joseph & Bridget LaPietra 3738 S. Clarence Avenue 16·31·417·037·000 RIR KITCHEN AND 1 BEDROOM WINDOW ON R 8/212016 Impr·L 72734·0 $7,975.00 S180.00
2ND FLOOR. CALL FOR FINAL INSPECTION.

Kurt Sanders 3511 S. Oak Park Avenue 16·31·230·004·000 TEAR OFF AND RESHINGLE THE GARAGE. R 8/212016 Roof·L 72735·0 S2,200.00 S50.00

John & Dianne Heflin 1425 S. Wisconsin Avenue 16·19·118·010·000 RIR EXISTING GUTTER, DOWNSPOUTS, R 81212016 Impr·L 72736·0 S6,1OO.00 S165.00
SOFFIT AND FASCIA FORMT HE LARGE
DORMER· DOWNSPOUTS MUST DRAIN TO
OWN PROPERTY. RIR EXISTING SIDING
FROM THE MAIN DORMER, FRONT DORMER
AND REAR GABLE, INSTALL NEW TYVEK AND
VINYL SIDING.

Emmanuel J. Avelar 1831 S. Wesley Avenue 16·19410·013·000 REPAIR 1ST AND 2ND FLOOR GFCI TO CODE, R 8/212016 Elec·L 72737·0 S750.00 S240.00
REPAIR PANTRY LIGHT EXPOSED WIRES,
REPLACE 2ND FLOOR CLOSET LIGHT AND
INSTALL 2 CEILING FANS/LIGHTS.

Chicago Title Land Trust Co. 2101 S. Wenonah Avenue 16·19·327·001·000 NEW 100 AMP METER, TRIM AND MOGUL, 2· R 81212016 Elec·L 72738·0 SO.OO S125.00
2X4 BOX PLATES

Anne M. Podzamsky 1813 S. Cuyler Avenue 16-20·309·005-000 INSTALL ALUM GUTTERS AND R 8/2/2016 Impr·L 72739·0 S2,400.00 S105.00
DOWNSPOUTS ON THE HOUSE ..
DOWNSPOUTS MUST DRAIN TO OWN
PROPERTY.

Stefano & Deborah Caputo 2717 S. Cuyler Avenue 16·29·309-009-000 INSTALL NEW ALUM GUTTERS AND R 8/212016 Impr·L 72740·0 S2,180.00 S105.00
DOWNSPOUTS ON HOUSE·DISBURSE ONTO
PRIVATE PROPERTY. CALL FOR FINAL
INSPECTION,

AmirDervic 6709 W. Ogden Avenue 16·31·231·050·000 SPOT TUCK POINT BLDG· NO BRICK CIR 81212016 Impr·L 72741·0 S200.00 S40.00
REPLACEMENT· WILL USE SCAFFOLD IF
NEEDED

6801 Cermak LLC 6825 W. Cermak Road 99·99·999·000·062 ADDITIONAL FEES PD FOR PLUMBING, 8/3/2016 Bldg·B 8444·1 SO.OO S480.00
ELECTRICAL ON DEM INSPECTIONS

Jaime Jaramillo 3857 S. Grove Avenue 16·31·331·036-000 REPLACE KITCHEN CABINETS REPLACE ALL R 8/3/2016 Bldg·B 8540·0 S12,500.00 S855.00
WINDOWS TO CODE. INSTALL EGRESS
WINDOWS IN BEDROOMS REPLACE HVAC
SYSTEM BRING ELECTRIC TO CITY CODE.
SERVICE BROUGHT UP TO CITY CODE ALSO
REPLACE DRYWALL INSTALL SMOKE AND
C02 DECTECTORES UPGRADE WATER
SERVICE METE TO

(Bllilding: Permit_ CountLAlI) Pagel of37



C
ity C

o
u

n
c

il (F
u

ll P
a

c
k

e
t) S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r
 1

3
, 2

0
1

6
 P

a
g

e
 6

6

Report OfBuilding/Improvement Permits Issued By The City OfBerwyn TlrllTSduJ', September OJ, 2016

Betweell : 8/112016 Ami 8/3//2016
Cellslls Permit Cost Of Cost Of

Name alld Address P.J.N. # Class 1ssued Permit # Improvemellts Permit

John Partacl 1826 S. Wenonah Avenue 16-19-310-033-000 R1R 20X20 DETACHED GARAGE-USE R 81312016 Gar-B 8541-0 $12,290.00 $355.00
EXISTING SLAB, JULIE DIG A2151638

Richard Rios 3544 S. Gunderson Avenue 16-31-405-046-000 DEMO AND REBUILD DETACHED GARAGE R 813/2016 Gar-B 8542-0 516,167.00 $355.00
22X22. JULIE DIG A2152628

jered & Zachary Pruitt 1313 S. Grove Avenue 16-19-115-007-000 PLUMBING FINAL RE-INSPECTION R 8/3/2016 Plum-L 72198-1 $0.00 550.00

oion Baran & Isme/da Baran 2303 S. Highland Avenue 16-29-110-002-000 R/R 3 WINDOWS IN LIVING ROOM AND 1 R 8/3/2016 Impr-L 72742-0 $2,484.00 $105.00
BEDROOM WINDOW 2ND FLOOR. CHECK
FOR EGRESS. CALL FOR FINAL INSPECTION.

Outstanding Properties LLC 2501 S. Oak Park Avenue 16-30-224-001-000 T/O AND RESHINGLE HOUSE AND GARAGE R 8/3/2016 Roof-L 72743-0 $7,822.00 $170.00
ROOF. SIDING ON DORMERS OF HOUSE.
CALL FOR FINAL INSPECTION

John Pena 31158. GroveAvenue 16-31 -1 07-044-000 PRELIMINARY INSPECTION FOR R 8/3/2016 Impr-L 72744-0 $0.00 $100.00
ELECTRICAL, PLUMBING AND BUILDING
(ADVISE ON EGRESS LOCATION) FOR ATF
BASEMENT BUILDOUT AD INSTALL OF A
NEW BATHROOM

Scott J Zimmerle & Asha Zimm 2406 S. Clarence Avenue 16-30-218-021 -000 INSTALL EGRESS IN BASEMENT AND R 813/2016 Impr-L 72745-0 54,700.00 $185.00
INSTALL 2 COMBINATION OF EXIT AND
EMERGENCY LIGHTS IN FRONT AND BACK
OF BUILDING AND ON 2ND FLOOR, INSTALL
CARBON AND SMOKES, ENCLOSE BULB
FIXTURES, NEW COVER PLATES.

Raymond P. & Susan K. Grazz; 3610 S. Elmwood Avenue 16-31-413-023-000 R1R 6 WINDOWS 1ST FLOOR FRONT R 813/2016 Impr-L 72746-0 $4,300.00 $135.00
ROOM/LIVING ROOM AND 61N BASEMENT-
FINISHED-NEEDS EGRESS.

John & Angelo Sena 1823 S. Harlem Avenue 16-19-308-056-000 R/R 26 WINDOWS IN A 6 UNIT-CHECK FOR C 8/3/2016 Impr-L 72747-0 $5,850.00 $150.00
EGRESS IN BEDROOMS FOR 5 WINDOWS.
CALL FOR FINAL INSPECTION

Jorge & Ana Bonfante 1505 S. Oak Park Avenue 16-19-224-003-000 R/R FRONT STEPS, NORTH SIDE OF HOUSE R 8/3/2016 Impr-L 72748-0 $4,500.00 $135.00
AND REPAIR ANY CRACKS AS NEEDED

Mr. & Mrs. Flores 3429 S. Home Avenue 16-31-132-015-000 R/R FRONT APPROACH, R/R EXISTING R 8/3/2016 Impr-L 72749-0 $2,600.00 $105.00
SIDEWALK ON SOUTH SIDE OF PROPERTY
FROM CITYWALK TO BACK GATE

YanKong 2648 S. Grove Avenue 16-30-305-042-000 TEAR OFF AND RESHINGLE HOUSE ROOF R 813/2016 Roof-L 72750-0 $5,000.00 $125.00
ONLY. ADD ICE AND WATERE SHEILD TO
CODE. NO DUMPSTER OWN TRUCK.

Donna Grandberry & Steve Bur 2535 S. Wesley Avenue 16-30-226-014-000 R1R KITCHEN REMODEL ON 1ST FLOOR, R/R R 81312016 Impr-L 72751-0 $30,000.00 5560.00
21 WINDOWS-CHECK FOR EGRESS, R1R
TOILET, TILE AND PAINT 1ST FLOOR
BATHROOM, R1R SERVICE DOOR ON
GARAGE

Jorge Luis Rodriguez 1521 S. Kenilworth Avenue 16-19-130-010-000 TlO AND RESHINGLE HOUSE AND GARAGE. R 8/3/2016 Roof-L 72752-0 $4,150.00 $150.00
CALL FOR FINAL INSPECTION

Scott & Tafia Kammer 1411S. HarveyAvenue 16-20-118-004-000 REPLACE KITCHEN CABINETS R 8/3/2016 Impr-L 72753-0 $2,000.00 $40.00

Fannie Smith & Stephens Rose 2503 S. Scoville Avenue 16-30-229-002-000 REPAIR NORTH PARAPET WALL AND R 8/3/2016 Impr-L 72754-0 $1,200.00 $115.00
TUCKPOINT WHERE NEEDED

(Building: Perm;,_County_All) Page 4 of37



C
ity C

o
u

n
c

il (F
u

ll P
a

c
k

e
t) S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r
 1

3
, 2

0
1

6
 P

a
g

e
 6

7

Report OfBuilding/Improvement Permits Issued By The City OfBerwyn Thursday, September 01,2016

Betweel/: 8/1/2016 Ami 8/31/2016
Cellsus Permit Cost Of Cost Of

Name alld Address P.J.N. # Class Issued Permit # Improvemellts Permit

Delia D. Castaneda 1646 S. Highland Avenue 16-20-301-037-000 REPLACE GUTIERS AND DOWNSPOUTS ON R 813/2016 Impr-L 72755-0 $2,180.00 $105.00
HOUSE

Efren Cahue & Veronica Vasqu 3742 S. Elmwood Avenue 16-31-419-068-000 TEAR OFF AND RESHINGLE HOUSE ROOF R 8/3/2016 Roof-L 72756-0 $1,800.00 $125.00
ONLY NO DUMPSTER HAUL AWAY WITH
OWNER TRUCK. ADD ICE AND WATER
SHEILD.

Mac Neal Memorial Hospital 3249 S. Oak Park Avenue 16-31-215-016-000 INSTALL FIRE ALARM SYSTEM FOR 5TH C 8/3/2016 Impr-L 72757-0 $7,000.00 $840.00
FLOOR-BEHAVIOR HEALTH

John Fiduccia 2823 S. Harlem Avenue 16-30-308-017-000 INSTALL NEW FIRE ALARM FOR OLIVIA'S C 8/3/2016 Impr-L 72758-0 $3,000.00 $165.00

Michael Certik & E. Novak 3633 S. Clarence Avenue 16-31-410-048-000 INSTALL FLOOD CONTROL AND DEDICATED R 813/2016 Impr-L 72759-0 $9,700.00 $250.00
OUTLET. JULIE DIG # A2082835

Lizabeth Meg Hannegan 1503 S. Wenonah Avenue 16-19-127-002-000 REPLACE MISSING SHINGLE ON HOUSE AND R 813/2016 RooR 72760-0 $710.00 $40.00
FLASH CHIMNEY

Jessica Chavez 3244 S. Cuyler Avenue 16-32-111-042-000 ATF FOR BASEMENT REMODEL-WORK WAS R 813/2016 Impr-L 72761-0 $5,300.00 $350.00
BEING DONE BY FAMILY AND THEY NOIW
HIRED CONTRCTORS TO FINISH WORK-
REMODEL BASEMENT REMOVE OLD
PANELING INSTALL NEW DRYWALL AND
PAINT AS NEEDED, NEW RECESSED
LIGHTING, OUTLETS AND SWITCHES,
INSTALL WATER CLOSET AND LAVATO

TedPiekny 2502 S. East Avenue 16-30-227-014-000 RIR 6' WOODEN FENCE AT CORNER OF R 813/2016 Fence-L 72762-0 $1,830.00 $135.00
PROPERTY. JULIED DIGX002072440

Scott & Talia Kammer 1411 S. Harvey Avenue 16-20-118-004-000 REMOVE EXISTING FENCE ON SOUTH, R 8/312016 Fence-L 72763-0 $2,480.00 $135.00
NORTH AND AT ALLEY AND INSTALL NEW 5'
WOOD FENCE AT ALLEY GOING ACROSS TO
NEIGHBOR-PERMISSION ON FILE, INSTALL
ON NORTH, SOUTH AND AT FRONT OF
PROPERTY-SET BACK 15' FROM FRONT
PROPERTY LINE. JULIE DIG X002161588

Donna Data 6932 W. Pershing Road 16-31-328-038-000 TIO AND RESHINGLE HOUSE ROOF AND RIR R 813/2016 Impr-L 72764-0 $4,160.00 $160.00
1 LIVING ROOM WINDOW. CALL FOR FINAL
INSPECTION

Adafberlo Barajas 2422 S. Cuyler Avenue 16-29-116-028-000 BOILERS TO FORCED AIR -INSTALL 2 R 814/2016 Bldg-B 8543-0 $12,000.00 $520.00
FURNACES AND 2 NC UNITS WITH DUCT
WORK TO CODE - ALL BEDROOMS REQUIRE
COLD AIR RETURNS -- NC UNITS MUST BE
BEHIND THE HOUSE 3FT OFF THE LOT LINE.

Juvenal Estrada 3713 S. Wesley Avenue 99-99-999-999-000 ELECTRICAL ROUGH REINSPECTION --- R 814/2016 Elec-L 70624-2 $0.00 $50.00
DECONVERT BASEMENT BATHROOM-
BRING ALL PIPES BACK TO THE SOURCE.
UPGRADE WATER METER. 3/4" DRYWALL
THE BASEMENT WALLS AND CEILING,
INSULATION - MAKE 1 LARGE
RECREATIONAL AREA- INSTALL EGRESS
WINDOWS TO CODE - TURN DECON

Mack Industries 1/, LLC 2624 S. Lombard Avenue 16-29-303-031-000 BUILDING FINAL REINSPECTION R 814/2016 Impr-L 70639-2 $0.00 $65.00

(Building: Permil_CQunty_AlI) PageS of37



C
ity C

o
u

n
c

il (F
u

ll P
a

c
k

e
t) S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r
 1

3
, 2

0
1

6
 P

a
g

e
 6

8

Report OfBuilding/Improvement Permits Issued By The City OfBerwyn Thursday, September OJ, 2016

Betweell: 8/1/2016 Alld 8/3112016
Cellsus Permit Cost Of Cost Of

Name alld Address P./.N. # Class Issued Permit # [mprovemellts Permit

Eduardo & Sofia Sanchez 2327 S. Highland Avenue 16-29-110-012-000 LAYOVER 1/2 FIBERBOARD 0.45 MIL TOP R 814/2016 Roof-L 72765-0 $5,000.00 $40.00
REPLACE AND TUCKPOINT BRICKS AS
NEEDED ON PARAPET WALL.

GRADAC, LLC - 3302 Kenilwor 3302 S. Kenilworth Avenue 16-31-125-022-000 COMPLETE TEAR OFF AND RESHINGLE- R 8/4/2016 Roof-L 72766-0 $0.00 $90.00
INSTALL NEW TPO ROOF AND NEW SHINGLE
SECTION.

Barbara A. Mahay & Celeste M 1418 S. Maple Avenue 16-19-116-028-000 SHINGLE REPAIR ON LEFT SIDE OF MAIN R 814/2016 Roof-L 72767-0 $1,836.00 $125.00
HOUSE, TIO AND REROOF ON OVERHANG.
RIR FASCIAIALUMINUM WRAP FRONT
OVERHANG, REPLACE FLASHING ON MAIN
HOUSE, SEAL GUTTERS. CALL FOR FINAL
INSPECTION

Dan Sullivan 1317 S. East Avenue 16-19-212-008-000 GARDEN UNIT-SANDING FLOORS, INSTALL R 81412016 Impr-L 72768-0 $3,900.00 $220.00
TILE IN KITCHEN AND BATHROOM, REPLACE
OLD WIRES AND FIXTURES, PAINT AS
NEEDED, INSTALL NEW KITCHEN CABINETS

Gary Langer 3314 S. Home Avenue 16-31-123-014-000 UPGRADE ELECTRICAL SERVICE TO R 814/2016 Elec-L 72769-0 $3,895.00 $190.00
CODE -- PAYING FOR STRUCTURAL
INSPECTION CONDUCTED ON JULY 17, 2015.

Rafael & Tanya Rocha 7131 W. 31st Street 16-30-320-036-000 REPLACEMENT OF ROOF VALLEYS AND R 81412016 Roof-L 72770-0 $6,850.00 $80.00
CHIMNEY FLASHING ON CLAY TILE ROOF--
ROOF REPAIR.

Daniel & Rebecca Boland 2222 S. Gunderson Avenue 16-30-205-026-000 MOVING POD R 8/4/2016 PODol 72771-0 $0.00 $50.00

Summer & Christopher O'Neil 6937 W. 29th Place 16-30-317-022-000 RIR REAR STORM DOOR - NO SIZE R 814/2016 Impr-L 72772-0 $331.38 $40.00
CHANGES.

Ime/daNino 2535 S. Highland Avenue 16-29-126-014-000 RlR SIDEWALK FROM CITY WALK TO ALLEY R 814/2016 Impr-L 72773-0 $3,300.00 $120.00
AND SMALL PATIO BEHIND THE HOUSE -- NO
SIZE CHANGES.

Edith Jorge 1440 S. Lombard Avenue 16-20-118-036-000 COMPLIANCE REPAIR - RlR SIDEWALK FROM R 8/4/2016 Impr-L 72774-0 $2,400.00 $255.00
CITY WALK TO ALLEY(SAME SIZE), INSTALL
ATIIC RAILING CTO CODE, DECONVERT
BASEMENT KITCHEN - ALL PIPES MUST BE
CAPPED BACK AT THE SOURCE, REPAIR
WANY WALL AND CEILING AS NEEEDED.
ADJUST 2ND FLOOR BALCONY GUARD RAIL
TO

Lawrence L. Robson & Patricia 3626 S. Scoville Avenue 16-31-411-021-000 RlR FURNACE AND AlC UNIT - AlC UNIT MSUT R 814/2016 HVAC-L 72775-0 $11,899.91 $190.00
BE BEHIND THE HOUSE 3FT OFF THE LOT
LINE.

Busy Bee Properties LLC 1832 S. Euclid Avenue 16-19-408-034-000 STRUCTURAL INSPECTION - OWNER WANT R 8/4/2016 Impr-L 72776-0 $0.00 $65.00
TO DEMO A COUPLE OF WALL IN THE LIVING
ROOM --- OWNER WILL BE REMOVING THE
DRYWALL ON THOSE WALLS AND WILL BE
HAVING A STRUCTURAL INSPECTION TO
DETERMINE IF LOAD BEARING OR NOT.

(Building: Pe,,,,i,_County-All) Page 6 oJ37



C
ity C

o
u

n
c

il (F
u

ll P
a

c
k

e
t) S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r
 1

3
, 2

0
1

6
 P

a
g

e
 6

9

Report OfBuilding/Improvement Permits Issued By The City OfBerwyn Thursday. September 01,2016

Between: 8/1/2016 Ami 8/31/2016
Cellsus Permit Cost Of Cost Of

Name and Address P.I.N. # Class Issued Permit # 1mprovemellls Permit

o Bartman & B Joyce 2312 S. Clarence Avenue 16-30-210-019-000 REPLACING 8 WINDOWS IN BASEMENT-1 R 8/4/2016 Impr-L 72777-0 $850.00 $40.00
WINDOW THAT IS BEING INSTALL WILL MEET
EGRESS-THIS IS CURRENTLY AN
UNFINISHED BASEMENT-EGRESS WILL BE
INSPECTED WHEN BASEMENT IS
REMODELED

Edward J. Klimek 1917 S. Wesley Avenue 16-19-418-007-000 NEWW 200 AMP SERVICE, REPULL ALL OLD R 8/4/2016 Elec-L 72778-0 $12,990.00 $50.00
CLOTH WIRE IN 2 UNITS, INSTALL
ENCLOSED BULBS IN CLOSET LIGHTS,
REPLACE OUTLETS WITH 3 PRONG
OUTLETS, INSTALL GFCI OUTLETS IN
KITCHENS, BATHROOMS AND IN BASEMENT.

NEPHIN ROAD LLC 1636 S. Harvey Avenue 16-20-302-033-000 ELECTRICAL REINSPECTION R 8/5/2016 Bldg-B 8415-2 $0.00 $50.00

James Chaloupka 1408 S. Oak Park Avenue 16-19-123-023-000 REPLACE COIL R 8/512016 HVAC-L 62084-1 $0.00 $40.00

S. & J. Trisoflere 2815 S. Highland Avenue 16-29-318-007-000 MAKING PAYMENT FOR PLUMBING FINAL R 8/5/2016 Plum-L 71580-1 $0.00 $50.00

Nick DiBrizzi 7001-05 W. Roosevelt Road 2 99-99-999-000-064 INSTALL A FIRE ALARM SYSTEM TO CODE. 8/5/2016 Impr-L 72779-0 $5,460.00 $300.00

Jose & Maria Cortez 2823 S. Cuyler Avenue 16-29-317-010-000 NEW 100 AMP SERVICE AND BY OWNER R 8/5/2016 Elec-L 72780-0 $1,250.00 $125.00
KITCHEN COUNTER OUTLETS MUST BE GFCI
PROTECTED

THR Property Illinois, L. P. 1308 S. Cuyler Avenue 16-20-107-021-000 HAVE A POD ON THE STREET. R 8/5/2016 PODol 72781-0 $0.00 $50.00

Barbara Jean Scott 1933 S. Ridgeland Avenue 16-20-321-013-000 DUMPSTER ON STREET FOR DEBRIS R 8/5/2016 Dump-L 72782-0 $0.00 $50.00

James Ulman Trustee 7122 W. Ogden Avenue B 99-99-999-000-060 INSTALL NEW ILLUMINATED SIGN 815/2016 Si9n-L 72783-0 $500.00 $180.00
WIEXISTING ELECTRIC FOR TOP COMICS.
NEEDS EXTERIOR DISCONNECT.

Exodus 1 LLC 2343 S. Cuyler Avenue 16-29-109-019-000 INTERIOR DEMO TO INCLUDE KITCHENS, 2 R 8/5/2016 Impr-L 72784-0 $4,500.00 $135.00
BATHROOMS, PLASTER AS NEEDED. CALL
FOR FINAL INSPECTION.

Dora Perez & Benigno Rodrigu 6840 W. 30th Place 16-30-326-004-000 SPOT PATCH STUCCO AS NEEDED R 8/5/2016 Impr-L 72785-0 $1,540.00 $40.00

B. Necker 3514 S. Home Avenue 16-31-303-023-000 INSTALL 2 AWNINGS - lOVER SOUTH FRONT R 8/5/2016 Impr-L 72786-0 $2,176.00 $55.00
AND lOVER FRONT WINDOWS.

Francisco and Norma Canales 6844 W. 29th Place 16-30-319-003-000 TIO AND RESHINGLE HOUSE ROOF, CALL R 8/5/2016 Roof-L 72787-0 $9,500.00 $200.00
FOR FINAL INSPECTION

Michael Ottomanelli 2621 S. Grove Avenue 16-30-306-012-000 RIR GARAGE OVERHEAD DOOR R 815/2016 Impr-L 72788-0 $1,392.00 $40.00

Eduardo Carbajal 1838 S. Home Avenue 16-19-311-036-000 RIR CONCRETE ON SOUTH SIDE OF R 8/5/2016 Impr-L 72789-0 $2,500.00 $105.00
PROPERTY FROM FRONT OF HOUSE TO
ALLEY.

Martha Salas 1513 S. East Avenue 16-19-228-006-000 REPAIR PARTS OF GARAGE SIDING AND R 8/5/2016 Impr-L 72790-0 $1,000.00 $90.00
SOME WOOD ON THE EXTERIOR. ON THE
INTERIOR PATCH CEILING IN 2 BEDROOMS
DUE TO WATER DAMAGE. CALL FOR FINAL
INSPECTION.

Veronica Zava'a Vargas & Leo 2728 S. Harvey Avenue 16-29-310-032-000 RiR TWO POSTS AT FRONT STAIRS THAT R 8/5/2016 Impr-L 72791-0 $200.00 $40.00
SUPPORT ENTRACE

(Building: Permit_County_All) Page 70[37



C
ity C

o
u

n
c

il (F
u

ll P
a

c
k

e
t) S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r
 1

3
, 2

0
1

6
 P

a
g

e
 7

0

Report OfBuilding/Improvement Permits Issued By The City OfBerwyn Thur...daJ'. September OJ, 2016

Betweell: 8/1/2016 Alld 8/31/2016
CellS"s Permit Cost Of Cost Of

Name alld Address P.I.N. # Class Issued Permit # Improvemellts Permit

Teddy VinJasaca & Julie Vinlas 3619 S. Ridgeland Avenue 16-32-308-051-000 PAINT FRONT CONCRETE STAIRS TO KEEP R 8/5/2016 Impr-L 72792-0 $400.00 $190.00
FROM DETERIORATING - WILL USE BASF
MATER SEAL PAINT - JACK UP 1 SQUARE OF
CONCRETE ON THE FRONT APPROACH,
RAISE SQUARE AND PUT MORE CONCRETE
UNDERNEATH TO MAKE LEVEL WITH
REMAINING FRONT APPROACH, THE BACK
STAIRS ARE UN

Outstanding Properties LLC 6914 W. 29th Street 16-30-317-013-000 re inspection for rough framing R 8/8/2016 Bld9-B 8490-1 $65.00 $65.00

Five Seater Farms-FSF, LLC 1517 S. Harvey Avenue 16-20-126-008-000 paying for Building Final reinspection for master R 8/8/2016 Impr-L 67748-2 $0.00 $50.00
bedroom egress window

Rojelio Cazares 1331 S. Home Avenue 16-19-112-015-000 ELECTRICAL REINSPECTION FOR R 818/2016 Elec-L 70548-1 $0.00 $50.00
COMPLIANCE ITEMS, 1,4,9,10,11,12,13,14 &
15.- FRONT CEMENT PORCH REQUIRES
REPAIR/REPLACE, REPAIR ALL BROKEN GFI
OUTLETS, GFI OUTLETS W/COVER IN REAR
PORCH, VARIOUS WALL AND CEILING
REQUIRE REPAIR, REPLACE
MISSING/BROKERN DOORS

Michael Ferguson 1213 S. Elmwood Avenue 16-19-207-046-000 paying for building final reinspt for 2 bedroom R 8/8/2016 Impr-L 72307-1 $0.00 $50.00
egress windows in basement

2015-3 fH2 Borrower LP 3307 S. Clarence Avenue 16-31-224-003-000 INSTALL 4" DRAIN TILE CONNECT TO PIT R 8/8/2016 Impr-L 72793-0 $10,762.00 $240.00
AND PUMP. INSTALL NEW EJECTOR PIT AND
PUMP AND CONNECT TO STACK. RUN NEW
ELECTRIC TO DEDEICATED 20AMP CIRCUIT.

Stana Milenkovic 1906 S. Clarence Avenue 16-19-418-018-000 SPOT TUCKPOINTING AND REPLACING R 8/812016 Impr-L 72794-0 $400.00 $40.00
BRICKS WHERE NEEDED

Leonard V. Meyer 2329 S. Wesley Avenue 16-30-210-009-000 REPLACE AlC CONDENSOR ONLY MUST BE R 81812016 HVAC-L 72795-0 $5,055.00 $140.00
PLACED BEHIND HOUSE

Jeff & Jessica Turina 6435 W. 32nd Street 16-31-210-017-000 ATF FINISHED BASEMENT-INSTALLED R 8/8/2016 Impr-L 72796-0 $10,000.00 $410.00
EGRESS WINDOW, ELECTRICAL RISER, AND
A FEW GFI OUTLETS

Damjan & Florence Vujanovic 6422 W. 26th Place 16-30-405-022-000 REPAIR SHINGLE AROUND CHIMNEY ON R 8/812016 Roof-L 72797-0 $120.00 $50.00
HOUSE

Ha Phan & Du Muo; 1601 S. Highland Avenue 16-20-302-001-000 INSTALL NEW EJECTOR PIT FLOOR DRAIN R 8/8/2016 Impr-L 72798-0 $5,500.00 $250.00
AND LAUNDRY SINK, INSTALL NEW
ELECTRIC FOR SYSTEMS

Robert Bernstein 3525 S. Clinton Avenue 16-31-305-005-000 BRING KITCHEN COUNTERTOP ELECTRIC TO R 8/8/2016 Elec-L 72799-0 $500.00 $140.00
CODE, INSTALL COVERED LIGHT IN
FURNACE ROOM, INSTALL CONTROLLABLE
PERMANENET HEAT SOURCE IN BASEMENT
BATHROOM, REPLACE GFCIIN GARAGE.

Timothy McMahon 1932 S. Maple Avenue 16-19-316-030-000 RJR GUTIERS AND DOWNSPOUTS ON R 8/812016 Impr-L 72800-0 $5,190.00 $150.00
HOUSE AND GARAGE-DISBURSE ONTO
PRIVATE PROPERTY. RIR SOFFIT AND
FASCIA ON HOUSE. CALL FOR FINAL
INSPECTION

(Building: Permi,-CoutftJ,-Allj Page8of37



C
ity C

o
u

n
c

il (F
u

ll P
a

c
k

e
t) S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r
 1

3
, 2

0
1

6
 P

a
g

e
 7

1

Report OfBuilding/Improvement Permits Issued By The City OfBerwyn Thursday, September 01,1016

NOllie a"d Address

BeTweell: 8/1/2016 Alld 8/31/2016

P.I.N. #

Cellsus
Class

Permit Cost Of Cost Of

Issued Permit # Improvemellts Permit

Victor M. & Trinidad Alexander 2108 S. Gunderson Avenue

Geetha E Nemeli And Praveen 1646 S. Harvey Avenue

Chicago Title Land Trust Comp 2211 S. Oak Park Avenue

B. Necker

Terry & Janet McMahon

Sergio & Gabriefla Rodriguez

Gerardo Desardan

Donna Hart

Cynthia A. Aldridge

Jesus & Jennie Vera

Loretta Shumate

Vincent & Patricia Rose

C & M Zoryan

Jorge Luis Rodriguez

3514 S. Home Avenue

1933 S. Maple Avenue

1515 S. Wisconsin Avenue

3534 S. Cuyler Avenue

1612 S. Highland Avenue

3110 S. Wisconsin Avenue

2323 S. Home Avenue

1518 S. Gunderson Avenue

1235 S. East Avenue

6404 W. Sinclair Avenue

1521 S. Kenilworth Avenue

16-31-303-023-000 RIR SOFFITIFASCINGUTTER ANO R
OOWNSPOUTS ON HOUSE-DISBURSE
DOWNSPOUTS ONTO PRIVATE PROPERTY,
NEW SIDING FRONT GABLE ON HOUSE

16-19-317-014-000 RIR REAR GUTTERS WIDOWNSPOUTS, R
EXTEND FRONT DOWNSPOUTS-
DOWNSPOUTS MUST DISBURSE ONTO
PRIVATE PROPERTY. CALL FOR FINAL
INSPECTION

16-19-126-007-000 DECOVERT BASEMENT KITCHEN. INSTALL R
GFII MAIN LEVEL BATHROOM AND
KITCHEN. INSTALL GUARDRAIL TO IN
ATTIC. AFTER THE FACT FOR ATTIC
REMODEL. BSMT CELLAR LIGHT FIXTURE WI
ENCLOSED BULB. INSTALL SMOKE AND
CARBON DETECTORS. PAINTING RUSTED
FENCE IN YARD.

16-32-300-034-000 INSTALL EGRESS IN BASEMENT R

16-20·301-024-000 Replace front door no structure changes R

16·31-101-031-000 Hardwood flooring In 1st floor and second floor R
bedrooms.

16·30-105-010-000 Tear off and reshingle house also add ice and R
water sheild to city code.

16-19-429-013-000 TUCKPOINTING AND RJR CONCRETE R
SIDEWALK FORM CITY WALK TO ALLEY,
FRONT APPROACH AND FRONT LANDING.

16-19-229-025-000 RIR ALL GALVANIZED WATER LINES INSIDE R
HOME TO COPPER

16-19-204-016-000 RJR CONCRETE SIDEWALK ON SOUTH SIDE R
OF THE PROPERTY FROM REAR OF HOUSE
TO ALLEY AND INSTALL NEW CONCRETE ON
SOUTH SIDE OF GARAGE TO MEET
SIDEWALK, JULIE DIG# A2212817

16-31-228-042-000 UPGRADE TO 100AMP SERVICE R

16-19-130-010-000 ALL WORK ON 2ND FLOOR-REPLACE R
KITCHEN CABINETS AND COUNTERTOPS
AND NEW DRYWALL IN KITCHEN, ELECTRIC
IN KITHCEN AND PLUMBING TO RELOCATE
SINK.

16-20-302-037-000 TIO AND RESHINGLE HOUSE ROOF. CALL R
FOR FINAL INSPECTION

99-99-999-000-029 REPLACE WATER SUPPLY LINES, MOVE
EXPANTION TANK, RPZ TEST, REPLACE
DRAIN FOR HANDSINK, INSTALL DRAIN FOR
WATER HEATER

81812016 Impr-L

81812016 Impr-L

81812016 Impr-L

81812016 Impr-L

81812016 Impr-L

81812016 Impr-L

81812016 Roof-L

81812016 Impr-L

81812016 Plum-L

81812016 Impr-L

81812016 Elec-L

81812016 Impr-L

81812016 Roof-L

81912016 Plum-L

72801-0

72802-0

72803-0

72804-0

72805-0

72806-0

72807-0

72808-0

72809-0

72810-0

72811-0

72812-0

72813-0

66947-1

$3,670.00

$1,260.00

$300.00

$3,419.00

$0.00

$10,032.00

$8,164.00

$6,500.00

$8,900.00

$6,000.00

$1,900.00

$7,900.00

$7,200.00

$750.00

$120.00

$90.00

$340.00

$120.00

$0.00

$40.00

$235.00

$165.00

$195.00

$150.00

$125.00

$430.00

$170.00

$190.00

(Bllilding: Permi,_COllnIJ,-Allj Page9af37



C
ity C

o
u

n
c

il (F
u

ll P
a

c
k

e
t) S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r
 1

3
, 2

0
1

6
 P

a
g

e
 7

2

Report OfBuilding/Improvement Permits Issued By The City OfBerwyn ThursduJ', September 01,2016

Betweell: 81l1Z0I6 AI/(i 813l1Z016
Census Permit Cost Of Cost Of

Name a"d Address P.l.N. # Class Issued Permit # Improvements Permit

Erica S Washington 2523 S. Ridgeland Avenue 16-29-124-011-000 ATF - CREATING A STORAGE ROOM/CLOSET R 8/912016 Impr-L 72814-0 $1,000.00 $290.00
IN THE BASEMENT - DRYWALL AND
PAINTING.

Abe & Raulinda Sierra 6724 W. Riverside Drive 16-30-201-002-000 RIR CONCRETE FRONT STAIRS AND R 8/9/2016 Impr-L 72815-0 $1,600.00 $90.00
LANDING AND FRONT APPROACH-ADDED
8/22116

Morgan M. McCarthy 2612 S. Lombard Avenue 16-29-303-026-000 REPLACE FENCE ON NORTH SIDE OF R 819/2016 Fence-L 72816-0 $1.600.00 $135.00
PROPERTY WITH WOOD 5' + 1'LATIICE AND
AT ALLEY 6' WOOD. JULIE DIG # X2220800

Rebecca & Joshua Eberhardt 7000 W. 35th Street 16-31-303-009-000 INSTALL 130 LIN FT OF INTERIOR DRAIN TILE R 8/9/2016 Plum-L 72817-0 $11,097.00 $390.00
AND SUMP PUMP SYSTEM. ELECTRIC
EXISTS.

Papeye's Chicken 6935 W. Cermak Road 16-30-1 01 -OOB-OOO INSTALL 1 POST AND NEW GATE AT GARAGE C 819/2016 Fence-L 72818-0 $892.00 $135.00
ENCLOSURE. JULIE DIG # A2180680

Michael Ferguson 1232 S. Highland Avenue 16-20-101-031-000 TUCKPOIT UPPER FRONT PORTION OF R 819/2016 Impr-L 72819-0 $3,300.00 $145.00
BUILDING. TUCKPOINT CHIMNEY AND 2'
FROM UPPER PORTION OF BUILDING.
SOUTH SIDE OF BUILDING UP 3' FROM
BOTIOM. CALL FOR FINAL INSPECTION.

Alfonso Raddi 3728 S. Kenilworth Avenue 16-31-321-027-000 GRIND AND TUCKPOINT COMMON BRICKS R 819/2016 Impr-L 72820-0 $700.00 $40.00
AREAS ON THE NORTH SOUTH WALL,
REMOVE PAINT OFF BACK OF BRICK WALL
IN A 2" X 2' SECTION AND REPAIR
SETILEMENT CRACKS ON EAST WALL. -
MUST TENT OR TARP AREA

Evaristo & Paula Corona 1330 S. Lombard Avenue 16-20-1 10-028-000 TIO AND RESHINGLE HOUSE ROOF. CALL R 819/2016 Roof-L 72821-0 $7,824.98 $220.00
FOR FINAL INSPECTION.

Liz Faron 2300 S. Kenilworth Avenue 16-30-106-017-000 KITCHEN REMODEL R 8/9/2016 Impr-L 72822-0 $20,000.00 $50.00

Marvin Peek 1313 S. Kenilworth Avenue 16-19-114-012-000 INTERIOR DEMO - NO STRUCTURAL R 8/9/2016 Impr-L 72823-0 $8,500.00 $195.00
DEMO - REMOVE WALL PAPER IN THE
WHOLE HOUSE, REMOVE OLD DROP
CEILING, REMOVE FLOOR TILES, OLD MED
CABINETS, AND LIGHT IN BATHROOM, ALL
DAMAGED DRYWALL INCLUDING PANTRY,
DEWINTERIZE THE HOUSE, REMOVE
CARPETS AND LAMINATE FL

Eufemia Cruz 1333 S. Gunderson Avenue 16-19-214-014-000 RIR THE FENCE ON THE NORTH AND SOUTH R 8/9/2016 Fence-L 72824-0 $2,000.00 $135.00
SIDES OF THE PROPERTY - INSTALL A 5FT +
1FT OPEN LATIICE WOOD FENCE.

James F. Tallarovic 2440 S. Lombard Avenue 16-29-119-037-000 TIO AND RESHINGLE GARAGE ROOF R 8/9/2016 Roof-L 72825-0 $2,785.00 $40.00

Jaime & Margarita Rivera 3143 S. Maple Avenue 16-31-101-013-000 TIO AND RESHINGLE HOUSE ROOF-ROOF R 8/9/2016 Roof-L 72826-0 $0.00 $0.00
BEING DONATED

Matt Jiang, LLC 1505 S. Grove Avenue 16-19-131-003-000 T/O AND RESHINGLE HOUSE AND GARAGE. R 819/2016 Roof-L 72827-0 $14,600.00 $275.00
CALL FOR FINAL INSPECTION

(Building: PermiCCountJ'-.AIf) Palie /Oa[37



C
ity C

o
u

n
c

il (F
u

ll P
a

c
k

e
t) S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r
 1

3
, 2

0
1

6
 P

a
g

e
 7

3

Report OfBuilding/Improvement Permits Issued By The City OfBerwyn Tllllrst/aJ', September 01,2016

Between: 8///2016 Am/ 8/3//20/6
Cellsus Permit Cost Of Cost Of

Name alld Address P./.N. # Class Issued Permit # /mprovemellfs Permit

Jose Zamudio & Rhina Navaret 1823 S. Scoville Avenue 16·19·413·008·000 DECONVERT BASEMENT KITCHEN-COMPLE R 819/2016 Impr·L 72828·0 S300.00 S140.00
REMOVAL OF KITCHEN SINK, CABINETS,
COUNTER AND PLUMBING MUST BE CAPPED
OFF AT THE SOURCE

Darren M Thomas 1930 S. Grove Avenue 16·19·322·025-000 MASONRY REPAIRS ON THE GARAGE. R 819/2016 Impr-L 72829-0 $900.00 $40.00

Mrs. Dooley 2532 S. Ridgeland Avenue 16-30-231-028-000 ON THE GARAGE - RIR FACEBOARD AND R 81912016 Impr-L 72830-0 $1,450.00 $40.00
INSTALL ALUM ON FASCIA AND SOFFIT.

Pedro & Elia Gonzalez 2509 S. Clarence Avenue 16·30·227·004·000 REPLACE 6 WINDOWS IN BASEMENT AND 2 R 819/2016 Impr-L 72832-0 S4,700.00 $285.00
IN AnIC-NON EGRESS, BRING ELECTRICAL
TO CODE, DECONVERT KITCHEN AND
BATHROOM IN BASEMENT

Hector & Stacey Mendoza 2644 S. Euclid Avenue 16·30-400-034·000 TIO REPLCE DORMER ROOF WIMODIFIED R 819/2016 Impr-L 72833-0 $4,897.20 $235.00
BITUMEN, INTERIOR WILL DRAYWALL, TAPE
AND PAINT IN 2 BEDROOMS

Elizabeth Pedraza-Garcia 3736 S. Highland Avenue 16-32-317-048-000 REPLACE CEILING LIGHT IN MAIN LEVEL R 819/2016 Impr-L 72834-0 S150.00 S140.00
BEDROOM, REPLACE BLANKS AT
ELECTRICAL PANEL IN BASEMENT AND -
ATF FOR GUARD RAIL INSTALLED ON 2ND
LEVEL BALCONY.

David J. Crowe 1512 S. Lombard Avenue 16-20-126-026·000 REPLACE SHINGLES ON FRONT PORCH R 8/9/2016 Roof-L 72835-0 $250.00 $40.00
ROOF

Kyle P Douglas 6418 W. 26th Street 16-30-404-020-000 INSTALL 36 VINYL WINDOW R 819/2016 Impr-L 72836-0 $18,900.00 $250.00
REPLACEMENTS - ALL EGRESS WINDOWS
TO CODE - REPLACE 8 LENTILS IF NEEDED -
REFINISH FLOORS - NEW TILE IN KITCHENS
AND HALLWAYS

Junee & Maria Candido 1414 S. Clarence Avenue 16-19·218-029-000 REPAIR FRONT PORCH - ALUMINUM CAP 13 R 8/9/2016 Impr-L 72837-0 $1,700.00 S40.00
WINDOWS - REPAIR SOFFIT AND FASCIA ON
GARAGE - REMOVE AWNING ON HOUSE-
REMOVE OLD WOOD SHED IN YARD

Gustavo Hidaglo 2446 S. East Avenue 16-30-219-036-000 REMOVE EXISTING FENCE AND INSTALL 6FT R 819/2016 Fence·L 72838-0 $900.00 S135.00
SOLID WROUGHT IRON AND WOOD FENCE
AND GATE - MOVE 1 FENCE POST AT SIDE
YARD CHAIN LINK FENCE

Daisy M. Favela 2640 S. Ridgeland Avenue 16-30-405-056-000 HVAC FINAL AND BUILDING FINAL FEES FOR R 811012016 Bldg-B 8372-1 $0.00 S130.00
1 UNIT

John FiduGcia 2823 S. Harlem Avenue 16-30-308-017-000 PAYING FOR 2 ADDITIONAL PLUMBING C 811012016 Bldg-B 6457-1 SO.OO S15O.00
UNDERGROUND INSPECTION AND STACK
TEST.

Francisco A. Garcia 1502 S. Clarence Avenue 16-19-226-017-000 ELECTRICAL ROUGH RE-INSPECTION FOR R 811012016 Bldg-B 8501-1 SO.OO $50.00
REPLACE 12 WINDOWS AT THE ENTIRE
HOUSE, 3 WINDOWS TO MEET EGRESS (1
BASEMENT, 2 AnlC BEDROOMS), RJR
DAMAGED DRYWALL ALL OVER AS NEEDED,
RIR FURNACE AND INSTALL NEW AC UNIT-
LOCATE CONDENSORE AT THE REAR OF
THE HOUSE 3' F

(Building: Per",iC County_All) Page II oJ37



C
ity C

o
u

n
c

il (F
u

ll P
a

c
k

e
t) S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r
 1

3
, 2

0
1

6
 P

a
g

e
 7

4

Report OfBuilding/Improvement Permits Issued By The City OfBerwyn TlUlrs"u)'! September 01,20/6

Betwee,,: 8/1/2016 Alld 813112016
Cellslts Permit Cost Of Cost Of

Name ulld Address P.1.N. # Class 1sslted Permit # Il1Iprovemellts Permit

Marcela Diaz 1413 S. Ridgeland Avenue 16-20-115-006-000 ATF PERMIT FOR COMPLETE 1ST FLOOR R 811012016 Bldg-B 8544-0 $4,500,00 $805.00
BATHROOM ROMDEL INCLUDING CHANGING
TUB TO SHOWER STALL. ADDED A FULL
BATHROOM IN BASEMENT. UPGRADE
WATER METER TO 314"-CALL WATER DEPT
AT 708-788-2660 EXT 6463 FOR EXCHANGE

8 Block fne 3531 S. Scoville Avenue 16-31-405-021-000 DORMER EXISTING HOME. REMODEL R 811012016 Bldg-B 8545-0 $21,000.00 $2,540.00
KITCHEN AND BATHROOM 1ST FLOOR,
DECONVERT BAS3EMENT BATHROOM,
BASEMENT WILL BE FINISHED WlLAUNDRY
ROOM, FURNANCE3 ROOM, LARGE
RECREATRION ROOM, DORMER 2ND FLOOR
WITH 3 BEDROOM AND 1 BATHROOM, ADD
2ND SHOWER AND SINK IN BATHRO

John Sax & Amy Johnson 3515 S. Grove Avenue 16-31-307-005-000 NEW FENCE ON NORTHSIDE OF PROPERTY R 811012016 Fence-L 72831-0 $950.00 5135.00
WITH 4' CHAINLINK AND ON SOUTH SIDE OF
PROPERTY NEXT TO GARAGE. JULIE DIG #

SSK Properties LLC 1516 S. Wisconsin Avenue 16-19-125-022-000 INTERIOR DEMO OF KITCHEN CABINETS, R 8/1012016 Impr-L 72839-0 $680.00 590.00
BATHROOM, PANELliNG - GUT TO STUDS ---
NO STRUCTURAL DEMO _.- REMOVING
UNWANTED ITEMS.

Raun Meyn 3524 S. Kenilworth Avenue Ave 16-31-305-018-000 GRIND AND TUCKPOINT FOUNDATION R 8/1012016 Impr-L 72840-0 52,400.00 555.00
WALLS - SEAL WITH MASONRY SEALANT·
ABOVE GROUND - REMOVE NON
FUNCTIONING BRICK CHIMNEY, INSTALL
WOOD OVER OPENING AND NEW SHINGLES
TO MAKE ROOF LEVEL.

Danie' T. Kane & Robert J. Kan 3307 S. Kenilworth Avenue 16-31·126-009-000 R/R 8 WINDOWS ON THE 1ST FLOOR - 3 R 8/1012016 Impr-L 72841-0 53,956.00 5120.00
LIVING ROOM, DINING ROOM, 1 KITCHEN
AND 1ST FLOOR BEDROOM WINDOW TO
EGRESS CODE.

Southland Corp. #27599 6603 W. 16th Street 16-19-227-043-000 TO EXCAVATE IN THE BACK PROP TO C 8/1012016 Plum-L 72842-0 53,200.00 5270.00
REMOVE 2 FLOOR DRAINS, WHICH ARE
DETERIATED AND REPLACE UP TO 20' OF 4"
CAST IRON SEWER WITH 4" PVC, WILL JET
MAIN BUILDING DRAIN TO CITY MAIN TO
REMOVE ANY DEBRIS FROM liNE _. ALL
WORK INTERIOR ._- WORK MUST BE DONE
TO COD

Schiller Properlies 3805 S. Highland Avenue 16-32-326-002-000 RIR FRONT APPROACH, 2-3 SECTIONS OF R 8110/2016 Impr-L 72843-0 $3,500.00 $120.00
THE CITY SIDEWALK, FRONT STEPS AND
SIDEWALK FROM THE CITY SIDEWALK TO
THE ALLEY, INCLUDING GARAGE SERVICE
WALK, - MOVE CONCRETE SIDEWALK OVER
2" AWAY FROM LOT liNE - OK TO EXTEND
SOUTHSIDE SIDEWALK TOWARD BUILDING -

Lyubov Shevchuk 2526 S. Ridgeland Avenue 16-30-231-025-000 INSTALL EGRESS IN BASEMENT R 8/1012016 Impr-L 72844-0 5200.00 590.00

Mack Real Estate SelVices 1535 S, Harvey Avenue 16-20-126-015-000 NEW liGHT FIXTURES, OUTLETS, GFRIS AS R 8/1012016 Elec-L 72845-0 $4,152.00 5185.00
NEEDED. UPGRADE 100AMP SERVICE

(Building: Per",;f_ County_All) Paget2 oJ37



C
ity C

o
u

n
c

il (F
u

ll P
a

c
k

e
t) S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r
 1

3
, 2

0
1

6
 P

a
g

e
 7

5

Report OfBuilding/Improvement Permits Issued By The City OfBerwyn Thursday, September 01, 20/6

Between: 8/1/2016 Ami 8/31/2016
Cell sus Permit Cost Of Cost Of

Name alld Address P.J.N. # Class Issued Permit # Improvemellts Permit

Alberto & Dorea Anton 1223 S. Wenonah Avenue 16-19-103-016-000 RESHINGLE THE HOUSE - RIR GUTIER AND R 811012016 Roof-L 72847-0 $600.00 $125.00
DOWNSPOUTS - DOWNSPOUTS MUST DRAIN
TO OWN PROPERTY.

Pervez M. Hai 1514 S. Grove Avenue 16-19-130-031-000 INTERIOR DEMO REMOVE CARPETING AND R 8/1012016 Impr-L 72848-0 $3,500.00 $170.00
BASEBORADS ON FIRST FLOOR, REMOVE
KITCHEN ON BOTH FLOORS, REMOVE ALL
WALLSWITH SIGNS OF MOLD, REMOVE ALL
WALLS ON FIRST FLOOR BATHRROM
INCLUDING FLOORING, REMOVE ALL
DAMAGED DOORS ANDIOR WINDOWS. NO
OTHER WORK ON THIS PE

Linda Schmidt & Joan Hatton 3631 S. Elmwood Avenue 16-31-414-013-000 R/R AlC UNIT-LOCATE AT THE REAR OF THE R 811012016 HVAC-L 72849-0 $3,063.00 $140.00
PROPERTY 3' FROM LOT LINE AND
ELECTRICAL METER

Francisco A. Garcia 1502 S. Clarence Avenue 16-19-226-017-000 T/O AND RESHINGLE HOUSE AND GARAGE. R 8/1012016 Roof-L 72850-0 $4,300.00 $150.00
CALL FOR FINAL INSPECTION.

G. Materna & J. Eckstein 2810 S. Wenonah Avenue 16-30-310-017-000 RIR AlC CONDENSOR R 8/1012016 HVAC-L 72851-0 $3,800.00 $140.00

STKH Enterprises, LLC 1800 S. Oak Park Avenue 16-19-315-023-000 T/O AND RESHINGLE HOUSE AND GARAGE, R 8/1012016 Root-L 72852-0 $10,983.00 $215.00
RIR GUTIERS AND DOWNSPOUTS ON
HOUSE AND GARAGE-DOWNSPOUTS MUST
DISBURSE ONTO PRIVATE PROPERTY. CALL
FOR FINAL INSPECTION.

Vigilante Holdings LLC 6833 W. Stanley Avenue 16-31-114-011-000 NEW SIGNAGE FOR FLAPJACK BREWERY-1 C 8110/2016 Sign-L 72853-0 $2,575.00 $255.00
ILLUMINATED LIGHT BOX-NEEDS EXTERIOR
DISCONNECT AND WILL BE HOOKING UP TO
EXISTING ELECTRIC, AND TEXT ON
FASCADE. CALL FOR FINAL INSPECTIONS

6845 Stantey LLC 6845 W. Stanley Avenue 16-31-114-006-000 INSTALL NEW FIRE ALARM SYSTEM R 8110/2016 Impr-L 72854-0 $13,150.00 $420.00

John Sego Jr 1217 S. Clinton Avenue 16-19-105-013-000 RIR KITCHEN CABINETS, TRIM AND R 8110/2016 Impr-L 72855-0 $15,400.00 $600.00
COUNTERTOPS. INSTALL NEW FLOOR, SKIM
COAT WALLS AND PAINT AS NEEDED,
INSTALL NEW OUTLETS AND CAN LIGHTING,
PLUMBING FOR KITCHEN.

Samuel Gonzalez 1239 S. Maple Avenue 16-19-101-020-000 R/R CONCRETE APPROACH, SIDEWALK R 8110/2016 Impr-L 72856-0 $8,100.00 $245.00
FROM CITYWALK TO ALLEY AND INSTALL
NEW CONCRETE ON SOUTHSIDE OF
GARAGE. JULIE DIG A2222058

Antonio Garcia & Ray Barrera 6211 W. 26th Street 16-29-303-006-000 4 UNIT BUILDING-REMODEL KITCHENS AND R 8/1012016 Impr-L 72857-0 $10,000.00 $1,060.00
BATHROOMS IN ALL UNITS, REPAIR FLOORS
AND PAINT AS NEEDED, ELECTRIC IN ALL
UNITS TO CODE, PLUMBING TO CODE IN ALL
UNITS. IN BASEMENT REPLACE BOTIOM 3'
OF DRYWALL AND REPAIR HOLES IN
DRYWALL AS NEEDED. INSTALL SMOKE AND

Lynn Kret 6900 W. 29th Place 16-30-318-017-000 T/O AND REROOF DORMER. CALL FOR FINAL R 8/1012016 Roof-L 72858-0 $2,550.00 $125.00
INSPECTION

(Building: Perlll;'_County_All) Page 13 of37



C
ity C

o
u

n
c

il (F
u

ll P
a

c
k

e
t) S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r
 1

3
, 2

0
1

6
 P

a
g

e
 7

6

Report OfBuilding/Improvement Permits Issued By The City OfBerwyn rlrursduj', September OJ, 20/6

Name alld Address

Bell\leell: 8///20/6 Ami 8/3//20/6

P./.N. #

Censlls
Class

Permit Cost Of Cost Of

/sslIed Permit # Improvemellts Permit

Kathleen M. Hanlon 6830 W. 30th Place

Antonio & Maria Maldonado 1826 S. Wisconsin Avenue

Jeffrey S & Elena Mallory 6723 W. 31 st Street

Daniel Montafvo 2529 S. Wesley Avenue

$90.00

$0.00

$90.00

$85.00

$90.00

$295.00

$140.00

$105.00

$150.00

$645.00

$520.00

$105.00

$900.00

$2.056.00

$0.00

$0.00

$1.000.00

$1,450.00

$1,862.00

$2.200.00

$3.050.00

$3.000.00

$13.000.00

$15.350.00

72864-0

72867-0

72865-0

8546-0

72866-0

72863-0

72862-0

71053-2

72288-2

72861-0

72859-0

72860-0

16-30-115-019-000 INSTALL NEW PARKING SLAB AND PATIO AT R 8110/2016 Impr-L
REAR OF HOUSE-MUST LEAVE A 3" GAP ON
SOUTH SIDE OF SLAB BETWEEN
PROPERTIES. JULIE DIG A2233275

16-19-409-036-000 PRELIMINARY FRAMING AND ELECTRICAL R 811012016 Impr-L
TO ADVISE OWNER ON WORK. ENLARGE
KITCHEN AND REMODEL KITCHEN. REMOVE
POSSIBLE LOAD BEARING WALL. NEW
COUNTERTOP. CABINETS AND SINK. NEW
FLOORING, REMOVE RADIATOR AND
INSTALL NEW BASEMENT BOARD HEAT-
WATER BASED, SPOT TUCK

16-20-321-016-000 RJR WINDOWS IN THE HOUSE - BRING R 8111/2016 Bldg-B
WNDOWS TO EGRESS CODE. REMODEL THE
KITCHEN, RJR PLASTIC BATH TILE IN
SHOWER ONLY. INSTALL FURNACE. INSTALL
DUCT WORK AND NEW NC UNIT - NC UNIT
MUST BE BEHIND THE HOUSE 3FT OFF THE
LOT LINE. - GOING TO KEEP THE BOILER-

16-19-421-026-000 REINSPECTIN FOR 2 UNIT AND ELECTRICAL R 8/1112016 Elec-L
SERVICE

16-31-112-009-000 PRELIMINARY INSPECTIONS FOR R 8111/2016Impr-L
ELECTRICAL. PLUMBING AND FRAMING PER
COL TO VERIFY WHAT NEEDS TO BE
BROUGHT TO CODE

16-19-110-013-000 RIR 2 BASEMENT WINDOWS CHECK FOR R 811112016 Impr-L
EGRESS. CALL FOR FINAL INSPECTION

16-29-308-030-000 RIR 3 WINDOWS IN BEDROOM 1ST FLOOR- R 8/1112016 Impr-L
CHECK FOR EGRESS. CALL FOR FINAL
INSPECTION.

16-30-326-007-000 INSTALL TYVEK AND VINY SIDING ON THE R 8111/2016 Impr-L
REAR GABLE ADDITION. REPLACE ROOF
CORNER FLASHING. ALUM CLAD WINDOW
SILL.

16-30-415-037-000 REMOVE EXISTING VINYL SIDING - MAKE R 8111/2016 Impr-L
ALLEY SIDE GARAGE OVERHEAD DOOR
LARGER. REINSTALL VINYL SIDING AND
INSTALL NEW DOOR.

16-19-309-042-000 TEAR OFF AND RESHINGLE THE HOUSE - R 811112016 Roaf-L
NO POWER VENTS - RJR GUTIERS AND
DOWNSPOUTS - DOWNSPOUTS MUST DRAIN
TO OWN PROPERTY - RIR REAR AWNINGS
OVER DOOR AND WINDOW.

16-30-226-011-000 DEMO EXISTING CONCRETE SLAB AND R 8111/2016 Impr-L
REPLACE WITH NEW SLAB. NEW SIZE APPX
168" X 205". JULIE DIG A2240813

99-99-999-000-009 RIR WATER HEATER. R 811112016 Plum-L

1940 S. Gunderson Avenue

3202 S. Clinton Avenue

1842 S. Wesley Avenue

2512 S. Kenilworth Avenue

Frank O. Ramirez

Inna Campos & Cynthia Aguer 1335 S. Wisconsin Avenue

Thaddeus Nowicki 2730 S. Cuyler Avenue

Rodriquez 3629 S. Wesley Avenue

Jose Rodriguez

Herika J. Pandero

Brian & Karen Westhered - Kat 1900 S. Cuyler Avenue

Jose M Romero

(Building: PerHlicCounfy-AII) PageJ4 of37



C
ity C

o
u

n
c

il (F
u

ll P
a

c
k

e
t) S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r
 1

3
, 2

0
1

6
 P

a
g

e
 7

7

Report OfBuilding/Improvement Permits Issued By The City OfBerwyn Thursday, September 01, 2016

Permit # Improvements PermitName and Address

Between: 81112016 Ami 813112016

P.l.N. #

Census
Class

Permit

Issued

Cost Of Cost Of

Andres Villa & Maria Faviola N 3831 S. Maple Avenue

Bradley K. Staubus & Carrie B. 3116 S. Maple Avenue

Roso Remodeling Inc 6207 W. Roosevelt Road

Adolfo Corro & Claudia Morales 3448 S. Gunderson Avenue

Roy Wake

6700 W26th Street

6700 W26th Street

6700 W 26th Street

6700 W 26th Street

6700 W 26th Street

Catherine K Jacobs

B. & R. Barajas

Joyce Ordonez

2508 S. Euclid Avenue

6700 W. 26th Street 0

6700 W. 26th Street 0

6700 W. 26th Street 0

6700 W. 26th Street 0

6700 W. 26th Street 0

1508 S. Ridgeland Avenue

3735 S. Elmwood Avenue

6417-19 W. 18th Street

16-30-224-017-000 ATF - REPLACE DRYWALL IN THE LIVING R
ROOM AND DINING ROOM - SEAUPAINT THE
WALLS - RIR WOOD FLOORING IN LIVING
ROOM AND DINING ROOM.

16-31-325-012-000 ALL WORK ON THE GARAGE --- RIR R
GUTIERS AND DOWNSPOUTS -
DOWNSPOUTS MUST DRAIN TO OWN
PROPERTY, RIR SIDING AND ANY DAMAGES
PLYWOOD AND RIR GARAGE WIDNOW - NO
SIZE CHANGES.

99-99-999-000-061 INSTALL NEW CATV CABLE AT 6537 37TH
STREET JULIE DIG #X2240970

99-99-999-000-061 INSTALLATION OF NEW CATV CABLE AT
26TH AND HIGHLAND. JULIE DIG #X2240958

99-99-999-000-061 INSTALLATION OF NEW CATV CABLE AT
2435 KENILWORTH. JULIE DIG #X2240928
AND X2240940

99-99-999-000-061 INSTALLATION OF NEW CATV CABLE AT 6539
26TH STREET. JULIE DIG X2240989

99-99-999-000-061 INSTALLATION OF NEW CATV CABLE AT 3016
RIDGELAND JULIE DIG #X2240997

16-19-231-020-000 REPAIR DAMAGED ROOF SHINGLES, R
FLASHING AT CHIMNEY, REMOVE DISH
ANTENNA AND SEAL SHINGLES UNDER,
REMOVE AWNIGNS AND SEAL UNDER, COAT
TOP OF ATIIC FAN AND TOP OF VENT.

16-20-103-007-000 MOVE MAIN POWER LINES HIGHER ClR

16-31-405-049-000 INSTALL VINYL HANDRAILS ON THE FRONT R
PORCH TO CODE, INSTALL RAILINGS ON
THE BACK PORCH AND CLOSE OFF SECTION
FOR POOL OPENING, INSTALL A DECK
COVER OVER THE EXISTING BACK DECK,
REMOVE TRIANGLE SECTION ON THE BACK
DECK TO SQUARE OFF. RIR FENCE ON THE
NORTH

16-31-419-088-000 RlR CEMENT CONCRETE STAIRS, AND R
SIDEWALK ON SOUTH SIDE FROM CITYWALK
TO ALLEY AND REAR OF HOUSE (CERTAIN
SQUARES ONLY)

16-19-407-040-000 RIR EXISTING CONCRETE WALK IN FRONT R
AND BACK AND REPLACE BOTIOM
CONCRETE STEP

16-31-100-021-000 RIR EXISTING SIDEWALK AND BOTIOM OF R
CONRETE STEP IN FRONT, EXTEND
CONCRETE SIDEWALK ON NORTH SIDE OF
PROPERTY. JULIE DIG X2230508

8/1112016 Impr-L

8/11/2016 Impr-L

8/11/2016 Impr-L

8111/2016 Impr-L

8/11/2016 Impr-L

8/11/20161mpr-L

8/11/2016 Impr-L

8/11/2016 Impr-L

8111/2016 Elec-L

8/1112016 Impr-L

8/11/2016 Impr-L

8/11/2016 Impr-L

8/1112016 Impr-L

72868-0

72869-0

72870-0

72871-0

72872-0

72873-0

72874-0

72875-0

72876-0

72877-0

72879-0

72880-0

72881-0

$10,000.00

$1,500.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$1,235.00

$250.00

$500.00

$1,500.00

$3,400.00

$7,600.00

$260.00

$90.00

$375.00

$350.00

$250.00

$250.00

$375.00

$40.00

$125.00

$140.00

$90.00

$120.00

$180.00

(Building: Permit_ Counf),-AII) Page /5 af37



C
ity C

o
u

n
c

il (F
u

ll P
a

c
k

e
t) S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r
 1

3
, 2

0
1

6
 P

a
g

e
 7

8

Report OfBuilding/Improvement Permits Issued By The City OfBerwyn Tllursday. September 01,20/6

Betwee,,: 81112016 Ami 813112016
Cellsus Permit Cost Of Cost Of

Name a"d Address P.1.N. # Class Issued Permit # lmprovemellts Permit

German & Lumir Luna 1215 S. Harvey Avenue 16-20-103-013-000 GUT 2ND FLOOR, BUILD NEW 2ND FLOOR R 8/12/2016 Bldg-B 8547-0 $47,500.00 $1,670.00
DORMER, TO INCLUDE FULL BATHROOM, 3
BEDROOMS, UPGRADE ELECTRICAL
SYSTEM TO CODE, REMOVE FENCE AND
INSTALL NEW 6FT WOOD(5FT SOLID + 1FT
OPEN LATTICE) ADD GATES -- HAS
PERMISSION FROM 1211 HARVEY, INSTALL
ALL NEW WINDOWS I

John M. & Andrea L. Waterman 1213 S. Clinton Avenue 16-19-105-011-000 UPGRADE WATER METER TO 1 1/2 FROM R 8/1212016 Plum-L 63465-2 $8,105.00 $3,545.00
THE MAIN TO B-BOX. (8/18/16) SERVICE
CHANGE FROM STREET TO HOUSE WITH 1
112' SERVICE AND WATER METER

Yolanda Chapa & Vemancio C 3546 S. Wenonah Avenue 16-31-302-034-000 INSTALL A FLOOD CONTROL SYSTEM. R 8/1212016 Plum-L 72882-0 $6,500.00 $250.00

Jaime R. Archila 1839 S. Wesley Avenue 16-19-410-016-000 INSTALL EGRESS WINDOW IN BASEMENT, R 8/12/2016 Impr-L 72883-0 $6,450.00 $365.00
REMOVE CYCLONE FENCE ON NORTH AND
SOTH SIDE OF PROPERTY AND REPLACE
WITH 5" WOOD. JULIE DIG A2241489.
BASEMENT BATHROOM TUB SURROUND.

Stephanie O/esch 3143 S. Cuyler Avenue 16-32-107-021-000 INSTALL A 6" STEEL VALVE AND 2" 1/2 HP R 8/12/2016 Plum-L 72884-0 $7,000.00 $250.00
EJECTOR PUMP, 48" PRECAST MANHOLE
WITH 6" CLEAN OUT.

Jennifer Frey 1437 S. Gunderson Avenue 16-19-222-017-000 INSTALL WINDOW IN BASEMENT-EGRESS R 811212016 Impr-L 72885-0 $1,180.00 $90.00

Beatriz L. Arellano 6735 W. Riverside Drive 16-30-200-030-000 TEAR OFF AND RESHINGLE THE HOUSE AND R 8/1212016 Roof-L 72886-0 $9,056.45 $200.00
GARAGE.

Rodo/fo Sanafes & Alicia Ruiz 2118 S. Euclid Avenue 16-19-424-013-000 GRIND AND TUCKPOINT NORTH AND SOUTH R 8112/2016 Impr-L 72887-0 $1,800.00 $40.00
SIDE OF THE BUILDING, THE CHIMNEY AND
GARAGE AS NEEDED --- R/R 20-30 BRICKS
ON THE CHIMNEY ABOVE THE ROOF LINE.
RESET THE COPINGS.

Gary L. Voong 1931 S. Kenilworth Avenue 16-19-322-012-000 TEAR OFF AND RESHINGLE THE BUILDING - R 8/1212016 Roof-L 72888-0 $5,300.00 $140.00
NO POWER VENTS.

JORGE PEREZ JR 6422 W. 27th Place 16-30-411-023-000 TEAR OFF AND RESHINGLE THE HOUSE - NO R 8112/2016 Roof-L 72889-0 $11,000.00 $265.00
POWER VENTS.

lulian Claudiu Brezeanu 1227 S. Harlem Avenue E 16-19-100-041-100 INSTALL A FIRE ALARM SYSTEM TO CODE. 811212016 Impr-L 72890-0 $2,400.00 $255,00

V. Falco 1632 S. Lombard Avenue 16-20-303-036-000 INSTALL GFIS,EXHAUST IN BATHRROM, R 811212016 Impr-L 72891-0 $2,600.00 $220.00
CHANGE LIGHTS, JUNCTIONS BOXES,
CLOSET LIGHTS, CHANGE ELECTRICAL
METER, REDO ALL GARAGE WIRING,
EGRESS WINDOW 2ND FLOOR BEDROOM

Eduardo Rostari 3324 S. Clinton Avenue 16-31-124-016-000 REMODEL THE HOUSE - REPAIR FRONT R 811212016 Impr-L 72892-0 $13,000.00 $560.00
STAIRS, R/R WINDOWS - BRING WINDOWS
TO EGRESS CODE, INSTALL NEW SIDING ON
THE FRONT OF THE HOUSE, INSTALL NEW
HANDRAILS IN FRONT - DEMO THE WALL
BETWEEN THE LIVING ROOM AND KITCHEN,
INSTALL NEW BEAM, REMODEL THE
KITCHEN, R

(Bllilding: Permit_ County_AU) Page /6 of37



C
ity C

o
u

n
c

il (F
u

ll P
a

c
k

e
t) S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r
 1

3
, 2

0
1

6
 P

a
g

e
 7

9

Report OfBuilding/Improvement Permits Issued By The City OfBerwyn ThurSl/aJ" September 01, 20J6

BellVeell: 8/1/2016 AIII/ 8/31/20/6
CellslI.\' Permit Cost Of Cost Of

Name alld Address P./.N. # C/ass Issued Permit # J"'provem ellts Permit

Myrtle D. Sfawko Trust 1623 S. Wesley Avenue 16-19-402-003-000 TIO FLAT ROOF AND REPLACE WITH TPO R 8/12/2016 Roaf-L 72893-0 S7,950.00 S145.00

Nancy and Donald Ginger 3818 S. Gunderson Avenue 16-31-423-030-000 RIR GUTIER AND DOWNSPOUTS ON HOUSE- R 8/1212016 Impr-L 72894-0 S2,25O.00 S55.00
DISBURSE DOWNSPOUTS ONTO PRIVATE
PROPERTY

Michael K. Schraps 2436 S. Euclid Avenue 16-30-216-030-000 INSTALL WIRELESS BURGLAR ALARM R 8112/2016 Impr-L 72895-0 S299.00 S40.00

Nicholas & Norma & Evela Villa 2127 S. Harvey Avenue 16-20-332-010-000 INSTALL WIRELESS BURGLAR ALARM 811212016 Impr-L 72896-0 S299.00 S40.00

Gilberta Avalos 6921 W. Riverside Drive 16-30-106-039-000 INSTALL WIRELESS BURGLAR ALARM R 811212016 Impr-L 72897-0 S299.00 S40.00
SYSTEM

Francisco & Guadalupe Loza 3102 S. East Avenue 16-31-203-010-000 PREPLIMINARY PLUMBING AND R 8/1212016 Impr-L 72898-0 SO.OO S100.00
PRELIMINERY ELECTRIC TO VERIFY WHAT
MAY BE TO CODE AND SEE IF OWNER CAN
TO THE WORK TO INSTALL BATHROOM IN
BASEMENT. NO WORK ON THIS PERMIT

Ginger Passarelli 3547 S. Wesley Avenue 16-31-402-013-000 INSTALL WIRELESS BURGLAR ALARM R 811212016 Impr-L 72899-0 S299.00 S40.00

Alberto Moreno & Sandra Ibarr 3201 S. Scoville Avenue 16-31-213-010-000 INSTALL WIRELESS BURGLAR ALARM R 8112/2016 Impr-L 72900-0 S299.00 S40.00

Jose Luis Pagaza 6505 W. 27th Street 16-30-405-062-000 INSTALL WIRELESS BURGLAR ALARM R 811212016 Impr-L 72901-0 S299.00 S40.00

James Ulman Trustee 7122 W. Ogden Avenue B 99-99-999-000-060 INSTALL LOW VOLTAGE CAMERAS 811212016 Impr-L 72902-0 S645.00 S40.00

Saul Cabral 2420 S. Oak Park Avenue 16-30-112-051-000 DEMO EXISTING AGRAGE AND REBUID NEW R 811512016 Gar-B 8548-0 S19,800.00 S355.00
18X20 WITH 14' HEIGHT. JULIE DIG X2280161

Manuel Serrano 3444 S. Elmwood Avenue 16-31-406-017-000 REMODEL BASEMENT TO INCLUDE R 811512016 Bldg-B 8549-0 S15,000.00 S190.00
FRAMING, ELECTRIC ADD SHOWER IN
EXISTING BATHROOM, DRYWALL, ETC.
OWNER WILL BE DIGGING ON EXTERIOR
NORTH SIDE OF BUILDING AND
WATERPROOFING JULIE DIG A2282321

Hector Estrada 2724 S. Euclid Avenue 16-30-406-028-000 REPAIR COMPLIANCE VIOLATIONS, GUT AND R 8115/2016 Bldg-B 8550-0 S55,000.00 S1,510.00
REHAB - REMODEL THE KITHCEN AND
BATHROOM, REFRAME 1ST AND 2ND
FLOOR - REMODEL THE 2ND FLOOR -
EXISTING BEDROOM, ADDING NEW
BEDROOM AND NEW BATHROOM, BRING ALL
ELECTRICAL AND PLUMBING TO CODE,
RELOCATE KITCHEN PLUMBING

Eduardo Salas 1244 S. Clarence Avenue 16-19-202-041-000 ELECTRICAL FINAL REINSPECTION -- R 811512016 Elec-L 69715-2 SO.OO S50.00
REMOVE WALL HEATERS AND INSTALL 2
FURNACES AND DUCTWORK -INSTALL NEW
GAS AND ELECTRIC LINES FOR FURNACES -
INSTALL GFI'S AND REPAIR 1REPLACE
OUTLETS AS NEEDED - REPLACE YARD
CONCRETE AND INSTALL 20 X 20 PARKING
SLAB AT A

Jose Zepeda 7139 W. 34th Street 16-31-120-013-000 FEES FOR POST HOLES R 811512016 Impr-L 71487-1 SO.OO S50.00

Juan C. & Odila Lopez 1817 S. East Avenue 16-19-412-008-000 REINSPECTION FINAL CHIMNEY LINER R 8115/2016 Plum-L 72121-1 SO.OO S50.00

Edwin Ocasio 1840 S. Home Avenue 16-19-311-037-000 FEE FOR ADDITIONAL POST HOLE AND PRE- R 8115/2016 Fence-L 72249-1 SO.OO S100.00
POUR INSPECTION

(Building: Permit_ County_All) Page t7 oJ37



C
ity C

o
u

n
c

il (F
u

ll P
a

c
k

e
t) S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r
 1

3
, 2

0
1

6
 P

a
g

e
 8

0

Report OfBuilding/Improvement Permits Issued By The City OfBerwyn Thursday. September 01,2016

Betweeu: 8/1120/6 Aud 8/3//20/6
Cellsus Permit Cost Of Cost Of

Name aud Address P./.N. # Class Issued Permit # lmprovemellts Permit

Lynda Burgos & Maria Burgos 2225 S. East Avenue 16-30-204-016-000 R/R FRONT PORCH ROOF. INSTALL ALUM R 8/15/2016 Impr-L 72903-0 $6,010.00 $140.00
SOFFIT AND FASCIA ON FRONT PORCH.
REBUILD FRONT INNER BRICKS WALL
WINEW BRICKS, REPLACE FLASHING,
SILVER COAT FLAT ROOF

Ani I. Gogova-Nikolov & Pavel 1224 S. Lombard Avenue 16-20-103-029-000 UPGRADING TO '" SERVICE AND 1" WATER R Bl1512016 Impr-L 72904-0 $7,200.00 $500.00
METER, CALL WATER DEPT FOR WATER
METER EXCHANGE AT 708-788-2660 EXT
6463.

North West Housing Partnershi 1410 S. Maple Avenue 16-19-116-025-000 INTERIOR DEMO OF KITCHEN AND R 8/15/2016 Impr-L 72905-0 $1,500.00 $90.00
BATHROOMS, DOORS, INTERIOR TRIM ---
BRING TO STUDS - NO STRUCTURAL DEMO.

Carmen Sanchez 1820 S. Oak Park Avenue 16-19-315-029-000 RIR FURNACE AND NC UNIT-MUST BE R Bl1512016 HVAC-L 72906-0 $6,080.00 $190.00
LOCATED AT THE REAR OF THE HOUSE 3'
FROM LOT LINE. CALL FOR FINAL
INSPECTION.

L. P. Long 3614 S. Clarence Avenue 16-31-410-076-000 INSTALL 2 EGRESS WINDOWS IN BASEMENT R Bl1512016 Impr-L 72907-0 $3,470.00 $170.00
BEDROOMS TO EGRESS CODE, UPGRADE
ELECTRICAL SERVICE 200 AMP WITH TWO
100 AMP CIRCUIT BREAKER PANEL, INSTALL
3 LIGHT FIXTURES AND INSTALL 6 GFCI TO
CODE. -- 1ST FLOOR BATHROOM-
RELOCATE SWITHC TO INSIDE BATHROOM
INSTAL

Markham Petroleum Company 1600 S. Ridgeland Avenue 16-19-407-058-000 REPLACE EXISTING FIXTURES WITH NEW C Bl15/2016 Elec-L 72908-0 $15,500.00 $350.00
LED FIXTURES

Chicago Title Land Trust Camp 2211 S. Oak Park Avenue 99-99-999-000-029 INSTALL A NON-ILLUMINATED AWNING FOR Bl1512016 Impr-L 72909-0 $1,750.00 $130.00
PERFECTION SALON.

AR Funding Inc 1506 S. Elmwood Avenue 16-19-230-018-000 INTERIOR DEMO OF KITCHEN, BATHROOM, R 8/15/2016 Impr-L 72910-0 $4,000.00 $70.00
CABINETS, APPLIANCES, WINDOWS(INSTALL
PLYWOOD TILL REMODEL PERMIT ISSUED),
REMOVE DRYWALL TO STUDS AND
DOORS -- NO STRUCTURAL DEMO.

Martin Escuita 3014 S. Maple Avenue 16-30-320-027-000 INSTALL A FLOOD CONTROL SYSTEM. R Bl1512016 Impr-L 72911-0 $7,000.00 $250.00

Philip Kwilas 6447 W. Sinclair Avenue 16-31-226-035-000 INSTALL A FLOOD CONTROL SYSTEM TO R Bl1512016 Plum-L 72912-0 $10,500.00 $250.00
CODE.

David Arreola 1440 S. Maple Avenue 16-19-116-037-000 RIR 23 WINDOWS - BRING WINDOWS TO R 8/15/2016 Impr-L 72913-0 $9,800.00 $310.00
EGRESS CODE WHERE REQUIRED, ERPAIR
WALL AND CEILINGS, REMOVE EXTENSION
CORD LIGHT FIXTURESFROM 1ST FLOOR
BATHROOM, REPLACE GFCI OUTLET IN
BASEMENT FOR LAUNDRY, UPGRADE TO
ELECTRICAL METER SOCKETIBOXESTO
CODE, INSTALL GFC

John Brenka 3537 S. Ridgeland Avenue 16-32-300-015-000 INSTALL ALUMINUM WINDOWS AWNING R Bl1512016 Impr-L 72914-0 $474.00 $40.00
FRONT 2ND FLOOR

Manuel Serrano 6424 W. 271h Sireet 16-30-410-021-000 WATERPROOFING ON WEST SIDE OF R 8/15/2016 Impr-L 72915-0 $500.00 $40.00
PROPERTY. JULIE DIG A2282350

(Building: Per",it_Coullty-AU) Page 18 of37



C
ity C

o
u

n
c

il (F
u

ll P
a

c
k

e
t) S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r
 1

3
, 2

0
1

6
 P

a
g

e
 8

1

Report OfBuilding/Improvement Permits Issued By The City OfBerwyn Thursday, September 0/, 20/6

Name alld Address

Betweell: 81112016 Alld 813//2016

P.I.N. #
Cellsus
Class

Permit CO.,t Of Cost Of

Isslled Permit # Improvemellts Permit

Jesus Gonzalez & Estela Mena 1431 S. Clarence Avenue

Yolanda Chapa & Vemancio C 3546 S. Wenonah Avenue

Janet Kraly & John Wildman 2124 S. Gunderson Avenue

Timothy J Ellestad & Kelsey L. 3820 S. Lombard Avenue

Gifdardp A. Soto

J & C Cardoso

Mary A. Peterson

Karina Soto

Gerardo Perez

AR Funding Inc

David & Jackie Rogers

Marcos I. & Linda Mesa

Florencio & Maria Tiscareno

Steve J & Sandy Ostrowski

Annie M. Johnson

Barbara Jean Scott

(Building: Permit_ County_AU)

1339 S. Scoville Avenue

1504 S. Kenilworth Avenue

1625 S. Harvey Avenue

1622 S. Ridgeland Avenue

1836 S. Wisconsin Avenue

1506 S. Elmwood Avenue

6837 W. 29th Place

1304 S. Euclid Avenue

6430 W. 26th Place

6500 W. 33rd Street

1220 S. Wisconsin Avenue

1933 S. Ridgeland Avenue

16-19-213-020-000 TIO AND REROOF HOUSE AND GARAGE. R
CALL FOR FINAL INSPECTION.

16-19-129-023-000 TIO AND RESHINGLE GARAGE R

16-20-303-011-000 TIO AND RESHINGLE HOUSE AND GARAGE R
ROOF. RIR GARAGE GUTIERS. CALL FOR
FINAL INSPECTION

16-19-415-028-000 RIR ALL ELECTRICAL OUTLETS AND GFI, R
REPLACE SERVICE, RlR ELECTRICAL IN
BASEMENT, REPLACE ALL LIGHT FIXTURES,
TIO AND RESHINGLE GARAGE ROOF,
REPLACE DRYWALL IN KITCHEN AND
RATHROOMS, PAINT AS NEEDED, REPLACE
PLUMBING AS NEEDED IN KITCHEN AND
BATHROOM, REPL

16-19-219-013-000 RIR WATER HEATER R

16-19-309-034-000 OWNER DECIDED TO UPDATE ELECTRICAL R
WITH NEW OUTLETS IN BEDROOMS AND
NEW WIRING. CLC ELECTRIS IS ONLY
WORKING ON KITCHEN AND BATHROOM.
ADVISED PRELIMINARY ELECTRICAL TO SEE
IF WHAT OWNER DID IS TO CODE.

16-31-302-034-000 DUMPSTER ON THE STREET TO REMOVE R
DEBRIS.

16-19-230-018-000 DUMPSTER FOR CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS R

16-30-313-064-000 RPAIR BACK PATCH OF ROOF ON HOUSE - R
INSTALL SELF ADHISVE BASE AND TORCH
DOWN MOD BIT.

16-19-208-044-000 INSTALL NEW DRYWALL TO BEDROOM R
CEILING ON 1ST FLOOR AND RIR CONCRETE
APRON FOR GARAGE.

16-30-405-060-000 INSTALL VINYL SIDING OVER THE EXISTING R
WOOD SIDING ON THE BACK PORCH.

16-31-225-039-000 RlR MC UNIT AND AIR HANDLER -MC UNIT R
MUST BE BEHIND THE HOUSE 3FT OFF THE
LOT LINE.

16-19-429-019-000 INSTALL A WIRELESS BURGLAR ALARM R

16-32-327-035-000 DISPOSAL OF HOUSEHOLD DEBRIS-CARPET R
AND FURNITURE

16-19-101-027-000 UPGRADE LEAD WATER SERVICE TO 1". R

16-20-321-013-000 REHAB SINGLE FAMILY HOME, REPLACE ALL R
ELECTRICAL, REPAIR AND REPLACE
PLUMIBNG AS NEEDED, NEW ELECTRICAL
SERVICE, NEW SMOKES AND C02
DETECTORS, RlR ALL DUCTWORK, RIR AC
UNIT-LOCATE AT REAR OF HOUSE 3' FROM
LOT LINE AND ELECTRICAL METER, EGRESS
WINDOWSTOC

8/15/2016 Roof-L

8/1512016 Roof-L

811512016 Roof-L

8115/2016 Impr-L

8/15/2016 Plum-L

8/16/2016 Elec-L

811612016 Dump-L

8/16/2016 Dump-L

8116/2016 Roof-L

8/16/2016 Impr-L

811612016 Impr-L

811612016 HVAC-L

8/16/2016 Impr-L

8/16/2016 Dump-L

811612016 Plum-L

8116/2016 Impr-L

72916-0

72917-0

72918-0

72919-0

72920-0

71672-1

72882-1

72910-1

72921-0

72922-0

72923-0

72924-0

72925-0

72926-0

72927-0

72928-0

S8,500.00

S1,200.00

S8,930.00

S15,200.00

S900.00

SO.OO

SO.OO

SO.OO

S3,000.00

S2,250.00

S1,500.00

S2,548.00

S299.00

SO.OO

S8,OOO.00

S24,200.00

S185.00

S40.00

S185.00

S6oo.00

S85.00

S50.00

S50.00

S50.00

S125.00

S255.00

S90.00

S15O.00

$40.00

S50.00

S580.00

S1,010.00

Pagel9aJ37



C
ity C

o
u

n
c

il (F
u

ll P
a

c
k

e
t) S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r
 1

3
, 2

0
1

6
 P

a
g

e
 8

2

Report OfBuilding/Improvement Permits Issued By The City OfBerwyn TltursllaJl, September 01,20/6

Betwee,,: 81112016 Ami 813112016
Cel/sus Permit Cost Of Cost Of

Name al/d Address P.I.N. # Class Issl/ed Permit # Improvemellts Permit

Kevin O'Malley & G/aiza O'Maff 1625 S. Grove Avenue 16-19-307-010-000 RIR FLEX ALUM CHIMNEY LINER AND RiR R 811612016 Plum-L 72929-0 $2,961.00 $205.00
HOT WATER HEATER.

Vidalina Guerrero 2532 S. Cuyler Avenue 16-29-124-027-000 INSTALL 2 EGRESS WINDOWS IN THE R 8116/2016 Impr-L 72930-0 $500.00 $90.00
BASEMENT TO CODE - 1 BSMT LIVING
ROOM AND 1 IN BSMT BEDROOM TO
EGRESS CODE.

Bernard J. Ouska 1334 S. Oak Park Avenue 16-19-115-039-000 REPLACE 14 GFI OUTLETS INSIDE AND R 8116/2016 Elec-L 72931-0 $800.00 $90.00
OUTSIDE OF BUILDING AND CHANGE
DUPLEX IN GARAGE TO SIMPLEX.

Maria M. Juarez 3217 S. Highland Avenue 16-32-113-028-000 UPRGRADE ELECTRICAL SERVICE TO 200 R 8/16/2016 Impr-L 72932-0 $2,800.00 $125.00
AMP, 2 METER, 2(20) CIRCUIT PANELS 3/0
WIRE GROUP ROD, HOUSE GROUP,
EMERGENCY LIGHT IN FRONT AND REAR,
REPLACE ALL OUTLETS AND GFIS.

Cecile A. Kelly 3542 S. Maple Avenue 16-31-300-033-000 ADD 3" PVC FROM 11/2" PUMP DISCHARGE R 8116/2016 Plum-L 72933-0 $1,580.00 $140.00
AREA TO CLEAN OUT REWW IN FRONT
LAWN.

Gary T. Whitfield 3648 S. Wesley Avenue 16-31-401-059-000 TIO AND RESHINGLE HOUSE ROOF. RIR R 811612016 Roof-L 72934-0 $12,000.00 $265.00
GUTTER AND DOWNSPOUTS-MUST
DISBURSE ONTO PRIVATE PROPERTY, CAP
ALL SOFFITS AND FASCIA. CALL FOR FINAL
INSPECTION.

Renata Lara 3034 S. Wesley Avenue 16-30-416-033-000 TIO AND RESHINGLE HOUSE. CALL FOR R 8116/2016 Roof-L 72935-0 $6,000.00 $140.00
FINAL INSPECTION.

Joseph Panico 3130 S. Wesley Avenue 16-31-201-028-000 TIO AND RESHINGLE HOUSE ROOF. CALL R 8116/2016 Roof-L 72936-0 $5,800.00 $140.00
FOR FINAL INSPECTION

Kenneth Evans 3101 S. Home Avenue 16-31-104-001-000 RIR STAND UP CURB ON PRIVATE R 8/16/2016 Impr-L 72937-0 $2,390.00 $105.00
PROPERTY AND PATCH FRONT STEPS

Heather Guth & Jeremy West 1245 S. Gunderson Avenue 16-19-206-024-000 REMODEL THE KITCHEN, REPLACE R 8/16/2016 Impr-L 72938-0 $4,100.00 $135.00
CABINETS, COUNTERTOP AND TILES,

Rumaneh & Oweisi, Inc. 6343 W. 26th Street 16-29-124-035-000 INSTALL SIDING ON BUILDING OVER C 811612016 Impr-L 72939-0 $2,000.00 $90.00
EXISTING WOOD. CALL FOR FINAL
INSPECTION

Emil & Nancy Sauer 3831 S. Euclid Avenue 16-31-421-011-000 TIO AND RESHINGLE HOUSE AND GARAGE. R 811612016 Roof-L 72940-0 $5,555.00 $140.00
CALL FOR FINAL INSPECTION.

Jose Cardenas & Ana D. Garde 1630 S. Wenonah Avenue 16-19-302-031-000 TEAR OFF AND RESHINGLE THE HOUSE AND R 8116/2016 Roof-L 72941-0 $12,530.00 $245.00
GARAGE

Victor Ostguin Abd Barbara Ost 1527 S. Wesley Avenue 16-19-226-012-000 INSTALL 6FT CHAIN LINK AND WOOD R 811612016 Fence-L 72942-0 $800.00 $135.00
ROLLING GATE AND FENCE AT ALLEY
PARKING SLAB - JULIE # A2293030

Luis A Franco-Galvez 2326 S. Harvey Avenue 16-29-110-032-000 REPLACE SIDING ON REAR PORCH AND R 811612016 Impr-L 72943-0 $800.00 $40.00
SPOT TUCKPOINT SECTIONS OF HOUSE

Sergio & Nancy Moreno 1915 S. Gunderson Avenue 16-19-422-005-000 INSTALL 18 VINYL WINDOW REPLACEMENTS R 811612016 Impr-L 72944-0 $2,700.00 $55.00
ON 2ND FL APT - ALUMINUM CAP TRIM - NO
EGRESS WINDOWS

(Building: Per",ic County_All) Page 200f37



C
ity C

o
u

n
c

il (F
u

ll P
a

c
k

e
t) S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r
 1

3
, 2

0
1

6
 P

a
g

e
 8

3

Report OfBuilding/Improvement Permits Issued By The City OfBerwyn ThursdaJ', September 01,2016

Name alld Address

Benveell: 8/1/2016 AI/(l 8/3//20/6

P.J.N. #

Cellsus
Class

Permit Cost Of Cost Of

Issued Permit # lmprovemellts Permit

Dina Manzanero, Javier Manza 1248 S. Cuyler Avenue

Eiman AbdeJ-Moneim & Amjad 6920 W. Ogden Avenue B

James Noonan

Anthony Belokas

Kevin Jatczak

Michelle cervantes

B. Ryndak

Hector Vilfanjeva

Caro' A Kafka

Berwyn Church of Christ

AhamdZadra

M. Deloney & C. SufJivan

Frank J. & Ruth S. Svestka

Tatyana Polyn;

Juan & Patricia Sueio

(Building: Permit_ County_All)

2104 S. Ridgeland Avenue

2346 S. Gunderson Avenue

3628 S. Grove Avenue

2423 S. Home Avenue

7007 W. 29th Place

2724 S. Highland Avenue

1941 S. Kenilworth Avenue

1500 S. Ridgeland Avenue

1806 S. Euclid Avenue

6948 W. 30th Street

7055 W. 29th Place

3111 S. Wenonah Avenue

1836 S. Oak Park Avenue

16-19-431-011-000 ELECTRICAL FINAL REINSPECTIONS FOR R
2UNIT

16-30-213-034-000 REHAB ENTIRE COMPLIANCE REPAIRS, R
TUCKPOINTING OF HOUSE, PATCH GARAGE
FLOOR, INSTALL HAND RAILS IN ATIIC,
REPAIR VARIOUS WALLS, HARD WIRE
SMOKES AND CARBONS, UPGRADE
SERVICE ALL ELECTRIC TO CODE, REPLACE
FLEX WATER LINES, DECONVERT
BASEMENT BATHROOM AND IN

16-20-100-030-000 DEMO AND REBUILD NEW GARAGE 22X22 14' R
HEIGHT. JULIE DIG A2290791

16-31-330-027-000 MISSING WATER METER FEE R

16-30-109-009-000 TIO AND RESHINGLE HOUSE ROOF AND RIR R
GUTIER AND DOWNSPOUTS-DISBURSE
ONTO PRIVATE PROPERTY. CALL FOR FINAL
INSPECTION.

16-30-316-033-000 REMOVE OLD SIDING AND INSTALL NEW R
VINYL SIDING ON THE FRONT GABLE OF THE
HOUSE - ALUM WRAP FASCIA.

16-29-309-030-000 RJR FURNACE AND AlC UNIT-LOCATE R
CONDENSOR AT THE REAR OF THE HOUSE
3' FROM LOT LINE AND ELECTRICAL METER.
INSTALL CHIMNEY LINER.

16-19-322-014-000 ADD EMERGENCY LIGHT AND LIGHTS ON R
BACK PORCH -- ALL WORK TO CODE.

99-99-999-000-059 REMOVE ALL OTHER SIGNS AND INSTALL
NEW SIGN FOR ALL STATE -- EXTERIOR
DISCONNECT REQUIRED.

99-99-999-000-029 REMOVE OLD GALVANIZED WATER PIPING CH
AND INSTALL NEW COPPER, INSTALL NEW
WATER HEATER

16-19-408-042-000 RIR 10 WINDOWS - 3 LIVING ROOM, 2 DINING R
ROOM, 1 KITCHEN, 2 IN 2ND BEDROOM AND
2 IN 3RD BEDROOM -- WINDOWS TO EGRESS
CODE WHERE REQUIRED.

16-30-323-004-000 REPLCE 4 LIME STONE ON THE BRICK WING R
WALL.

16-30-316-020-000 RIR GUTIERS AND DOWNSPOUTS- R
DISBURSE ONTO PRIVATE PROPERTY. CALL
FOR FINAL INSPECTION

16-31-103-004-000 TIO AND RESHINGLE HOUSE ROOF. CALL R
FOR FINAL INSPECTION.

16-19-315-038-000 INSTALL PERGOLA OVER EXISTING PATIO. R
JULIE DIG A2302496

811712016 Bldg-S

811712016 Bldg-B

811712016 Gar-B

811712016 Impr-L

811712016 Roof-L

8117/2016 Impr-L

811712016 HVAC-L

811712016 Elec-L

811712016 Elec-L

811712016 Plum-L

811712016 Impr-L

811712016 Impr-L

811712016 Impr-L

811712016 Roof-L

811712016 Impr-L

8387-3

8516-1

8551-0

68787-2

72945-0

72946-0

72947-0

72948-0

72949-0

72950-0

72951-0

72952-0

72953-0

72954-0

72955-0

$0.00

$10,500.00

$15,162.00

SO.OO

$15,369.00

$1,700,00

$8,340.00

$3,200.00

$2,500.00

$2,750.00

$5,711.00

$1,000,00

$3,775.00

$9,245.00

$1,000.00

$100.00

$225.00

$355.00

$350.00

$340.00

$40.00

$290.00

$170.00

$180.00

$155.00

$150.00

$40.00

$120.00

$200.00

$140.00

Page 2/ a[37



C
ity C

o
u

n
c

il (F
u

ll P
a

c
k

e
t) S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r
 1

3
, 2

0
1

6
 P

a
g

e
 8

4

Report OfBuilding/Improvement Permits Issued By The City OfBerwyn Thursday. September 01,2016

Betwee1l: 81112016 Ami 813112016
Cellsus Permit Cost Of Cost Of

Name alld Address Po 10 No # Class 1ssIIed Permit # Improvements Permit

Yoan & Edgar G. De La Cruz 1502 S. Scoville Avenue 16-19-228-019-000 PRELIMINARY PLUMBING AND ELECTRIC TO R 8/17/2016 Impr-L 72956-0 SO.OO S100.00
SEE IF OWNER HAS KNOWLEDGE TO DO
WORK AS OWNER AT PROPERTY. NO OTHER
WORK ON THIS PERMIT

Bianca Roldan 3725 S. Home Avenue 16-31-320-011-000 REMOVE EXISTING BOILER SYSTEM AND R 811812016 Bldg-B 8552-0 58,000.00 S395.00
DUCTWORK AND INSTALL 95% EFFICIENCY
FURNACE AND DUCT WORK - INSTALL
RETURNS AND SUPPLYS IN ALL
BEDROOMS - AJC CONDENSOR TO BE IN
REAR YARD AND AT LEAST 3FT FROM LOT
LINE

Thomas F. Viere 1619 S. Oak Pari< Avenue 16-19-400-010-000 BUILDING FINAL RE-INSPECTION FOR R 8/18/2016 Impr-L 60249-1 50.00 S50.00
BASEMENT EGRESS WINDOW

Juan Guardian 2334 S. Elmwood Avenue 16-30-214-028-000 RlR 8 WINDOWS ON MAIN FLOOR-DINING R 811812016 Impr-L 72957-0 S2,OOO.00 S40.00
ROOM AND LIVING ROOM

Thomas F. Viere 1619 S. Oak Park Avenue 16-19-400-010-000 R/R GARAGE OVERHEAD DOOR R 8118/2016 Impr-L 72958-0 S1,175.00 540.00

Andres & Silvia Avila 2316 S. Clinton Avenue 16-30-105-026-000 TlO AND RESHINGLE HOUSE AND GARAGE R 8118/2016 Roof-L 72959-0 S14,060.00 S275.00
ROOF. CALL FOR FINAL INSPECTION.

Maria Dirutigfiano 2838 S. Harvey Avenue 16-29-318-037-000 WIRELESS BURGLAR ALARM R 8/1812016 Impr-L 72960-0 S99.00 540.00

Justin D. Gehr 1413 S. Harvey Avenue 16-20-118-005-000 R/R CONCRETE FRONT STEPS, NEW R 8/18/2016 Impr-L 72961-0 57,500.00 5230.00
HANDRAILS TO CODE, R/R CONCRETE BACK
OF HOUSE TO ALLEY AND ENLARGE ALSO-
MUST BE 4-6" FROM PROPERTY LINE, JULIE
DIG A2310814

Jose L. Alanis & Maria Hidalgo 2341 S. Cuyler Avenue 16-29-109-018-000 SPOT TUCKPOINTING CHIMNEYAND HOUSE, R 8/1812016 Impr-L 72962-0 5400.00 540.00
REPLACE BRICKS AS NEEDED.

Miguel A. Herrera 1410 S. Elmwood Avenue 16-19-222-025-000 T/O AND RESHINGLE GARAGE ROOF R 8/18/2016 RoaR 72963-0 5400.00 540.00

J & S Foreign Car Repair, fnc. 6801 W. 16th Street 16-19-131-040-000 ATF RESURFACING BLACKTOP DRIVEWAY. C 8/18/2016 Impr-L 72964-0 S11,OOO.00 590.00
CALL FOR INSPECTION.

Laura S. Royer 1444 S. Clinton Avenue 16-19-120-036-000 INSTALL NEW CHECK VALVE WITH BYPASS R 8118/2016 Impr-L 72965-0 59,800,00 5250.00
PUMP AND RUN NEW ELECTRICAL CIRCUIT.
JULIE DIG #X2311923

Angelica Gonzalez 1428 S. Elmwood Avenue 16-19-222-033-000 PRELIMINARY POOL INSPECTION 5-FT LOT- R 811812016 Impr-L 72966-0 SO.OO SO.OO
CHECK FOR ELCTRICAL ALSO

Edgar D. Garcia 6516 W. Cermak Road 16-19-429-023-000 NEW CHANNELS LETTERS AND 2ND FLOOR C 8/1812016 Sign-L 72967-0 S4,800.00 S220.00
AWNING. REQUIRES EXTERIOR DISCONNECT

Jose Zepeda 7139 W. 34th Street 16-31-120-013-000 ELECTRICAL FINAL REINSPECTION R 8/19/2016 Bldg-B 8279-1 50.00 550.00

Doman; Construction 2332 S. Clinton Avenue 16-30-105-032-000 ROUGH FRAMING FOR DECK R 8/19/2016 Bldg-B 8420-2 SO.OO 550.00

Jennifer Frey 1437 S. Gunderson Avenue 16-19-222-017-000 ATF INSTALLED NEW BATHROOM IN R 8/19/2016 Bldg-B 8553-0 514,600.00 S1,595.00
BASEMENT, ENLARGED 1ST FLOOR TOILET
ROOM TO 1/2 BATH, NEW PLUMBING FOR
BASEMENT LAUNDRY ROOM, WILL
UPGRADE WATER SERIVE TO 1" AND WATER
METER TO 1". CALL WATER DEPARTMENT
FOR METER EXCHANGE AT 708-788-2660
EXT 6463.

(Bllilding: Permit_COllntJ,-AII) Page 22 oJ37



C
ity C

o
u

n
c

il (F
u

ll P
a

c
k

e
t) S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r
 1

3
, 2

0
1

6
 P

a
g

e
 8

5

Report OfBuilding/Improvement Permits Issued By The City OfBerwyn Thursday. September 01,1016

Between: 81112016 Ami 813/12016
CellslIs Permit Co~t Of Co~t Of

Name aud Address P.i.N. # Class issued Permit # 1mprovemell/~ Permit

JRE Real Estate Holding LLC 1532 S. Clarence Avenue 16-19-226-052-000 INTERIOR DEMO, REMOVE KITCHEN R 8/19/2016 Impr-L 72968-0 $500.00 $40.00
CABINETS, FLOORING, TRIM, DOORS,
VANITIES, TOILETS, PLASTER, SOFFITS AND
ANY DEBRIS. NO OTHER WORK ON THIS
PERMIT. CALL FOR FINAL INSPECTIION.
DUMPSTER ON PRIVATE PROPERTY.

Jim R. Tischer & Patricia J. Tis 2121 S, Scoville Avenue 16-19-429-008-000 SPOT TUCKPOINT HOUSE, CHIMNEY AND R 8/19/2016 Impr-L 72969-0 $3.400.00 $145.00
PARAPET WALL AS NEEDED. CALL FOR
FINAL INSPECTION

Rayna/do Grimaldo 3836 S. Clarence Avenue 16-31-422-055-000 REPLACE 1 POST AT ALLEY FENCE AND R 8119/2016 Fence-L 72970-0 $50.00 $40.00
THAN REINSTALL SAME PANELS. JULIE DIG
X2320715

Robert Bernstein 3525 S. Clinton Avenue 16-31-305-005-000 MOVING POD R 8119/2016 PODol 72971-0 $0.00 $50.00

Tomas Satas 3221 S. Cuyler Avenue 16-32-112-050-000 FRONT SIDE ROOF REPAIRS ONLY. RlR R 8119/2016 Roof-L 72972-0 $4,800.00 $125.00
SOFFIT, FASCIA AND GUTIERS AND
DOWNSPOUTS. REAR ROOF TIO AND
REROOF. IWS TO CODE. NOTE:
DOWNSPOUTS MUST DISPERSE ONTO
OWNERS PROPERTY.

Darren M Thomas 1930 S, Grove Avenue 16-19-322-025-000 REPLACING GALVANIZED PIPES IN R 8/19/2016 Plum-L 72973-0 $2,200.00 $105.00
BASEMENT

Man'a Long and Marisol Gulie" 3448 S. Lombard Avenue 16-32-133-044-000 TEAR OFF AND REROOF HOUSE ONLY - NO R 8119/2016 Roof-L 72974-0 $4,665.00 $125.00
DUMPSTER

M. Stanel 1901 S. Wisconsin Avenue 16-19-316-001 -000 TEAR OFF AND REROOF HOUSE ONLY WITH R 811912016 Roof-L 72975-0 $5,840.00 $190.00
DUMPSTER

Ruth Navarro 1620 S. Kenilworth Avenue 16-19-305-026-000 REPLACE BOILER R 811912016 HVAC-L 72976-0 $7,220.00 $200.00

2101 S. Harlem Avenue. LLC 2101 S. Harlem Avenue 16-19-324-039-000 RIR HANDRAILS ON EXISTING GARAGE R 8/19/2016 Impr-L 72977-0 $3,800.00 $210.00
DECK. CALL FOR FINAL INSPECTION.

Joyce Ordonez 6618-20 W. 31st Street 16-31-203-001-000 RIR HOUSE LINTELS, BRICKS AS NEEDED R 8119/2016 Impr-L 72978-0 $23,930.00 $585.00
AND SPOT TUCKPOINTING. CALL FOR
INSPECTIONS.

Bich Duong 1817 S. Kenilworth Avenue 16-19-314-007-000 INSTALL ALUM DOOR CANOPIES AND 1 R 8119/2016 Impr-L 72979-0 $598.00 $40.00
FRONT HOOD REPAIR

Sergio Soto 1413 S. Kenilworth Avenue 16-19-122-005-000 RIR CONCRETE SIDEWALK FROM FRONT TO R 8119/2016 Impr-L 72960-0 $2,300.00 $105.00
BACK OF HOUSE, COAT AD GRIND FRONT
STAIRS

Francisco & Rosy Montemayor 6615 W. Cermak Road 16-30-203-004-000 INSTALL NEW FIRE ALARM CIR 8/19/2016 Impr-L 72981-0 $15,000.00 $435.00

Jose F. & Maritza R. Arechiga 3735 S. Oak Park Avenue 16-31-415-014-000 INSTALL NEW PAVER PATIO 8X15 JULIE DIG R 8/1912016 Impr-L 72982-0 $900.00 $90.00
#A2322574

RudyM. Lung 1822 S. Euclid Avenue 16-19-408-030-000 REINSPECTION OF ROUGH HVAC R 812212016 Bldg-B 8479-1 $0.00 $65.00

Manuel Serrano 3444 S. Elmwood Avenue 16-31-406-017-000 PAYING FOR REINSPECTION ROUGH R 812212016 Bldg-B 8549-1 $0.00 $50.00
ELECTRICAL

(Building: PermiJ_CoutfO,-AII) Pagel3 of37



C
ity C

o
u

n
c

il (F
u

ll P
a

c
k

e
t) S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r
 1

3
, 2

0
1

6
 P

a
g

e
 8

6

Report OfBuilding/Improvement Permits Issued By The City OfBerwyn TI,uniday, September 01, 2016

Between: 8///2016 Alld 8/31/2016
Cellsus Permit Cost Of Cost Of

Name alld Address P.J.N. # Class Isslled Permit # Improvemellts Permit

Mako Properties, Inc 3621 S. East Avenue 16-31-411-005-000 REMODEL KITCHEN, REMODEL BATHROOM, R 8/22/2016 Bldg-B 8554-0 $30,000.00 $1,160.00
ALL NEW WINDOWS-EGRESS WHERE
REQUIRED, NEW WATER SUPPLY LINES,
NEW HWT, NEW PLUMBING FIXTURES,
REPAIRS ON VENT AND DRAIN LINES IF
NEEDED, TIO AND RESHINGLE HOUSE
ROOF, BRING ALL ELECTRIC TO CODE
INCLUDING NEW SERVICE, DR

Ezequel Vigif 3820 S. Scoville Avenue 16-31-423-092-000 REINSPECTION 2 UNIT PLUMBING FINAL R 812212016 Plum-L 70677-1 $0.00 $100.00

Abe & RauJinda Sierra 6724 W. Riverside Drive 16-30-201-002-000 PRE-POUR RE-INSPECTION....RIR CONCRETE R 8/2212016 Impr-L 72815-1 $0.00 $50.00
FRONT STAIRS AND LANDING AND FRONT
APPROACH-ADDED 8122116

L. P.Long 3614 S. Clarence Avenue 16-31 -410-076-000 REINSPECTION ELECTRICAL FINAL R 812212016 Elec-L 72907-1 $0.00 $50.00

Jose A. Aguirre 2319 S. Elmwood Avenue 16-30-215-006-000 ATF-KITCHEN REMODEL, BUILT IN DOUBLE R 8122/2016 Impr-L 72983-0 $2,500.00 $255.00
OVEN AND RETURNED BASEMENT TO OPEN
UNFINISHED.

Eva/yn Haff & Cleveland Smith 6909 W. Roosevelt Road 16-19-105-006-000 INSTALL NEW CHANNEL LETIERING 21X19 C 812212016 Sign-L 72984-0 $1,000.00 $4.00
FOR THE WINNING CIRCLE

Annie Gasparin 1510 S. Grove Avenue 16-19-130-029-000 remove and replace gutters and downspouts on R 8/2212016 Impr-L 72985-0 $7,218.00 $180.00
house

Mathew G Canfield 3633 S. Wesley Avenue 16-31-410-060-000 REMOVE AND REPLACE FRONT DECK R 8/2212016 Impr-L 72986-0 $3,000.00 $255.00
INCLUDING STAIRES. REMOVE AND
REPLACE EXISTING CONCRETE SIDEWALK
ALONG HOUSE REMOVE AND REPLACE
FRONT APPROACH SIDEWALK NORTH AND
SOUTH FRONT COLUMNS.

Chicago Title Land Trust Comp 6707 W. Ogden Avenue 16-31-231-051-000 REMOVE AND REPLACE CONCRETE IN C 812212016 Impr-L 72987-0 $7,500.00 $90.00
BASEMENT AND INSTALL DRAIN TILE
AROUND PERIMETER OF BUILDING AND ADD
SUMP PUMP PIT ONLY.

William Savage 2640 S. Clarence Avenue 16-30-402-036-000 REMOVE EXISTING RAER STAIRES AND R 812212016 Impr-L 72988-0 $1,598.00 $140.00
REBUILD TO CODE.

William & Maria Gentile 3121 S. Maple Avenue 16-31-101-007-000 REMOVE ASPHALT DRIVE AND REPLACE R 8/2212016 Impr-L 72989-0 $2,000.00 $90.00
WITH CONCRETE. JULIE DIG A2352072

Peter Tinoco 6426 W. Sinclair Avenue 16-31-228-041-000 RJR BACK ENTRY DOOR R 812212016 Impr-L 72990-0 $2,206.00 $55.00

Deborah Johnson 6337 W. Roosevelt Road 307 16-20-100-038-103 COIL REPLACEMENT 812212016 HVAC-L 72991-0 $1,380.00 $105.00

6801 Cermak LLC 6825 W. Cermak Road 99-99-999-000-062 NEW SIGNS FOR HOME RUN INN PIZZA 2 812212016 Sign-L 72992-0 $22,000.00 $330.00
CHANNEL LETIER SIGNS. MUST HAVE
EXTERIOR DISCONNECT

Robert Maxant 1327 S. Harlem Avenue 16-19-108-010-000 SOUTH WALL TUCKPOINT AS NEEDED. 812212016 Impr-L 72993-0 $1,500.00 $40.00
FRONT WALL SPOT UPPER PORTION,
NORTH WALL SETILEMENT CRACKS, EAST
WALL TUCKPOINT CHIMNEY AS NEEDED.
REPAIR BROKEN GLASS WINDOWS

SNL Really, LLC 1518 S. Wesley Avenue 16-19-225-022-000 ELECTRICAL FINAL REINSPECTION R 8/23/2016 Bldg-B 8414-2 $0.00 $50.00

(BIIUding: Perm il_COIInI)'_A/l) Page 24 of37



C
ity C

o
u

n
c

il (F
u

ll P
a

c
k

e
t) S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r
 1

3
, 2

0
1

6
 P

a
g

e
 8

7

Report OfBuilding/Improvement Permits Issued By The City OfBerwyn Thursday, September 01,20/6

Be/weell: 8///2016 Ami 8/31/2016
Census Permit Co~t Of Co~t Of

Name alld Address P.I.N. # C1a~~ 1~~lIed Permit # Improvemellts Permit

Nations Bank Trust, As Trustee 1307 S. Euclid Avenue 16-19-209-004-000 FINISH AnlC, FOAM INSULATION, RUN R 8123/2016 Bldg-B 8497-1 $0.00 $360.00
AnlC ELECTRIC, AND NEW DUCTWORK,
ALSO PAYING FEES FOR UNDERGROUND
PLUMBING, FRAMING AND INSULATION.

Adl Renovations LLG 6707 W. 34th Street 16-31-222-037-000 NEW 2 STORY FRAME HOUSE ON EXISTING R 8123/2016 Bldg-B 8555-0 $60,000.00 $4,150.00
FOUNDATION. KITCHEN 3 1/2 BATHROOMS, 4
BEDROOMS, STUDY, FINISHED BASEMENT
TO INCLUDE BATHROOM, MECHANICAL
ROOM, BEDROOM AND RECREATIONAL
AREA, ATIIC TO INCLUDE 3 BEDROOMS, 2
BATHROOMS AND LAUNDRY ROOM, NEW
FORCEDNCWI

Frank O. Ramirez 3202 S. Clinton Avenue 16-31-112-009-000 DEMO GARAGE, REPLACE ALL ELECTICAL, R 8/23/2016 Bldg-B 8556-0 $55,000.00 $290.00
REPLACE ALL PLUMBING, AnlC STAIRS TO
CODE,INSTALL HAND RAILS AT PORCH,
NEW DRYWALL ON 1ST AND 2ND FLOOR,
INSTALL EGRESS IN BASEMENT, TUCKPOINT
CHIMNEY, REPLACE ALL SIDING

C & M Zaljan 6404 W. Sinclair Avenue 16-31-228-042-000 ELECTRICAL REINSPECTION -- UPGRADE R 8123/2016 Elec-L 72811-1 $0.00 $50.00
TO 1ooAMP SERVICE

Renata Strzalka 6942 W, 16th S~eet 16-19-304-005-000 TEAR OFF AND RESHINGLE THE HOUSE R 8123/2016 Roof-L 72994-0 $3,800.00 $125.00
(8/25/16) ADDED GARAGE - NO POWER
VENTS.

Evolution Properties, LLC 6511 W. 28th S~eet 16-30-41 1-039-000 TEAR OFF AND RESHINGLE THE GARAGE - R 8123/2016 Roof-L 72995-0 $1,500.00 $40.00
NO POWER VENTS.

Eduardo Farrera 1639 S. Oak Park Avenue 16-19-408-016-000 ATF -- REPAIRED SHINGLES ON THE ROOF R 8123/2016 Roof-L 72996-0 $5,000.00 $125.00
OF THE BUILDING DUE TO WIND DAMAGE.

Sara Ramirez 2113 S. Euclid Avenue 16-19-425-005-000 GRIND AND SPOT TUCKPOINT BUILDING AS R 8/23/2016 Impr-L 72997-0 $500.00 $40.00
NEEDED AND CAULK STONE JOINTS ---
MUST TENT OR TARP THE AREA.

Edward Zempich 2644 S. Cuyler Avenue 16-29-300-037-000 RIR NC UNIT --- NC UNIT MUST BE BEHIND R 8/23/2016 HVAC-L 72998-0 $3,594.00 $140.00
THE HOUSE 3FT OFF THE LOT LINE.

VIEWPOINT TERRACE 1247 S. Harlem Avenue 16-98-999-999-999 ATF RlR ASPHALT, PAINT CAR STOPS AND 8123/2016 Impr-L 72999-0 $19,750.00 $450.00
NUMBER STALLS. CALL FOR FINAL
INSPECTION.

Jiff Quinto 2621 S. Kenilworth Avenue 16-30-305-014-000 COMPLIANCE VIOLATION -INSTALL 3 PRONG R 8123/2016 Elec-L 73000-0 $1,500.00 $90.00
OUTLETS - 1ST FLOOR AND BASEMENT,
ISNTALL 1ST FLOOR BATHROOM GFCI,
INSTALL ENCLOSED LIGHT FIXTURE IN COLD
CELLAR, INSTALL LIGHT FIXTURE IN
FURNACE ROOM, INSTALL GFCI OUTLETS
KITCHEN COUNTER, GARAGE, OUTSIDE
REAR, REM

William Savage 2640 S. Clarence Avenue 16-30-402-036-000 UPGRADE SERVICE TO 100AMP - NEEDS R 8/23/2016 Elec-L 73001-0 $250.00 $125.00
NEW METER FiniNG AND METER.

(Blliiding: Penni'_ County_All) Page 25 oJ37



C
ity C

o
u

n
c

il (F
u

ll P
a

c
k

e
t) S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r
 1

3
, 2

0
1

6
 P

a
g

e
 8

8

Report OfBuilding/Improvement Permits Issued By The City OfBerwyn 1'IHlr.wlu)'. September 0 J, 2016

Between: 8/1/20/6 Alld 8/31/20/6
CellS"s Permit Cost Of Cost Of

Nallle alld Address P.I.N. # Class Isslled Permit # /mprovemellts Permit

Marjory Dove 3713 S. Cuyler Avenue 16-32-317-033-000 INSTALL A SOLID PIECE OF 6FT FENCE AT R 812312016 Fence-L 73002-0 S500.00 S135.00
THE AT THE ALLEY,INSTALLA SOLID PIECE
OF 5FT FENCE ON THE NORTH SIDE REAR
OF HOUSE AND INSTALL A 5FT GATE ON THE
SOUTH SIDE REAR OF THE HOUSE.

Cheryl K. Triemstra 6928 W. Pershing Road 16-31-328-048-000 TEAR OFF AND REROOF THE FLAT ROOF. R 812312016 Roof-L 73003-0 Sl.800.00 S175.00

Richard W Toledo, Jr 1923 S. Home Avenue 16-19-320-008-000 SPOT TUCKPOINTING BUILDING AND R 812312016 Impr-L 73004-0 S1,000.00 S40.00
REROUTE DOWNSPOUT SO IT IS NO
LONGER IN THE DRAIN TILE AND FIX
GUTIERS ON HOUSE. SEAL CHIMNEY

Angelica Gonzalez 1428 S. Elmwood Avenue 16-19-222-033-000 POOL INSTALL 18' R 812312016 Impr-L 73005-0 S3.511.00 S25.00

Lilian C Avefar 3300 S. Wesley Avenue 16-31-222-015-000 RIR FURNACE AND NC CONDENSOR- R 812312016 HVAC-L 73006-0 S1.800.00 S190.00
LOCATED CONDESOR AT THE REAR OF
PROPERTY 3' FROM LOT LINE AND OR CAN
LOCATE ON THE NORTH SIDE OF THE
PROPERTY PER CDL. CALL FOR FINAL
INSPECTION.

Luis F. Daniel Zavala 3224 S. Clarence Avenue 16-31-217-019-000 ELECTRICAL REINSPECTION ON THE R 812412016 Gar-B 8237-1 SO.OO S50.00
GARAGE.

SNL Realty, LLC 1518 S. Wesley Avenue 16-19-225-022-000 PAYING FOR ADDITIONAL INSPECTION -- R 8124/2016 Bldg-B 8414-3 SO.OO S200.00
GAS PRESSURE TEST, STACK TEST.
PLUMBING UNDERGROUND INSPECTION
AND CHLOROLOY INSPECTION

Doman; Construction 2332 S. Clinton Avenue 16-30-105-032-000 PREPOUR FOR STREET RESTORATION R 812412016 Bldg-B 8420-3 SO.OO S50.00

Leonides Perez & Alma L. Pere 2512 S. Grove Avenue 16-30-116-023-000 DEMO AND REBUILD NEW GARAGE 18' X 22' R 8/2412016 Gar-B 8557-0 S11,775.00 S355.00
X 12.17'

Tatyana Potyn; 3111 S. Wenonah Avenue 16-31-103-004-000 DEMO AND REBUILD NEW GARAGE - 24' X 22' R 8/24/2016 Gar-B 8558-0 S22,234.00 S355.00
X 13.58'

Jeffery & Julia Johnson 6546 W. 34th Street 16-31-234-001-000 DEMO AND REBUILD 24' X 20' X 12.25' R 8124/2016 Gar-B 8559-0 S23.000.00 $355.00

David Bieme 6910 W. 16th Street 16-19-305-040-000 INSTALL ALUM ENTRANCE DOOR. CIR 8/24/2016 Impr-L 71067-1 S1.65O.00 SO.OO

John Sego Jr 1217 S. Clinton Avenue 16-19-105-013-000 ELECTRICAL ROUGH RE-INSPECTION R 812412016 Elec-L 72855-1 SO.OO S50.00

Sandra Guzman 1404 S. Clinton Avenue 16-19-120-021-000 TIO AND RESHINGLE HOUSE ROOF. CALL R 812412016 RooR 73007-0 S7.500.00 S220.00
FOR FINAL INSPECTION

Greta Horst·Sa/gado 1348 S. Elmwood Avenue 16-19-214-040-000 UPGRADE ELCTRICAL SERVICE AND R 812412016 Elec-L 73008-0 S9,400.00 S125.00
REMOVE EXPOSED BX IN BASEMENT, NEW
ELECTRICAL PIPES, REPLACE ALL
ELECTRICAL CLOTH WIRES, NEW CEILING
LIGHTS IN BASEMENT. ALL AREA IN
BASEMENT WILL REMAIN OPEN FOR
INSPECTION.

Chicago Title Land Company 1903 S. Eudid Avenue 16-19-417-001-000 RJR EXISTING BOILER. CALL FOR FINAL C 812412016 Impr-L 73009-0 S25.950.00 S2OO.00
INSPECTIONS.

Octavio M. Baca 3414 S. Harvey Avenue 16-32-132-029-000 NEW 100 A METER SERVICE. PROVIDE GFCI R 812412016 Elec-L 73010-0 S2,200.00 S175.00
PROTECTOR TO GARAGE, INSTALL 5 NEW
GFCI PROTECTED RECP 2 120 V 20A NEW
CIRCUITSI

(Bllilding: PennieCou"'J,-AlIj Page 26 of37



C
ity C

o
u

n
c

il (F
u

ll P
a

c
k

e
t) S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r
 1

3
, 2

0
1

6
 P

a
g

e
 8

9

Report OfBuilding/Improvement Permits Issued By The City OfBerwyn Tllur.'idaJ'. September 0/, 2016

Betweell: 8/1/2016 Ami 8/31/2016
Cellsus Permit Cost Of Cost Of

Name alld Address P.I.N. # Class Issued Permit # Improvements Permit

Marquette National bank Trust 3643 S. Harvey Avenue 16-32-311-032-000 ATF -INSTALL A WOOD FENCE ON THE R 8124/2016 Fence-L 73011-0 $1,200.00 $85.00
NORTH SIDE OF THE PROPERTY - CUT
FENCE DOWN TO 5FT. - CANNOT KEEP
FENCE ON FENCE MUST REMOVE CHAIN
LINK FENCE.

Joseph Shay 2710 S. Euclid Avenue 16-30-406-023-000 REMODEL HOUSE- NEW PLUMBING, NEW R 812412016 Impr-L 73012-0 $50,000.00 $740.00
ELECTRIC, REMODEL KITCHEN AND
BATHROOMS, REFINISHE FLOORS, NEW
DRYWALL THROUGH, NEW ROOF, SOFFIT
AND FASCIA, REPAINT COMPLETE, NEW
CARPET IN BASEMENT AND BEDROOMS, RE
LANDSCAPE PROPERTY -- BRING WINDOWS
TO EGRESS CODE.

Jack G. Shay 2709 S. Oak Park Avenue 16-30-406-003-000 REMODEL THE HOUSE, NEW PLUMBING, R 8/24/2016 Impr-L 73013-0 $50,000.00 $740.00
NEW ELECTRIC, NEW KITCHEN REMODEL
AND REMODEL BATHROOMS, REFINISH,
NEW DRYWALL AS NEEDED, NEW ROOF,
REPAINT COMPLETE, NEW CARPET IN
BASEMENT AND BEDROOMS, RE-
LANDSCAPE PROPERTY - BRING WINDOWS
TO EGRESS CODE.

Adrian Burton 2508 S. Grove Avenue 16-30-116-021-000 TEAR OFF AND RESHINGLE THE HOUSE - NO R 8/24/2016 Roof-L 73014-0 $2,500.00 5125.00
POWER VENTS -- RIR GUTIERS AND
DOWNSPOUTS - DOWNSPOUTS MUST DRAIN
TO OWN PROPERTY.

Kelly Soprych 1845 S. Clarence Avenue 16-19-411-019-000 NEW TUB SURROND AND INSTALL NEW R 8124/2016 Plum-L 73015-0 $7,038.00 5215.00
SHOWERS VALVES, SHOWER ARM AND
SPOUT

Heron Ceniceros 3245 S. Highland Avenue 16-32-120-005-000 INSTALL FLOOD CONTROL SYSTEMS WITH R 812412016 Impr-L 73016-0 57,500.00 $250.00
DEDICATED CIRCUIT. JULIE DIG X2162248

Joseph Skach 2648 S. Lombard Avenue 16-29-303-040-000 POD FOR STORAGE R 812412016 PODol 73017-0 5200.00 $0.00

Edward Berez 6227 W. Roosevelt Road 16-20-102-009-000 PRELIMINARY INSPECTION FOR HVAC C 8/24/2016 HVAC-L 73018-0 $0.00 5140.00
CONSULT

Eduardo & Sonia Donato 3644 S. Gunderson Avenue 16-31 -412-034-000 TEARL OFF AND RESHINGLE THE HOUSE R 8/24/2016 RooR 73019-0 511,500.00 5230.00
AND GARAGE - REMOVE SHINGLE SIDING
ON THE DORMER, INSTALL TYVEK AND NEW
VINYL SIDING - RlR GUTIERS AND
DOWNSPOUTS - DOWNSPOUTS MUST DRAIN
TO OWN PROPERTY.

HectorPena 3737 S. Highland Avenue 16-32-318-030-000 RIR EXISTING SIDEWALKS, NEW CONCRETE R 812412016 Impr-L 73020-0 $4,500.00 5135.00
AT NORTH SIDE OF GARAGE AND NEW
CONCRETE AT REAR OF HOUSE. JULIE DIG
A2233048

Armando Gonzalez 6721 W. 26th Street 16-30-225-029-000 INSTALL A FIRE ALARM. C 8124/2016 Impr-L 73021-0 $8,986.00 5345.00

(Building: Permi,_ County_All) Page 27 oJ37



C
ity C

o
u

n
c

il (F
u

ll P
a

c
k

e
t) S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r
 1

3
, 2

0
1

6
 P

a
g

e
 9

0

Report OfBuilding/Improvement Permits Issued By The City OfBerwyn Thursday. September 0',2016

Betweell: 81112016 Alld 813112016
Cellsus Permit Cost Of Cost Of

Name alld Address PoIoNo # Class Isslled Permit # Improvemell1S Permit

Crespo & Turrubiarles 2237 S. Ridgeland Avenue 16-29-100-017-000 ROOF REPAIR, MASONRY AND GUTIER R 812412016 Roof-L 73022-0 S15,972.00 S325.00
WITH DOWNSPOUTS --- - REPAIR ALL
OPENINGS AND DEFICIENCIES, WIL SEAL
ALL TERMINATION METAL AND CAULK
WHERE NECESSARY, RESEAL ALL PITCH
PANS, CLEAN OUT DRAIN AND GUTIERS,
INSTALL NEW MOD BIT FLASHING AFTER
MASONRY AND GUTIER

Robert & Doreena Velasquez 1543 S. Oak Park Avenue 16-19-224-047-000 GRID AND TUCKPOINT FRONT AND 2 SIDES R 8124/2016 Impr-L 73023-0 S3,BOO.00 S120.00
OF BUILDING. CALL FOR FINAL INSPECTION.

Michael Moore & Maria C. Mar 3130 S. Maple Avenue 16-31-100-025-000 RIR GUTIERS AND DOWNSPOUTS ON R 8124/2016 Impr-L 73024-0 S1,500.00 S90.00
HOUSE-DOWNSPOUTS MUST DISCHARGE
ONTO PRIVATE PROPERTY. OWNER WILL BE
INSTALLING STORM WINDOWS ON FRONT
PORCH AREA. CALL FOR FINAL INSPECTION

Michael Moore & Maria C. Mar 3130 S. Maple Avenue 16-31-100-025-000 ATF PERMIT FOR ELECTRICAL R 8124/2016 Elec-L 73025-0 SO.OO S125.00
SERVICE........PER RICK - OWNER MAY PULL
PERMIT FOR ELECTRIC UPGRADE - ALK
ELECTRIC DID WORK WITHOUT A PERMIT
AND IS NO LONGER ALLOWED TO DO WORK
IN CITY - THERE IS ONLY TEMP
CONNECTIONS ON SERVICE

Jessica DeCory & Daniel John 1633 S. Kenilworth Avenue 16-19-306-033-000 INSTALL NEW FENCE AT ALLEY 6' WOOD, ON R 8124/2016 Fence-L 73026-0 S4,300.00 S135.00
NORTH AND SOUTH SIDE 5' + l' LATIICE
WOOD, JULIE DIG A2260104

E&M Maintenance Group LLC 3831 S. East Avenue 16-31-423-011-000 RE-HAB OF ENTIRE HOUSE. NEW FRAMING, R 812512016 Bldg-B 8560-0 S60,000.00 S270.00
INSULATION, ELECTRIC, PLUMBING AND
HVAC SYSTEM TO ICLUDE NEW DUCTWORK,
FURNACE AND NC SYSTEM. NEW KITCHEN
AND BATHROOMS. REPLACE STAIRCASE TO
THE SECOND FLOOR. ADD DRAIN TILES IN
THE BASEMENT.

Louise Hughes 3530 S. East Avenue 16-31-403-024-000 BUILDING FINAL REINSPECTION OF EGRESS R 8/25/2016 Impr-L 72478-1 SO.OO S50.00
WINDOWS. ---- PER OWNER BASEMENT IS
UNFINISHED AND USED FOR STORAGE
ONLY.

Daniel Montalvo 2529 S. Wesley Avenue 16-30-226-011-000 DUMPSTER ON THE STREET TO REMOVE R 8125/2016 Impr-L 72866-1 SO.OO S50.00
CONCRETE DEBRIS.

Edward Berez 6227 W. Roosevelt Road 16-20-102-009-000 RIR BOILER TO CODE. C 812512016 HVAC-L 73018-1 S12,500.00 S2OO.00

Hidaya and Hassan Yassin 6218 W. 35th Street 16-32-303-044-000 TIO AND RESHINGLE HOUSE ROOF. CALL R 8125/2016 Roof-L 73027-0 S5,715.00 S140.00
FOR FINAL INSPECTION.

Christina & Dora Hunter 6538 W. 26th Place 16-30-405-067-000 REPLACE GARAGE DOOR. R 812512016 Impr-L 73028-0 S2,000.00 S40.00

Stephen & Sheila Schmidt 1636 S. Scoville Avenue 16-19-404-035-000 POD FOR STORAGE R 8/2512016 PODol 73029-0 S247.00 S50.00

Juan Macias 3518 S. Harvey Avenue 16-32-302-027-000 TIO AND REOOF HOUSE. CALL FOR FINAL R 812512016 Roof-L 73030-0 S15,046.00 S290.00
INSPECTION

(Building: Permit_ County_All) Page 18 oJ37



C
ity C

o
u

n
c

il (F
u

ll P
a

c
k

e
t) S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r
 1

3
, 2

0
1

6
 P

a
g

e
 9

1

Report OfBuilding/Improvement Permits Issued By The City OfBerwyn TllllrsduJl, September OJ, 20/6

Name alld Address

Betweell: 81112016 AIIII 813112016

P.I.N. #
Cellsus
Class

Permit Cost Of Cost Of

issued Permit # Improvemellts Permit

Astrid Greve Spencer And Sedr 3211 S. Home Avenue

Lars B. & Sarah Berg

Karen Boiko

Raphaela Gullo

Christopher B Ganz

Gary Cadle

MichaeJHalf

Manuel Rodriquez

Alejandro M. Tamez

Annando R. Torres

Christopher Englert

R. Mastrandea

(Building: PermicCounty_All)

3329 S. Clarence Avenue

3342 S. Lombard Avenue

6953 W. Riverside Drive

1639 S. Elmwood Avenue

2214 S. Highland Avenue

2746 S. Wesley Avenue

1427 S. East Avenue

6854 W. 30th Street

1317 S. Cuyler Avenue

1506 S. Scoville Avenue

2632 S. Kenilworth Avenue

16·31·224·011·000 RIR CONCRETE SIDEWALK FROM THE R
FRONT STEPS TO CITY SIDEWALK - PATCH
ONE STEP.

16·32·123·025·000 COMPLIANCE VIOLATIONS· 3 PRONG R
GROUNDED OUTLETS REUIRED, REPLACE
MISSING BSMT BEDROOM LIGHT FIXTURES,
REPLACE MISSING OUTLETSIWITCH
COVERS, REPAIR PANRY LIGHT SWITCH,
ALL CLOSET & CRAWL SPACE LIGHT
COMPLETELY ENCLOSED LAMPS, GFI
OUTLETS ENTIRE KITCHEN CO

16-30-109-028·000 100 AMP SERVICE REVISION, NEW OUTSIDE R
METER, PIPE,WIRE, GROUND. NEW 20
POSITION 100AMP MAIN BREAKER· SQ-D
CIRCUIT BREAKER BOX, GROUND TO CITY
SIDE OF WATER METER #3 SERVICE, #6
GROUND #8 GROUND WIRE THIN.

16-19-407-047-000 ALL WORK ON THE GARAGE - REMOVE OLD R
SIDING AND INSTALL NEW VINYL SIDING,
INSTALL FANFOLD INSULATION, INSTALL
ALUM ON THE FASCIA AND SOFFIT AND
INSTALL 1 WIND WRAP AND 1 DOOR WRAP.

16-29·101-018·000 RE-BUILD INNER NORTH AND SOUTH WALLS, R
REBOULD EAST CHIMNEY 8' WITH BRICK,
REMOVE SOUTH EAST CHIMNEY - CAN NOT
REMOVE THE CHIMNEY TILL A PERMIT WILL
PULLED TO REVENT THE WATER HEATER,
REROOF THE FLAT ROOF AND PORCH 5.2"
INSULATION, INSTALL NEW GUTIERS AND

16-31-112-004-000 TEAR OFF AND RESHINGLE THE HOUSE - NO R
POWER VENTS.

16-30-407-039-000 TEAR OFF AND RESHINGLE THE HOUSE - NO R
POWER VENTS.

16-19-220-012-000 TIO AND RESHINGLE GARAGE ROOF AND R
INSTALL NEW SIDING

16-30-324-002-000 REMOVEAL OF CHAIN LINK FENCE IN R
BACKYARD INSTAL 5+1' LATICE ON WEST
SIDE OF PROPERTY AND ON EAST SIDE OF
PROPERTY. NEIGHBOR PERMISSION ON
FILE TO EXTEND ON WEST SIDE. DIG
#X002381880

16·20-108-006-000 PRELIMINARY ELECTRICAL INSPECTION TO R
ADVISE OWNER ON WHAT NEEDS TO BE
BROUGHT TO CURRENT CODE

16-19-228-052-000 INSTALL A 10 X 12 PRE-FAB SHED. R

16·30-304-038-000 TIO AND RESHINGLE HOUSE ROOF. CALL R
FOR FINAL INSPECTION

8125/2016 Impr-L

8/25/2016 Impr-L

8125/2016 Elec-L

8125/2016 Impr·L

8125/2016 Impr-L

8125/2016 Roof-L

812512016 Roof-L

8125/2016 Impr-L

8125/2016 Fence-L

812512016 Elec-L

8/2512016 Impr-L

8/25/2016 Roof-L

73031-0

73032·0

73033-0

73034-0

73035-0

73036-0

73037-0

73038-0

73039-0

73040·0

73041-0

73042-0

$950.00

$1,500.00

$2,380.00

$2,500.00

$24,340.00

$7,875.00

$9,000.00

$4,500.00

$3,780.00

$0.00

$3,000.00

$5,000.00

$90.00

$240.00

$40.00

$55.00

$460.00

$170.00

$185.00

$85.00

$135.00

$50.00

$40.00

$125.00

Page 29 of37



C
ity C

o
u

n
c

il (F
u

ll P
a

c
k

e
t) S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r
 1

3
, 2

0
1

6
 P

a
g

e
 9

2

Report OfBuilding/Improvement Permits Issued By The City OfBerwyn Thursday, September 01,1016

Beht'eell: 81112016 AIIlI 813112016
Cellsus Permit Cost Of Cost Of

Name and Address P.J.N. # Class Issued Permit # Improvements Permit

Renata Lara 3034 S. Westey Avenue 16-30-416-033-000 INSTALL SIDING AND INSULATION ON R 8125/2016 Impr-L 73043-0 $15,000.00 $285.00
HOUSE. CALL FOR WRAP INSPECTION
PRIOR TO SIDING.

Francisco J. Diaz 1537 S. Wesley Avenue 16-19-226-016-000 TEAR OFF AND RESHINGLE THE GARAGE R 8125/2016 Roof-L 73044-0 $2,587.00 $40.00
ROOF ONLY.

Jose & Eslanislar Huerta 6901 W. 26th Street 16-30-115-038-000 R/R GUTIERS AND DOWNSPOUTS ON THE R 8/25/2016 Impr-L 73045-0 $1,700.00 $90.00
HOUSE - DOWNSPOUTS MUST DRAIN TO
OWN PROPERTY.

Imelda Lopez 1236 S. Euclid Avenue 16-19-200-035-000 ROUGH PLUMBING REINSPECTION --- ATF R 8126/2016 Bld9-B 8410-1 $2,000.00 $90.00
FOR INSTALL OF BASEMENT BATHROOM
AND ATF FOR ELECTRICAL PANEL, RIR MAIN
LEVEL BATHROOM GFCI OUTLET, UPGRADE
WATER METER TO 314-CONTACT WATER
DEPT FOR EXCHANGE. NEW PLUMBING FOR
BASEMENT SUMP PUMP BATHROOM,
LAUNDRY REPAI

Nick DeGiorgio & Janet DeGior 3613 S. Oak Park Avenue 16-31-400-01 4-000 HVAC FINAL RE-INSPECTION R 812612016 HVAC-L 72602-1 $0.00 $65.00

Francisco J. Diaz 1537 S. Wesley Avenue 16-19-226-016-000 TEAR OFF AND RESHINGLE THE HOUSE - NO R 812612016 Roof-L 73044-1 $7,385.49 $130.00
POWER VENTS.

Jenisse Lamboy & Alex Hernan 3836 S. Oak Park Avenue 16-31-331-030-000 ADDING 2 ROOMS IN BASEMENT, FRAMING, R 8126/2016 Impr-L 73046-0 $5,000.00 $335.00
INSULATE AND DRYWALL. INSTALL EGRESS
WINDOW WHERE NEEDED. INSTALL NEW
ELECTRICA IN BASEMENT AND NEW
SERVICE.

Maria Carreno 2232 S. Gunderson Avenue 16-30-205-030-000 REMOVE THE NORTH SIDE FENCE AND R 8126/2016 Fence-L 73047-0 $1,500.00 $135.00
INSTALL A 5FT + 1FT OPEN LATIICE WOOD
FENCE. REMOVE ALLEY FENCE/GATE ON
THE SOUTHSIDE OF THE GARAGE AND
INSTALL A 6FT WOOD FENCE.

Richard & Isabelle Haskins 2723 S. Euclid Avenue 16-30-407-010-000 RJR 2 WINDOWS IN THE UNFINISHED ATIIC- R 8126/2016 Impr-L 73048-0 $500.00 $40.00
NO SIZE CHANGES.

Sean Garcia 6928 W. Riverside Drive 16-30-110-029-000 IN BASEMENT - FRAME IN 2 WALLS FOR R 812612016 Impr-L 73049-0 $1,500.00 $240.00
FURTURE BATHROOM(NO PLUMBING WORK
ON THIS PERMIT - A SEPARATE PERMIT WILL
NEED TO BE APPLIED FOR REMAINDER OR
WORK) FRAME IN BOOK SHELVES FOR
MEDIA AREA, ROUGH IN AND FINISH
ELECTRIC FOR MEDIA AREA AND OUT TO
EXISTING 0

Carmine DiSandro and Maria R 6524 W, 26fh Streef 16-30-404-007-000 RJR 6 WINDOWS IN LIVING ROOM AND R 812612016 Impr-L 73050-0 $3,600.00 $70.00
DINING ROOM

Raul & Veronica Pabon 2307 S. Hi9hland Avenue 16-29-110-004-000 TEAR OFF AND REROOF THE HOUSE R 812612016 Roof-L 73051-0 $7,300.00 $170.00
BUILDING - MOD BIT - TORCH DOWN - TO
CODE.

George Kotynek 1816 S. Wenonah Avenue 16-19-310-029-000 REBUILD CHIMNEY. CALL FOR FINAL R 812612016 Impr-L 73052-0 $2,860.00 $130.00
INSPECTION.

(Building: Permi/_ CouniLAII) Page30ojJ7



C
ity C

o
u

n
c

il (F
u

ll P
a

c
k

e
t) S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r
 1

3
, 2

0
1

6
 P

a
g

e
 9

3

Report OfBuilding/Improvement Permits Issued By The City OfBerwyn Thursduy. September 01,10/6

Name alld Address

Betweell: 81112016 Alld 813112016

P.I.N. #

Cellsus
Class

Permit Cosl Of Cosl Of

Issued Permit # Improvemeuls Perm;1

Salavador Zarate 6913 W. 30th Place

John Champion 6952 W. 29th Place

Oscar R. Tesoro & CO. LLP 6805-07 W. Roosevelt Road

Stephen & Sheila Schmidt 1636 S. Scoville Avenue

$125.00

$0.00

$40.00

$55.00

$40.00

$0.00

$230.00

$270.00

$235.00

$135.00

$250.00

$250.00

$105.00

$1,350.00

$1,000.00

$100.00

$2,840.00

$2,000.00

$0.00

$2,403.00

$3,350.00

$2,700.00

$2,500,00

$10,000.00

$3,000.00

$11,110.00

73064-0

73065·0

73062-0

73063-0

73061-0

73059-0

73060-0

73058-0

73057-0

73055-0

73056-0

73054-0

73053-0

8126/2016 Elec-L

8/26/2016 Impr-L

812612016 Impr-L

812612016 Impr-L

8/2612016 Roof·L

8/26/2016 Impr-L

812612016 Impr·L

812612016 Fence-L

8/26/2016 Impr-L

8126/2016 Plum-L

812612016 Elec-L

8126/2016 Impr-L

8/2612016 Impr-L

16·30-318-002-000 R/R GUTIERS AND DOWNSPOUTS ON THE R
HOUSE - DOWNSPOUT MUST DRAIN TO OWN
PROPERTY - ALUM WRAP BACK OF HOUSE
GABLE ONLY.

16-19-107-006-000 PRELIMINARY ELECTRICAL INSPECTION OF C
BUILDING FOR ELECTRICAL VIOLATION
FROM 2007.

16-30-210-022-000 INSTALL 2 EGRESS WIDNOWS IN THE R
BASEMENT TO CODE, INSTALL SEPARATE
HEATING SYSTEM IN THE BASEMENT - NEW
DUCT LINE AND SEPARATE ZONE HEATING,
INSTALL SHINGLE ROOF ON TOP OF THE
EXISTIG MEMBRANE ON GARAGE.

16-30·323-029-000 EXTERIOR SEWER FLOOD CONTROL R
SYSTEM SIMPLEX OUTLET IN VAULT ON
DEDICATION 20 AMP CIRCUIT. -- JULIE DIG #
X2380439

16-29·308-026-000 INSTALL INTERIOR DRAIN TILE AND NEW R
SUMP SYSTEM HAS EXISTING ELECTRIC.

16-19-404-035-000 PUTIING DOWN VAPOR MATI IN CONCRETE R
CRAWLSPACE

16-19-403-040-000 REPAIR PARAPET WALL R

16-19-303-036-000 EXTEND PRIVACY FENCE ON NORTH SIDE R
OF PROPERTY WITH 6' WOODIIRON.
REPAIR/CLEAN AND PAINT EXISTING FENCE.
JULIE DIG X2390803. MUST BE SET BACK MIN
15' SET BACK FROM FRONT PROPERTY LINE
AND NOT EXCEED FRONT OF BUILDING

16·29-124-027-000 NEW METER SOCKET AND REISE PIPE AND R
GROUND ROD -- WORK TO CODE.

16-31-411-006-000 TUCKPOINT THE CHIMNEY. R

16-30-414-002-000 RMOVE ALL DAMAGED MORTAR FROM THE R
SIDES AND BACK OF HOME - TUCKPOINT
THE SAME. REMOVE AND REINSTALL ANY
DOWNSPOUTS, SHUTIER ETC, INSTALL A
NEW CONCRETE CROWN AND INSTALL
ALUM CHIMNEY LINER. - DOWNSPOUTS
MUST DRAIN TO OWN PROPERTY AND MUST
TENT OR TARP THE

16·30-218-008-000 REPLACE KITCHEN WINDOW, REPAIR SOME R
ROOF SHINGLES AND TUCKPOINT CHIMNEY.

16-32-121-022-000 T/O AND RESHINGLE GARAGE ROOF R

2421 S. Wesley Avenue

3310 S. Lombard Avenue

3623 S. East Avenue

2532 S. Cuyler Avenue

Edwardo & Laura Coronado

Rodolfo Arezimendi

Valencia Investments LLC 1648 S. East Avenue

Linda Knapton & Ronafdson Do 1616 S. Home Avenue

Daniel J & Margarita Tokarz Tr 6540 W. 28th Place

Vidalina Guerrero

Jose & Veronica Alonzo

Adam Bufka & Brigette Liss 2716 S. Cuyler Avenue

Larysa Mykuyn 2324 S. Clarence Avenue

(Building: Perm il_ County_All) Page 31 af37



C
ity C

o
u

n
c

il (F
u

ll P
a

c
k

e
t) S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r
 1

3
, 2

0
1

6
 P

a
g

e
 9

4

Report OfBuilding/Improvement Permits Issued By The City OfBerwyn Thursday, September OJ, 2016

Betweell: 8/1/2016 Alld 8/31/2016
Census Permit Cost Of Cost Of

Name alld Address P.J.N. # Class Issued Permit # Improvements Permit

Johnny & Deborah A Gonzalez 3601 S. Wenonah Avenue 16-31-311-001-000 REPLACE OUTLET IN FIREPLACE, REPLACE R 8/26/2016 Impr-L 73066-0 51,200.00 5140.00
2 WINDOWS SAHS CORD, ADD OUTLETS IN
BEDROOM, INSTALL 2 GFIIN KITHCEN
PANEL, CHANGE ALL 2 PRONG TO 3 PRONG
OUTLETS, CHANGE METER SOCKETS ADD
GROUND ROD, GROUND TO WATER
METER -- ALL WIRES WILL BE VISABLE AT
FINAL INSPE

Hector Pena 3737 S. Highland Avenue 16-32-318-030-000 INSTALL 200AMP SERVICE R 8126/2016 Elec-L 73067-0 52,500.00 $125.00

Leslie Stella 3431 S. Ridgeland Avenue 304 16-32-130-018-700 TEAR OFF AND RESHINGLE A 20X20FT 8/2612016 Roof-L 73068-0 $1,400.00 $125.00
SECTION ABOVE UNIT 304

Salvador & Maricela Cisneros 6933 W. 34th Street 16-31-124-030-000 REPLACE CHAIN LINK FENCE AT ALLEY AND R 8/26/2016 Fence-L 73069-0 $3,595.00 $135.00
EAST SIDE OF PROPERTY WITH 6' WOOD AT
ALLEY AND 5' + l'LATIICE ON EAST SIDE.
JULIE DIG A2392244

Joseph Hanzl 2641 S. Kenilworth Avenue 16-30-305-021-000 TEAR OFF AND RESHINGLE THE HOUSE, R 8/26/2016 Roof-L 73070-0 $7,900.00 $170.00
REPAIR CHIMNEUY, NEW FASCIA ON FRONT
OF HOUSE, IN VINYL SIDING ON FRONT AND
BACK DORMER.

Kha Nguyen 6838 W. 13th Street 16-19-114-006-000 paying for rough electrical inspection. R 8129/2016 HVAC-B 7782-1 $0.00 $50.00

John Sego Jr 1217 S. Clinton Avenue 16-19-105-013-000 REINSPECTION FOR ROUGH PLUMBING R 8/29/2016 Plum-L 72855-2 50.00 $50.00

Araceli Garza and Ignacio Pere 2428 S. Euclid Avenue 16-30-216-027-000 RIR WING WALLS AT FRONT OF PROPERTY. R 8/29/2016 Impr-L 73071-0 53,000.00 5130.00
CALL FOR FINAL INSPECTION.

Maureen /fisca 2112 S. Clarence Avenue 16-19-426-014-000 REPLACEMENT OF ROOF ON THE VALLEY R 8/29/2016 Roof-L 73072-0 54,000.00 5125.00
ON THE EAST SIDE OF THE BUILDING -TILE
ROOF.

Raul & Linda Lopez 6901 W. Riverside Drive 16-30-106-033-000 INSTALLING LAWN IRRIGATION SYSTEMS. R 8129/2016 Impr-L 73073-0 54,355.00 5260.00
JULIE DIG #X23220921

Linda Lopez 6909 W. Riverside Drive 16-30-106-034-000 INSTALLING LAWN IRRIGATION SYSTEMS. R 8/29/2016 Impr-L 73074-0 $4,155.00 5260.00
JULIE DIG # X2120291

Laura Morrison 3617 S. Cuyler Avenue 16-32-309-008-000 RIR 1 FRONT WINDOWS AND 1 FRONT DOOR R 8/29/2016 Impr-L 73075-0 $1,540.00 540.00
AWNINGS.

Jeanne Walsh 3330 S. Wesley Avenue 16-31-222-029-000 REPAIR THE HOUSE ROOF WITH MISSING R 8/29/2016 Roof-L 73076-0 $1,000.00 $125.00
SHINGLES FROM WIND DAMAGE -- TEAR OFF
AND RESHINGLE THE GARAGE AND REMOVE
OLD SIDING AND INSTALL NEW VINYL SIDING
ON THE GARAGE.

Thomas Petroff 1218 S. Harvey Avenue 16-20-102-027-000 NEW CONCRETE SIDEWALK FROM REAR OF R 8129/2016 Impr-L 73077-0 51,900.00 590.00
HOUSE TO ALLEY. REMOVE SOME EXISTING
PAVERS. JULIE DIG A2422220

DavidB. Mills 2530 S. Oak Park Avenue 16-30-117-030-000 NEW 3X3 SQUARE AT FRONT OF HOUSE R 8/29/2016 Impr-L 73078-0 5740.00 540.00

Carl E. Shoaff 3432 S. Oak Park Avenue 16-31-135-022-000 RIR EXISTING SIDEWALK AND EXTEND TO R 8/29/2016 Impr-L 73079-0 $3,100.00 5120.00
HOUSE WALL AND ENLARGE TO MAKE
EVEN. JULIE DIG A2422144

(Building: Pt!rmit_County_All) Page32./3?



C
ity C

o
u

n
c

il (F
u

ll P
a

c
k

e
t) S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r
 1

3
, 2

0
1

6
 P

a
g

e
 9

5

Report OfBuilding/Improvement Permits Issued By The City OfBerwyn Thursday, September 01,20/6

Betweell: 81112016 Ami 813112016
Cell.'~us Permit Cost Of Cost Of

Name alld Address P.J.N. # Class Isslled Permit # Improvemellls Permit

Ismael Garcia 1435 S. Harvey Avenue 16-20·116-014·000 PRELIMINARY STRUCTURAL INSPECTION R 8129/2016 Impr·L 73080·0 $0.00 $65.00
WALK THRU· OWNER WANTS TI ENCLOSE
THE 8ACK PORCH. NO OTHER WORK ON
THIS PERMIT

Outstanding Properties 1425 S. East Avenue 16-19-220-011-000 COMPLIANCE REPAIR, ALL WINDOWS TO BE R 812912016 Impr-L 73081-0 $2,310.00 $400.00
OPERABLE, OPEN BULBS TO BE ENCLOSED,
GFCI AS NEEDED, VENT FAN IN BASEMENT,
INSTALL EGRESS IN BASEMENT, BASEMENT
STAIR CASE TO CODE, CLEAN OUT ALL
DEBRIS AS NEEDED, REPAIR WOOD FENCE
AND GATES, REHAB BACK STAIR TO CODE.

Adan Palacios 1244 S. Wenonah Avenue 16-19-102-044-000 REROOF WITH MODIFIED BITUMEN, INSTALL R 8129/2016 Roof-L 73082-0 $28,087.80 $470.00
NEW SIDING ON HOUSE AND INSTALL
VAPOR BARRIER. CALL FOR BARRIER
INSPECTION AND FINAL INSPECTION.

Jamie & Odifa Suarez 3326 S. Wesley Avenue 16-31-222-028-000 ROOF NEED NEW SHINGLES ON HOUSE AND R 8129/2016 Impr-L 73083-0 $4,000.00 $125.00
GARAGE.. IWS TO CODE. RIR SIDING ON
THE GARAGE ONLY.

Humberto Trujiffo & Florita Garc 3717 S. Ridgeland Avenue 16-32-316-007-000 RIR 3 WINDOWS IN LIVING ROOM AND 3 R 812912016 Impr-L 73084-0 $2,310.00 $105.00
WINDOWS IN BEDROOMS ON THE 2ND
FLOOR. CALL FOR FINAL INSPECTION

Carol Silcox • trust 6718 W. Ogden Avenue 16-31-401-002-000 INSTALL 2 X 6 TO OGDEN WALL SECURE C 8129/2016 Roof-L 73085-0 $9,486.00 $375.00
WITH MASONRY FASTERNERS, INSTALL
TEPERED FRAMING JOISTS OVER EXISTING
CEILING JOISTS,ROOFING AND DECKING,
TPERED JOISTS TO RUN 55FT LONG AND
35FT TOWARDS HIGH POINT, CUT IN 3 ROOF
VENTS TO ASSIST IN REMOEAL OF
CONDENSATI

V. Falco 1632 S. lombard Avenue 16-20-303-036-000 RE-INSPECTION OF ELECTRICAL ROUGH R 8130/2016 Elec-L 72891-1 $0.00 $50.00

Jaime G. Ramaekers 1808 S. Wenonah Avenue 16-19-310-025-000 RIR CONCRETE FRONT STEPS. R 813012016 Impr-L 73086-0 $2,985.00 $105.00

Yenlihn Ngoc Ho 2633 S. Wesley Avenue 16-30-402-019-000 RIR 2 CONCRETE SQUARES AT FRONT R 8/3012016 Impr-L 73087-0 $1,300.00 $90.00
APPROACH AND 2 SQUARES AT SIDE WALK.

Angela 0 Carrico & Michelle L. 3123 S. Wenonah Avenue 16-31-103-007-000 INSTALL OVERHEAD SEWER R 8130/2016 Plum-L 73088-0 $7,200.00 $150.00

Miguel A.,Marlin, & Lidia Lozan 2444 S. Ridgeland Avenue 16-30-223-035-000 REPLACE 6 WINDOWS 1-BATHROOM 21N R 8/30/2016 Impr-L 73089-0 $1,600.00 $90.00
BEDROOMS-CHECK FOR EGRESS AND 3
GLASS BLOCKS IN CLOSETS. CALL FOR
FINAL INSPECTION.

Everardo Acosta & Graciela M. 3846-48 S. Home Avenue 16-31-327-037-000 REPLACE 20 WINDOWS IN 2ND FLOOR 2 R 8130/2016 Impr-L 73090-0 $4,400.00 $135.00
APTS-20 WINDOWS-4 OF WHICH ARE IN
BEDROOMS-CHECK FOR EGRESS, 16
THROUGHOUT. CALL FOR FINAL
INSPECTION.

Nicholas & Guadafupe McKeeh 3636 S. Wesley Avenue 16-31-401-054-000 ATF - PERMIT For BASEMENT REMODEL, 2ND R 813012016 Impr-L 73091-0 $0.00 $0.00
FLOOR BATHROOM AND ADD GFI OUTLETS
IN LAUNDRY AREA.

(Building: Perm it_County-AU) Pagel30f37



C
ity C

o
u

n
c

il (F
u

ll P
a

c
k

e
t) S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r
 1

3
, 2

0
1

6
 P

a
g

e
 9

6

Report OfBuilding/Improvement Permits Issued By The City Of Berwyn Thursday, September 01,2016

Permit # IlIlprovelllellls PermitNOllie alld Address

Betweell: 8/1/2016 Alltl 8/31/2016

P.J.N. #

CeIlSIl,\'

Class
Permit

Issue,1

Cost Of Cost Of

Ofelia Amador 2520 S. Scoville Avenue

Jose Carmona 1404 S. Scoville Avenue

Jose Garcia & Carmen Garcia 1437 S. Wisconsin Avenue

Jorge & Juan Salazar 2701 S. Highland Avenue

$90.00

$40.00

$90.00

$65.00

$0.00

$90.00

$40.00

$205.00

$175.00

$150.00

$400.00$250.00

$0.00

$0.00

$1,000.00

$2,200.00

$3,855.00

$4,000.00

53,350.00

$2,800.00

$1,111.00

$2,000.00

73100-0

73102-0

73101-0

73096-0

73099-0

73098-0

73097-0

73093-0

73094-0

73095-0

73092-0

8130/2016 Impr-L

8/30/2016 Impr-L

8130/2016 Impr-L

8/30/2016 Roof-L

8130/2016 Impr-L

8130/2016 Impr-L

8/30/2016 Roof-L

8130/2016 Roof-L

8/30/2016 Impr-L

8130/2016 Roof-L

8130/2016 Impr-L16-19-327-013-000 RlR 13 WINDOWS ON THE 1ST FLOOR - RIR 3 R
DINING ROOM, 5 KITCHEN, 1 CLOSET, 1
BATHROOM AND 3 BEDROOM WINDOWS - 1
IN 1ST BEDROOM AND 2 IN 2ND
BEDROOMS, -- WINDOWS TO MEET EGRESS
CODE.

16-30-112-003-000 TlO AND RESHINGLE GARAGE ROOF R

16-30-301-007-000 RIR GUTTER AND DOWNSPOUTS ON HOUSE- R
DISBURSE ONTO PRIVATE PROPERTY, CALL
FOR FINAL INSPECTION

16-29-310-001-000 TEAR OFF AND RESHINGLE THE GARAGE R
ROOF - NO POWER VENTS.

16-30-228-016-000 TEAR OFF AND RESHINGLE THE HOUSE AND R
GARAGE - NO POWER VENTS.

16-19-220-022-000 ATF --REPAIR OR REPLACE KITCHEN R
COUNTERTOP, GFCI, OUTLETS, ATF-
PERMIT FOR FINISHING 213RD OF THE ATTIC,
IN THE BASEMENT - FINISHED THE CEILING,
ENCLOSED FURNACE AND CREATED AN
OFFICE -INSTALL EGRESS WINDOWS IN
THE ATTIC FRONT ROOM TO CODE.

16-19-118-015-000 TIO AND RESHINGLE HOUSE ROOF. CALL R
FOR FINAL INSPECTION.

16-30-101-024-000 PRELIMINARY STRUCTURAL R
INSPECTIONFOR ADVICE FOR SUPPORT
COLUMNS IN BASEMENT LOOKING TO
REPLACE 3-4 PILLARS

16-29-124-004-000 ATF FOR BASEMENT REMODEL ALSO R
COMPLIANCE REPAIRS WHICH INCLUDE
ENCLOSE LIGHT BULBS, 2 PRONG OUTLETS,
MISSING HALL LIGHT, DECONVERT GAS
PIPE IN BASEMENT, PROVIDE AIR DUCTS IN
REC ROOM, REPAIR ATTIC FLOOR BOARD,
SMOKE AND CARBONS

16-30-106-039-000 REPLACING CHAIN LINK FENCE ON ON R
EASTIWEST AND NORTH SIDE OF
PROPERTY AND REPLACE WITH 5' AND l'
LATTICE CEDAR. JULIE DIG A2423175,
COMPLIANCE REPAIRS WHICH INCLUDE
INSTALL 3 PRONG OUTLETS WHERE
NEEDED, UPGRADE ELECTRICAL SERVICE,
REPLACE MISSING RADIATOR

16-31-401-048-000 RIR CONCRETE SIDEWALK FROM THE R
FRONT OF THE PROPERTY TO START OF
PORCH - WILL LEAVE 3" GAP BETWEEN
NEIGHBORS CONCRETE AND NEW
CONCRETE. --- NEEDS TO FILL 3" GAP WITH
RIVER ROCK.

3620 S. Wesley Avenue

6921 W. Riverside Drive

2507 S. Ridgeland Avenue

2104 S. Home Avenue

Gilberte Avalos

Edward & Kathleen Kras

Glenn Byron Jensen

Ruben & Gloria Pelayo

Mary Sisco & Virginia A. Toma 6820 W. Riverside Drive

LoreNa Benes Trust 7026 W. 26th Parkway

Jeremy Jamison & Jocelyn Po 2241 S. Home Avenue

(Bllilding: Permic CountJ'_AII) Page340f37



C
ity C

o
u

n
c

il (F
u

ll P
a

c
k

e
t) S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r
 1

3
, 2

0
1

6
 P

a
g

e
 9

7

Report OfBuilding/Improvement Permits Issued By The City OfBerwyn TlIl"SlluJ', September 01, 1016

Between: 8/1/2016 Alld 8/3J/lO/6
Cen....us Permit Cost Of Cost Of

Name alld Address P.I.N. # Class Isslled Permit # Improvemellts Permit

Jose & Juana Fuentes 1804 S. Grove Avenue 16·19·314-024-000 GRIND AND TUCKPOINT CHIMNEY, SMALL R 8/30/2016 Impr-L 73103-0 S800.00 S40.00
CRACKS ON THE FRONT AND 1/2 OF THE
BUILDING -MUST TENT OR TARP THE AREA-
NO BRICK REPLACEMENT.

Joel Lowrie & Rayo Corona 1334 S. Oak Park Avenue 16-19-115-039-000 CHANGE METER SOCKET TO NEW 100 AMP R 8130/2016 Elec-L 73104-0 Sl,750.00 S125.00
WIDISCONNECT, RISER AND SERVICE HEAD,
GROUND ROD AND HOUSE WATER GROUND.

Refugio Marin 2740 S. Grove Avenue 16-30-313-126-000 REMOVE AND REPLACE CONCRETE ON R 8/30/2016 Impr-L 73105-0 S2,000.00 Sl90.00
SOUTH SIDE OF PROPERTY TO GARAGE-
INSTALL PARKING SLAB NEXT TO GARAGE,
CONCRETE UNDER REAR PORCH AND 36
INCH FENCE TO KEEP DOGS IN YARD. MUST
LEAVE 3 TO 4 INCH GAP NEXT TO
PROPERTY. JULlE# A2432554

Jesus Mendoza, LLC 3527 S. Ridgeland Avenue 16-32-300-012-000 REPLACE SINK -INSTALL SHUT OFF VALVE R 8130/2016 Impr-L 73106-0 S4,600.00 S285.00
ON KITCHEN GAS PIPE -INSTALL EGRESS
WINDOW IN BSMT - CHANGE OUTLETS-
INSTALL GFIIN GARAGE - CLOSET L1GHTS-
NEW 100 AMP SERVICE - CHANGE CLOTH
WIRE IN KITCHEN

Marco A. Corona 3610 S. Clarence Avenue 16-31-410-074-000 REMOVE AND REPLACE GUTTERS AND R 8130/2016 Impr-L 73107-0 S1,500.00 S115.00
DOWNSPOUTS ON HOUSE - REPLACE SOME
ROTTED SOFFIT AND FASCIA -- WILL BE
ALUM CAP THE SOFFT AND FASCIA-
CANNOT DISCHARGE WATER TOWARDS
NEIGHBORS PROPERTY

Luis F. Daniel Zavala 3224 S. Clarence Avenue 16-31-217-019-000 ELECTRICAL FINAL RE-INSPECTION R 8/3112016 Gar-B 8237-2 SO.OO S50.00

Luis F. Daniel Zavala 3224 S. Clarence Avenue 16-31-217-019-000 ELECTRICAL FINAL RE-INSPECTION R 8/31/2016 Bldg-B 8285-2 SO.OO S50.00

Evolution Properties. LLC 6511 W. 28th Street 16-30-411-039-000 RE-INSPECTION FOR INTERIOR R 8/31/2016 Bldg-S 8527-1 SO.OO S50.00
UNDERGROUND PLUMBING

Anthony Marzano 1414 S. Cuyler Avenue 16-20-115-027-000 ELECTRICAL ROUGH REINSPECTION R 8131/2016 Bldg-B 8535-1 SO,OO S50.00

Exodus 1 LLC 2343 S. Cuyler Avenue 16-29-109-019-000 DECONVERT TO A SINGLE FAMILY HOME, R 8131/2016 Bldg-B 8561-0 S77,500.00 S2,005.00
ALL NEW ELECTRIC AND PLUMBING,
EGRESS WINDOWS WHERE NEEDED, NEW
HVAC SYSTEMS WITH NEW A.lC
CONDENSOR-LOCATE AT REAR OF HOUSE'
FROM LOT LINE, REMODEL KITCHENS AND
BATHROOMS, BASEMENT TO BECOME
RECREATIONAL AREA WITH STO

J. Ramirez & K. Kalinski 3115 S. Clarence Avenue 16-31-203-006-000 PLUMBING FINAL FEE R 8/3112016 Plum-L 52632-1 SO.OO $50.00

3 Mich Investments Inc 1636 S. Home Avenue 16-19-303-030-000 DUMPSTER FOR CONSTRUCTION R 8131/2016 Dump-L 70672-1 SO,OO S50.00

Barbara Jean Scott 1933 S. Ridgeland Avenue 16-20-321-013-000 DUMPSTER FOR CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS R 813112016 Dump-L 72928-1 SO.OO S50.00

(Building: Pl!Tlltit_ County_All) PagelS of37



C
ity C

o
u

n
c

il (F
u

ll P
a

c
k

e
t) S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r
 1

3
, 2

0
1

6
 P

a
g

e
 9

8

Report OfBuilding/Improvement Permits Issued By The City OfBerwyn TI,uniday. September 01,10/6

Name alld Address

Betweell: 81112016 AIIII 813112016

P.I.N. #
Cellsus
Class

Permit Cost Of Cost Of

Issued Permit # Improvemellts Permit

Jose Hernandez & Raquel Zuni 2515 S. Wesley Avenue

Depot District Development LL 6910 W. Windsor Avenue

Marilyn Miller 3147 S. Elmwood Avenue

Kimberly D. Lewis & Lazaro Vel 6841 W. Riverside Drive

John Pena

Theodore Polashek

J. Flores & J. Antonio

David La/owski

April Moore

Cuyler·Cermak Bldg LLc

C& MZoryan

Carrie Schultz

(Bllilding: Permit_ COlmIJ,-AII)

3115 S, Grove Avenue

2114 S. Elmwood Avenue

2109 S. Cuyler Avenue

1855 S. Ridgeland Avenue

1501 S. Ridgeland Avenue

2139 S. Cuyler Avenue

6404 W. Sinclair Avenue

3103 S. Grove Avenue 2 N

16-31-107-044-000 ATF - PARTIAL BASEMENT BUILID OUT- R
INSTALLED DRYWALL, FRAMING, DRYWALL,
LIGHTING, ATF FOR MAIN LEVEL BATHROOM
REMODEL- ATF FOR HOT WATER
REPLACEMENT, -INSTALL KITCHEN
COUNTER OUTLETS GFCI PROECTED,
EXPOSED WIRING IN BASEMENT LAUNDRY
AREA TO CODE, ATF

16-19-430·014·000 GRIND AND TUCKPOINT 5' BODOM NORTH R
WALL, REPAIR CEMENT COATING ON
GARAGE AND TUCKPOINT AROUND GARAGE
CHINMEY, REPAIR DAMAGED STONES AT
TOP OF BUILDING. CALL FOR FINAL
INSPECTION

16-20-330-003-000 TEAR OFF AND RESHINGLE THE HOUSE - R
NO POWER VENTS.

16-31·211·012·000 DUMPSTER FOR DEBRIS IN BAEMENT R

16-30-107-014-000 GRIND AND TUCKPOINT AS NEEDED R
AROUND HOUSE. CALL FOR FINAl.

16-20-316-001-000 REPAIR FENCE ON SOUTH SIDE OF R
PROPERTY-NEWLY INSTALLED AND
SOMEONE DAMAGED WITH A CAR-WILL
REPLACE 3-4 POST AND RE-INSTALL6'
WOOD. JULIE DIG A2441379

16-20-123·001-000 TID AND RESHINGLE HOUSE ROOF NEW R
GUDER AND DOWNSPOUTS-DISBURSE
ONTO PRIVATE PROPERTY, RlR SIDING ON
DORMERS WITH INSULATION WRAP-CALL
FOR INSPECTION PRIOR TO SIDING.

16-31-125-004-000 INSTALL A NEW OVERHANGING SIGN FOR C
GODSON'S WITH STEEL CHAIN- SIGN MUST
BE BOLTED THROUGH THE ENTIRE WALL
AND BOLTED WITH A STEEL PLATE ON THE
INSIDE OF THE BUILDING. - MUST HAVE A
EXTERIOR DISCONNECT - ELECTRIC WORK
TO CODE.

99-99-999-000-062 PRELIMINARY ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONS
FOR 4 APTS AND 1 BASEMENT

16-30-226-006-000 REPAIR ROOF ON THE DORMER SECTIONS R
OFTHE HOUSE

16-31-228-042·000 DEMO AND REBUILD BACK PORCH AND 4" R
SLAB UNDER PORCH.

99-99-999-000-060 REMOVE WIND DAMAGED SHINGLES ON THE
EAST FRONT ROOF ABOVE 3RD FLOOR,
SECURE ICE AND WATER SHIELD. INSTALL
NEW SHEATING BOARDS ICE AND WATER
SHIELD AND 3 TAB SHINGLES.

8/31/2016 Impr-L

8/31/2016 Impr-L

813112016 Roof-L

8131/2016 Dump-L

8/31/2016 Impr-L

8/31/2016 Fence·L

8131/2016 Roof-L

8/31/2016 Sign-L

8/31/2016 Elec-L

8131/2016 Roof-L

8131/2016 Impr-L

8131/2016 Roof-L

73108-0

73109-0

73110-0

73111·0

73112-0

73113-0

73114-0

73115-0

73116-0

73117-0

73118-0

73119-0

$5,000.00

$5,100.00

$3,000.00

$0.00

$3,324.00

$1,351.00

$12,000.00

$2,800.00

$0.00

$2,000.00

$12.580.00

$1,215.00

$485.00

$175.00

$125.00

$50.00

$145.00

$0.00

$260.00

$120.00

$250.00

$50.00

$355.00

$50.00

Page 36 of37



C
ity C

o
u

n
c

il (F
u

ll P
a

c
k

e
t) S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r
 1

3
, 2

0
1

6
 P

a
g

e
 9

9

Report OfBuilding/Improvement Permits Issued By The City OfBerwyn Thursday, September 01,1016

Name alld Address

BeMeell: 8/1/2016 Ami 8/31/2016

P.I.N. #
Census
Class

Permit Cost Of Cost Of

Isslled Permit # Improvemellts Permit

Rogelio & Silvia Oseguera 2635 S. Home Avenue 16-30-303-023-000 TUCKPOINT THE CHIMNEY - GRIND AND R 6131/2016 Impr-L
TUCKPOINT CHIMNEY COMPLETE ABOVE
ROOF LINE AND DAMAGED AREAS, CUT
DRIP EDGE INTO NEW 26 X 26 CHIMNEY CAP,
INSTALL NEW CHIMNEY CROWN, RESEAL
EXISTING FLASHINGS AT BASE OF
CHIMNEY, R/R ALUM CHIMNEY LINER,
INSTALL 27 FT OF G

73120-0 $2,550.00 $155.00

499 Buildillg aud Locallmpfoveme"t Permit!), Issued Duri"g Period Totals . .... S2.542,226.42 S98,989.00

(Building: Pe,.",i,_ County_All) Page 37 of37



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 100

{(5
Mayor
Robert J. Lovero

3rd Ward Alderman

Margaret Paul

MEMORANDUM

September 13, 2016

TO: The Honorable Robert J. Lovere
Members ofthe City Council

RE: Handicap Parking Application #1099
2340 S. Euclid Ave.

Ladies and Gentlemen:

The attached application has been reviewed and is submitted for your consideration with
a recommendation for APPROVAL of a handicap parking space.

Address
2340 S. Euclid Ave.

Thank you very much,

Margaret Paul
3rd Ward Alderman

MP/sla

Ene: Handicap Application

Applicant Name
Robert Neitzel

Application #
1099



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 101

II
To:
From:

Date:
Officer:

Application Number

(Berwyn (['olice (])epartment
6401 West 31st. Street
Berwyn, illinois 60402

708·795·5600
Fax 708-795-5627

Emeraency Call 911

lIandicalllJCCI . I'arkin/!: / Zone
RCClncst I~orm

Mayor Robert J. Lovero
Berwyn Police Department Community Service Division
8/212016
T. Young#183

1099

Applicant Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Nature of Disability:

Robert Neitzel

2340 S Euclid Ave Berwyn II 60402

Information
Yes No

Doctor's Notel Affidavit:~

Owner's SupportLel1er~

Garage:~

Dtiveway:~

Off Street:c::=J2:J
OnStreet:~

Yes No
Interviewed:~

HandicappedPlate~

Handicapped Placard~

Wheelchair:IL- _

Walker 1Cane:IL- _

Oxygen:IL-_~__

Meets Police Dept
Requirements

Yes No
Space~

Zone~

Report # 16-07728

3rd IWard Aldennan: MARGARET PAUL

Staff Recommendation
Approved X Denied



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 102

~
c..
'"'y
C-

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT

Berwyn Police Department
6401 W 31st Slree! Berwyn, IL 60402 (708) 795-5600

STATlON COMPLAINT UCRfOffense Code IINCIDENT.

9041 (Applicant File) 16-07728
REPORT TYPE RELATED CAD" IDESCRIPTION

Incident Report C16-040593 Applicant File
DOH LOCAnoN Of OFFENSE (HOUSE NO~ STREET NAMEI

2340 S EUCLID A V Berwyn, IL 60402
HOW RECEIVED \'MEN REPORTED I( TlME OF OCCURRENCE ISTATUS CODE ISTATUS DATE

08/011201613:21 08/011201613:21

INVOLVED ENnnES

NAME ID08 I~GE
NEITZEL. ROBERT 46
ADDRESS

I
FBI' lOR.

2340 S EUCLID AV Berwyn, IL 60402
SEX

~~E
HGT IWGT

HAIR PHONE

M ite, Caucasian Mobile

EYES I $10' IlL. I DLSQte AlTPHONE

IL
CLOTHING

I
Hlndcun Double locked I Prints T.k.n I Cr1mln.1 HlstOlj'

Employ.r

UCR in "" I ) /t I
, r RELATED EVENT"

9041 Applicant File, I - leo nt(s)

-- A~-t t --"
INVOLVED VEHICLES I i ~
VEHIPLATE III I STATE i IlYP£-<A \/ INvot..VEt~Tj I VlN'

L217280 IL VanlMinivan Involved
YEAR IMAKE IMODEL COLOR IOWNER

1997 Plymouth Voyager Green

COMMENTS

Towed I Towed By ITowHumb., IImpounded I Hold

NARRATIVES
PRIMARY NARRATIVE

Robert NeilZel is requesting a handicapped parking sign in front of his residence located at 2340

Euclid. He drives a green 1997 Plymouth Voyager 1\ plate# L217280 and has a valid handicapped placard#

CF961 I I. There is a garage and driveway on premise that is being used by landlord and other tenants. The building is

a 2 flat building with 3 units. There are no handicapped signs on the block. The block consists mostly of multi unit

apartment buildings.

Robert meets the requirements for handicapped parking according to the City of Berwyn ordinance 484.05
REPORTING OFFICER IUNIT' ISUPERVISOR I UNIT'

YOUNG, TERRY 183

Page I ofl I



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 103

Handicapped Space/Zone
Police Department Site Inspection

Application # 1099
Police Department Designee C.S.O. Terry Young

Comments: Garage and driveway on premise used by landlord and other tenants.

Building is a multi unit apartment building (2 Flat) There are no handicapped signs on block.

Block is mostly multi unit buildings with limited on street parking available.

Date: 8/2/2016 Police Report # 16-07728

Handicapped Space/Zone
Public Works Site Inspection

Application # 1099
Public Works Director or Designee Dan Schiller

Comments: There are no obstructions to installation of a reserved space at this

location. There are no existing reserved spaces on the block. There is a garage and driveway

on the property that can not be used. The applicant's car was observed parked on the street

at the time of inpsection.

Meets Public Works Criteria:

Parking Space Yes

~
No I

Parking Zone Yes No I X

Date: 8/15/2016 Police Report # 16-07728



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 104

Handicapped Space/Zone
Traffic Engineer Site Inspection

Application # 1099

Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole Campbell

Comments: No further comments.

Meets Traffic Criteria for:

Parking Space Yes E8 No 0

Parking Zone Yes No X

Date: 8/26/2016 Police Report # 16-07728

Rec'd by City Clerk:

To Alderman:

To Council:

Determination:

Notice to Applicant:

Paid:

Sign #:

Comments:

9/2/2016

9/2/2016

ct Ii ~lll..:>
Mf(u:'~



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 105

The City of Berwyn
Mayor Robert J. Lovero

6700 Wesl 26w Street

Affidavit For Handica

Thomas J. Pavlik

a~CI,," \ D1~

Fa" (708) 788·2675

Off Zone

lacard to park any vehicle in a
g space

~INITIAL

1<, DeE~7 IVetr U;;-L
(Name of Handicapped Applicant)

DRENEWAL

.. . 2.. 35"u E ()C'G+r) {he.
(Date of Birth) (Berwyn Address)

,

(Name of caregiver, or guardian if minor) (Date of Birth) (Telephone tCell Phone Number)

Is there a garage on the property? @'No Are you the hurneowner? Yes '.:e.v
If so, what is the garage currently being used for? J2.1\-\ e I( rr ~ tl fl,1 ,-.,-¥,'-"'----'----'"'--'.'-----=-------_._----

Driveway ~arport__

All Applicants must submit tbe Physicians form (A)

Renters must submit the Owner Consent form (B)

*******************************************************************
Vehicle Information

(f(vrr,
<'vehicle make and model)

Lhi 22£6
(Illmois License Plate Number)

(Illinois Handicapped Plate)

(Color t Year)

*= \L.-l'10
(CCF

i
tq7; ~lrNumber)

(Illinois Pennanent Handicap Placard Number)

I hereby affinn that the infonnation provided is true and correct, and it shall be prohibited and unlawful for any
person to file a sworn affidavit, which said person knows to be false or believes to be false.

_...... &:30-40
Signature of Applicant or Legll!'Guardian Date

Return tbe completed form to tbe City Clerk's Office at Berwyn City HaU
6700 West 26th Street, Berwyn, Illinois



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 106

The City of Berwyn
Mayor Robert J. Lovero

Thomas J. Pavlik
City Clerk

A Century of Progress with Pride
6700 West 2611> Streel Berwyn,lIIinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 Fax: (708) 788·2675

www.berwyn-il.gov

Physician Form (A)

This form must be filled out in its entirety and signed by your physician.

I
Physician must state, by printing below, the nature of the patient's handicap

.11 /J \:
......... . ....

J\
.c~"- . \

v'V v'" .....,-v•
1/ I. \f 1\./\1 ,,J

_
_ ---"=.::00--/'''''<'''-''''''_"_''--'\.'-f----'L.cV'-=--'V'-U::.;V'-V'=-.:~=_ j-+--bb-<"'.---''------'---'---O.--~-+-r--....o1V1r / (\ \1

/v, n.r -
0'11

Does the patient utilize any of the following? :

Walker _ Wheel Chair _ Cane, Oxygen, _

I hereby certify that the physical conditions of the above named "Handicapped Person"
constitutes him/her as a handicapped person as defined under the statutory provision Par. 1-159
(Physically Handicapped Person - Every natural person who has permanently lost the use of a
leg or both legs or an arm or both arms or any combination thereof or any person who is so
severel~~isabled~s to be unable to move without the aid of crutches or a wheelchair.)

(Phy~ian's Signature/Stamp)

e/; __ w " ..u _fllth Center
venue

(1._. spre-N-u-m-b-e-rJ--

'1le.org

Return the completed form to the City Clerk's Office at Berwyn City Hall
6700 West 261h Street, Berwyn, Illinois



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 107

The City of Berwyn
Mayor Robert J. Lovero

Thomas J. Pavlik
City Clerk

A Century of Progress with Pride
6700 West 26111 Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402~0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788~2675

",",""w.berwyn-il.gov

FormB

Owner Consent For Handicap Sign

PlacementlDrop-off Zone

I f2.Jz-~AVI~ ,owner/manager of the property at

:d.., jLfOc::-. bC\,~t>nv~~1"JI.\, state as follows:

1) That ·f[) epRr Iv=?'; r~~ L is a tenant at the above listed
property.

2) That 2cbea\ iUl12~L
on the premises.

has no access to any parking

3) That if V2cbel'1t r e;12e L is granted a handicapped
sign or drop-off zone by the City of Berwyn, I have no
objection to the placement of signs in front of this address.

4) I agree to notify the City of Berwyn ifj2Db~~1-2eLno
longer resides on the premises.

Name: ;P/'Tt)\ >c)\"l.9~
Address:~ .... '
Phone#:_~

Signature/Date

.- - ~-•• - - - I

Return the completed form to the City Clerk's Office at Berwyn City HaU
6700 W. 26'h Street, Berwyn, IL 60402



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 108

K·lo
Mayor
Robert J. Lovero

September 13, 2016

MEMORANDUM

7th Ward Alderman

Rafael Avila

TO: The Honorable Robert J. Lovero
Members ofthe City Council

RE: Handicap Parking Application #1102
1926 S. Oak Park Ave, Berwyn, IL 60402

Ladies and Gentlemen:

The attached application has been reviewed and is submitted for your consideration with
a recommendation for APPROVAL of a handicap SPACE.,

Address
1926 S. Oak Park Ave.

Thank you very much,

Rafael Avila
7th Ward Alderman

RA/sla

Ene: Handicap Application

Owner Name
Barbara Hudgins

Application #
1102



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 109

Application Number 1102

(jJerwyn (['ofice (])epartment
6401 Wesl 31st. Stn.el
Berwyn, Illinois 60402

708·795·5600
Fax 708-795-5627

Emergency Call 911

Hnndicul)l>oo . Parking / Zone
Request Form

To:
From:
Date:
Officer:

Mayor Robert J. Lovero
Berwyn Police Department Community Service Division
7/28/2016
T. Young#183

Applicant Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Nature of Disability:

Barbara Hudgins

1926 Oak Park Ave Bsmnt Berwyn It 60402

Information
Yes No

Doctor's Note!Affidavit:~

Owner's SupportLetler~

Garage:~

Driveway:c:::=r:::2::J
Off Street: c:::=r:::2::J
OnStreet:~

Yes No
lnterviewed:~

HandicappedPlate~

Handicapped Placard~

Wheelchair: I

Walker / Cane:

Oxygen:

Meets Police Dept
Requirements

Yes No
Space~
Zone[=r==J

Report # 16-07579

7TH IWard Alderman: RAFAEL AVILA

Staff Recommendation
Approved X Denied



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 110

'"....V)....e,
\C....
i!i
=..

"Q

'"=...

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT

Berwyn Police Department
640 \ W 3\ st Street Berwyn, IL 60402 (708) 795-5600

STATION COMPLAINT UCRJOtrenw Code IINCIDENT'

9041 (Applican. File) 16-07579
REPORT TYPE RELATEDCAD' I DESCRIPTlON

Incident Report C16·03969 I Other Public Service
OOH LOCATION OF OFFENSE {HOUSE NO., STREET NAME}

1926 S OAK PARK AV Berwyn, IL 60402
HOW RECEIVED 'NHEN REPORTED Il TIME OF OCCURRENCE I STATUS coDe ISTATUS DATE

Radio 07/28/201612:00 07/28/2016 12 :00

INVQLYEO ENTITIES

NAME IOOB lACE
Hudgins. Barbara 74
ADDRESS I FBI" IIR.
1926 S OAK PARK AV· GARDEN Berwyn, IL 60402

SEll
~~CE

HGT IWGT I"'· PHONE

F lack, African American Mobile
EYES I SIO. 01.' I Dl5t1te ALTPHONE

Mobile
CLOTHING

I
Handcuff Double Locked I Prints T'kln I Crimln,. History

Employer

UCR ~,! '\ I ) /\ J
..

!'PE RELATED EVENT"

9041 Applicant File. 1 ~ lcount(s) eporting Party

I 'J~\
, .,

I
~

INVOLVED VEHICLES

VEHIPt.ATE • I STATE ITYPE \l INVOLVEMENT "'N'
757189 IL Van/Minivan Involved
YEA. I MAKE I MODEL COLOR I OWNER

1998 Pontiac Transport and Trans Sp

COMMENTS

Towed I Towed By ITow Number IImpounded I Hold

NARRATIVES

PRIMARY NARRATIVE

Barbara Hudgins is requesting a handicapped parking sign in front of her residence located at 1926

Oak Park Ave. She drives a 1998 Pontiac Transport 11 plate#757 I89 Berwyn Vehicle tag# 7094 and has a valid

Handicapped placard# CF35279. There is a garage on premise that is used by landlord and another lenan\. She lives

in a two flat apartmen\. The block is mostly multi unit apartment buildings. There is I handicapped sign located at 1909

Oak Park.

Barbara meets the requirements for handicapped parking according to the City of Berwyn ordinance 484.05
REPORTING OFFICER I UNIT' ISUPERVISOR I UNIT'

YOUNG, TERRY 183

Page I of I I



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 111

Handicapped Space/Zone
Police Department Site Inspection

Application # 1102

Police Department Designee C.S.O. Terry Young

Comments: Garage on premise used by landlord and another tenant. Building is a

two flat apartment. Moslty multi unit apartment buildings on block. 1 sign located at 1909

Oak Park.

Date: 7/28/2016 Police Report # 16-07579

Handicapped Space/Zone
Public Works Site Inspection

Application # 1102

Public Works Director or Designee Dan Schiller

Comments: There are no obstructions to installation of a reserved space at this

location. There is 1 existing reserved space on the block located at 1909. There is a 2 car

garage on the property that can not be used.

Meets Public Works Criteria:

Parking Space Yes E9 No

Parking 20ne Yes No X

Date: 8/15/2016 Police Report # 16-07579



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 112

Handicapped Space/Zone
Traffic Engineer Site Inspection

Application # 1102
Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole Campbell

Comments: No further comments.

Meets Traffic Criteria for:

Parking Space Yes EE No I 0

Parking Zone Yes No I X

Date: 8/26/2016 Police Report # 16-07579

Rec'd by City Clerk:

To Alderman:

To Council:

Determination:

Notice to Applicant:

Paid:

Sign #:

Comments:

9/2/2016

9/2/2016

9/13/2016

APPROVE



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 113

Robert J. Lovero
Mayor

IDib .Jill IS

J'
-s;~ JUNE 5. ,""" ~~":>

CITY OF \'\0
P I')· ~' c'

--' _J I

A Century of Progress with Pride

James ~.LQl-
Chief of Police

Affidavit For Handica Off Zone

You must have a permanent Han 'cap or Handicap Placard
to park any vehicle in a desie:nated Handicap Parking space

(Name of Handica ped Applic t)

/Y\~7h~ C~)
(Name of caregiver, or guardian if nor)

Is there a garage on the property? 00
DriVeWay~Carport~

(Berwyn Address)

(Telephone tCell Phone Number)

Are you the homeowner? Yes_-E:~)

All Applicants must submit the Physicians form (A)

*Renters must submit the Owner Consent form (B).
***********************************************************************************

Vehicle Information

I ;9 ?f'
(Color t Year)

(lllinois License Plate Number)

(illinois Handicapped Plate)

I hereby affirm that the information provided is true and correct, and it shall be prohibited and unlawful for any
person to file a sworn affidavit, which said person knows to be false or believes to be false.

7-/5 -/~

RetJrn the co~pletedform to the Parking Division at the Berwyn Police Department
6401 West 31st Street, Berwyn, D1inois



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 114

Robert J. Lovero
Mayor

James D. Ritz
Chief of Police

A Century of Progress with Pride

(Signature of handicapped person or their legal guardian)

Physician Form (A)

(Date)

This form must be filled out in its entirety and signed by your physician.

Physician must state. by printing below. the nature of the patient's handicap

Does the patient utilize any of the following? :

Walker _ Wheel Chair _ Cane _ Oxygen _

I hereby certify that the physical conditions of the above named "Handicapped Person" constitutes himlher
as a handicapped person as defined under the statutory provision Par. 1-159 (Physically Handicapped Person 
Every natural person who has permanently lost the use of a leg or both legs or an arm or both arms or any
combination thereof or any person who is so severely disabled as to be unable to move without the aid of
crutches or a wheelchair.)

. . w' < -•
(Physician's Signature/Stamp)

_ --,-'-'--::...:....,'-'•....:.•.!...>-,_~r~__-,-~, , ........ --
(Print Physician's Name) . (Address and 11 -- . iuite 103

50563

Return the completed form to the Parking Division at the Berwyn Police Department
6401 West 31st Street, Berwyn, llIinois



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 115

Robert J. Lovero
Mayor

A Century of Progress with Pride

James D. Ritz
Chief of Police

Form B
Owner Consent For Handicap Sign

Placement/Drop-off Zone

, owner/manager of the property at

/y2 t ol1.k /1.fA: A i/ ,state as follows:

1) That gar IvA.. 1-1"1. JYr\!JS' is a tenant at the above listed property.

2) That 15';//"'- If'! ./'1/f.-- S has no access to any parking on the
premises. ~

3) That if $<t/'{c-a. 1h4,':vJ:. is granted a handicapped sign or drop-off
zone by the City of Berwyn, I have no objection to the placement of signs in
front of this address.

4) I agree to notify the City of Berwyn if (?u./'ks fh.Jyt'A/J no longer
resides on the premises.

" .

Name:'~ t'-z l\./'v c.Jg,J
I

Address: ,-------,_<-.=--=-:.-=----'-~

Phone# ""~_--/-r-~~--

J •

Signature/Date f

/, /'- II
........ -. ,---

/

Return the completed form to the Parking Division at the Berwyn Police Department
6401 West 31st Street, Berwyn, D1inois



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 116

Mayor
Robert J. Lovero

2nd Ward Alderman

Jeffrey Boyajian

MEMORANDUM

September 13, 2016

TO: The Honorable Robert J. Lovero
Members ofthe City Council

RE: Handicap Parking Application #1106
3216 S. Gunderson Ave., Berwyn

Ladies and Gentlemen:

The attached application has been reviewed and is submitted for your consideration with
a recommendation for APPROVAL of a handicap parking space.

Address
3216 S. Gunderson Ave., Berwyn

Thank you very much,

Jeffrey Boyajian
2nd Ward Alderman

JB/sla

Ene: Handicap Application

Applicant Name
Angel J. Beccera

Application #
1106



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 117

Application Number

(Jjerwyn (J'oEice (j)epartment
6401 Weil 31s1. Street
Berwyn, JIJlnols 60402

708·795-5600
Fax 708·795-5627

Emercency Call 91)

Handicullpcd . Parking / Zone
Request Form

1106

To:
From:
Date:
Officer:

Mayor Robert J. Lovero
Berwyn Police Depanment Community Service Division
7128/2016
T. Young#183

Applicant Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Nature of Disability:

Angel Javier Beccerra

3216 S Gunderson Ave Berwyn II 60402

Information
Yes No

Doctor's NotelAffidavit:~

Owner's SupportLetter~

Garage:~

Driveway:~

OffStreet:~

OnStreet:~

Yes No
Interviewed:~

HandicappedPJate~

Handicapped Placard~

Wheelchair:! _

Walker 1Cane:1 _

Oxygen:C----'__

Meets Police Dept
Requirements

Yes No

Space~
Zone~

Report # 16-07583

2nd IWard Alderman: JEFFREY BOYAllAN

Staff Recommendation
Approved X Denied



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 118

$
=..

'C
'y
=-

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT

Berwyn Police Department
6401 W 31st Street Berwyn, IL 60402 (708) 795-5600

STATlON COMPLAINTUC~nHCode IINCIDENT"

9041 (Applicant File) 16-07583
REPORT TYPE RELATED CAD" IOESCRIPllON

Incident Report CI6-039709 Assist Citizen
DOH LOCAnON Of OfFENSE IHouse NO•• STREET NAME)

3216 S GUNDERSON A V Berwyn.LL 60402
HOW RECEIVED WHEN REPORTED I(TIME OF OCCURRENCE ISTATUscooe ISTATUS DATE

Radio 071281201613:49 071281201613:49

INVOLVED ENTITIES

NAME IDOB I~GE
Lopez, Guadalupe 55

ADDRESS I FBI. IIR.
3216 S GUNDERSON AV Berwyn, IL 60402

SEX

h7
CE HGT I "OT ",'R PHONE

F ispanic Mobile

EYES I StD' OL' IDLSuw AlTPHONE

IL
CLOTHING

-

I
Handcuff Double Locked I Pnnts Taken I Criminal History

Employer

UCR .. /... '" I ) / j
,

T'PE RELATED EVENT'

9041 Applican. File, I - 1col"'t(s) Reporting Party, ,
NAME l j ! ''\;. / I I I DO.B I~GE
Beccerra, Angel Javier "'l 49

ADDRESS
, • , ~

\< IlFBI' I
I'R'3216 S GUNDERSON AV Berwyn, IL 60402

SEX

h7
CE HOT I"OT 1 HAIR

PHONE

M ispanic Mobile

EYES I SID. OL. I DL SUle ALTPHONE

ClOTHING

I
Handcun Double L.ocked IPriot5 T.ktl'l I Cr1minal HIstory

Employer

UCR TTPE RELATED EVENT'

9041 Applicant File. I - Icount(s) Other

INVOLVED VEHICLES

VEHIPLATE • I STATE ITTPE
INVOlVEMENT

I
YIN'

R752808 IL CarryalVSUV Involved

YEAR IMAKE IMDOf:l COLOR IOWNER

2013 Kia Motors Corp Sorrento Black

COMMENTS

Towed I Towed By ITow Number I Impounded I Hold

Page 1 Of21



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 119

i!i
c..
."
'C:;
C-

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT

Berwyn Police Department
6401 W 31st Street Berwyn, IL 60402 (708) 795-5600

STATlON COMPLAINT UCRlOffenH Code IINCIDENT.

9041 (Applicant File) 16-07583
Rf:PORT TYPE RELATEOCAO' I DESCRIPTION

Incident Report C16-039709 Assist Citizen
DOH laCAnON OF OFFENSE (HOUSE NO., STREET NAME)

3216 S GUNDERSON AV Berwyn, IL 60402
HOW RECEIVED WHEN REPORTED I~ TlME OF OCCURRENCE I STATUS CODE I SlAWS DATE

Radio 07/28/2016 13:49 07/28/201613:49

NARRATIVES

PRIMARY NARRATIVE

Guadalupe Lopez s requesting a handicapped drop off zone for her brother Angel Beccerra

,n front of her residence located at 3216 Gunderson. Angel does not drive due to his medical condition

and has a valid handicapped placard # CH 12067. He resides in a single family home. Guadalupe is his sister and

caretaker. There are no signs on the block.

Angel does meet requirements for handicapped drop off zone according 10 the City of Berwyn ordinance 484.05
REPORTING OFfiCER

YOUNG, TERRY
I UNIT.

Page 20[21



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 120

Handicapped Space/Zone
Police Department Site Inspection

Application # 1109
Police Department Designee C.5.0. Terry Young

Comments: Garage on premise. No handicapped parking signs on block. Residence

is a single family home. Limited on street parking due to multi unit buildings and a church

across the street.

Date: 8/8/2016 Police Report # 16-08011

Handicapped Space/Zone
Public Works Site Inspection

Application # 1109
Public Works Director or Designee Dan Schiller

Comments: There are no obstructions to installation of a reserved space at this

location. There are no existing reserved spaces on the block. The applicant's vehicle was

seen parked on the street at the time of inspection. There is a 2 car garage on the property.

Meets Public Works Criteria:

Parking Space Yes E9 No

Parking Zone Yes No X

Date: 8/15/2016 Police Report # 16-08011

•



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 121

Handicapped Space/Zone
Traffic Engineer Site Inspection

Application # 1109

Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole Campbell

Comments: No further comments

Meets Traffic Criteria for:

Parking Space Yes EE No 0

Parking Zone Yes No X

Date: 8/23/2016 Police Report # 16-08011

Rec'd by City Clerk:

To Alderman:

To Council:

Determination:

Notice to Applicant:

Paid:

Sign #:

Comments:

8/26/2016

8/26/2016

9/13/2016

APPROVE



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 122

....,

/
,I' .'

75

(Berwyn Address)

Thomas J. Pavlik
City Clerk

* .'
(Telephone /Cell Phone Nu'lHberj .

A Century of Progre~ss~U'Irf'rttlr_

Affidavit For Handica

6700 West 26'" Strecl

The City of Berwyn
Mayor Robert J. Lovero

~..r.-U ~ .);'ou must have a permanent Handicap State PIa e Icap lacard to park any ve .
I<1Y~ designated Handicap Parking space

11, (;01' I ~Cer(tL Y',
IVII~v'-'1, . NNITIAL DRENEWAL

3;) 't.. bu." ~e rs" f\

Are you the homeowner? @/ NoIs there a garage on the property? G I No

If so, what is the garage currently being used for? --"S"--'-~::""::;=1tF-~=--- _

Driveway __Carport __

All Applicants must submit I

Renters must submit the 0

***********************************
/ \.. .

/" .. f)

{j. :'-"1.
****

Vehicle Inf(]
t~r ---'

(Vehicle make and model)

({7S-c)'t O?
(Illinois License Plate Number)

(Illinois Handicapped Plate) r)

I hereby affinn that the infonnalion provided is true and correct, and it shall be prohibited and unlawful for any
person to file a sworn affidavit, which said person knows to be false or believel to be false.

1/1 1·""/""0 II'
-:1"" -~~ =r :l61J-'T-V-
Signature V'WiiTS~ GuardiV Date

Return the completed form to the City Clerk's Officc at Berwyn City Hall
6700 West 26'h Street, Berwyn, Illinois



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 123

The City of Berwyn
Mayor Robert J. Lovero

Thomas J. Pavlik
Cit)' Clerk

A Century of Progress with Pride
6700 Wesl 26~' Succi Berv.'yn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: POS} 788-2675

www.berwyn-il.go\'

Physician Form (A)

This form must be filled out in its entirety and signed by your physician.

Physician must state. by printing below. the nature of the patient's handicap
J

---,~

Does the patient utilize any of the following? :

Walker Wheel Chair Cane Oxygen

I hereby certify that the physical conditions of the above named "Handicapped Person"
constitutes him/her as a handicapped person as defined under the statutory provision Par. 1-159
(Physically Handicapped Person - Every natural person who has pennanently lost the use of a
leg or both legs or an ann or both anns or any combination thereof or any person who is so
severely disabled as to be unable to move without the aid of crutches or a wheelchair.)

;:.. .--- h /-t '-1 JIb
--- - ==-=---

(Physician '5 Signature/Stamp) - -__.. ,en ,vn nCAU""lt¥jrt'M M"ERSIDE
IENUE

NUHTH RIVF~~,nc " ",..

---' ,-- v.... IV~ _

(Print Physician's<!9hme)

, _ •• y .........

(Address and Telephone Number)

Return the completed form to the City Clerk's Office at Berwyn City Hall
6700 West 26'h Street, Berwyn, Illinois



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 124

The City of Berwyn
Mayor Robert J. Lovero

Thomas J. Pavlik
City Clerk

A Century of Progress with Pride
6100 Wr..'S1 26~' Streel Berwyn, Illinois 60402·0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-2675

www.bern'yn-il.gov

FormB

Owner Consent For Handicap Sign

Placement/Drop-off Zone

I bIJadti~ ;t( LoMZ' , owner/manager of the property at
r'J2 IL3d It. GU12del6DI/ I J,Vdi(}j~, state as follows:

1) That Bn5el ,I",v,e, Beuu"'-. is a tenant at the above listed
property.

2) That P'tf)je I J"",J,c.( ~u(('\hasno access to any parking
on the premises.

3) That if Any I J0" ;<6 tyr ,,<ra....... is granted a handicapped
sign or drop-off zone by the City of Berwyn, I have no
objection to the placement of signs in front of this address.

4) I agree to notify the City of Berwyn if A(\,y \ -\o,,,; ....{ Bo'f'rn~

longer resides on the premises. l ...----.. /l

Name0u...d9Iv\k ~ ~cqe2-
Address:'; /
Phone#: -

Return the completed form to the Cit)' Clerk's Offiee at Berwyn City Hall
6700 W. 26th Street, Berwyn, IL 60402



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 125

Mayor
Robert J. Lovero

4th Ward Alderman

Robert Fejt

MEMORANDUM

September 13, 2016

TO: The Honorable Robert J. Lovero
Members of the City Council

RE: Handicap Parking Application #1109
6723 W. 31't Street, Berwyn

Ladies and Gentlemen:

The attached application has been reviewed and is submitted for your consideration with
a recommendation for APPROVAL of a handicap parking space.

Address
6723 W. 31st Street, Berwyn

Thank you very much,

Robert Fejt
4th Ward Alderman

RF/sla

Ene: Handicap Application

Applicant Name
Joshua L. Mallory

Application #
1109



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 126

Application Number 1109

(Jjerwyn (J'ofice (j)epartment
6401 West 31st. Street
Berwyn, illinois 60402

708-795-5600
Fax 708·795·5627

Emergency Call 911

HondicaPIJed . Parking/ Zonc
Requcst Form

To:
From:

Date:
Officer:

Mayor Robert 1. Lovero
Berwyn Police Department Community Service Division
8/8/2016
T. Young#183

Applicant Name:

Address:

Telephone:

Nature of Disability:

Joshua L. Mallory

6723 W 31 st St. Berwyn II 60402

Information
Yes No

Doctor's Notel Affidavit:~

Owner's SupportLetter~

Garage:~

Driveway:~

OffStreet:~

OnStree(;~

Yes No
Interviewed:0==:J

Handicapped Plate0==:J

Handicapped Placard 0==:J

Wheelchair: [ _

Walker 1Cane:IL- _

Oxygen:[_~__

Meets Police Dept
Requirements

__4:.:th::-_IWard Alderman:

Yes No

Space~
Zonec:.:.:.::J==::J

ROBERTFEJT

Report # 16-080 II

Staff Recommendation
Approved X Denied



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 127

--~
=>,
~-

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT

Berwyn Police Department
6401 W 31st Street Berwyn,lL 60402 (708) 795-5600

STATION COMPLAINTUCRJOffense Code r INCIDENT #

9041 (Applicant File) 16-08011
REPORT TYPE RELATED CAD" I DESCRIPTION

Incident Report C16-042143 Applicant File
DOT' LOCAliON OF OFFENSE (HOUSE NO., STREET NAME}

6723 W 31st ST Benryn, IL 60402
HOW RECEIVED WHEN REPORTED II TlME OF OCCURRENCE I STATUS CODE ISTATUS DATE

Radio 08/08/201613:22 08/08/201613:22

INVOLVEO ENTITIES

NAME I006 IAGE
Mallory, Elena 42

ADDRESS I FBI' I'R.
6723 W 31st ST Berwyn, IL 60402
SEX

T~CE HGT r GT I HAIR PHONE

F sian Mobile
EYES

I
SID' 0'" I DL Stale ALTPHONE

CLOTHING

I
Handcuff Double locked 1Prints Taken I Criminal History

Employer

UCR r
\ f -., 7'\ 7 I fPE RELATED EVENU

9041 Applicant File, I • leo t(s) eporting Party, , , , , ,
NAME I J 7 \ 7 , I I006 I;GE
.*Juvenile"'· A **/"'*r"'*·

ADDRESS I -;., i .. I, b IlFBI. • IIR.
"Juvenile'" .. Juvenile'"
SEX

T~CE HGT r GT 1HAIR PHONE

M sian "'Juvenile**
EYES

I
SID' 0'" I DL Sblte ALTPHONE

** Juvenile ** ... Juvenile ** ** Juvenile ** ...Juvenile**
CLOTHING

I
Handcuff Double Locked IPrints T.ken I Criminal History

Employer

UCR mE RELATED EVENT'

9041 Applicant File, 1 - Icount(s) Other

NAME I006 )~GE
...Juvenile** **/**1****
ADDRESS I FBI' IIR'

"Juvenile'" ** Juvenile **
SEX

k~CE
HOT IWGT I HAIR PHONE

M sian ...Juvenile**
EYES 1SID' I 0'" 1DL Stale ALT PHONE

** Juvenile ** ** Juvenile ** ** Juvenile ** **Juvenile**
CLOTHING

I
Handcuff Double Locked I Prints T.ken

I
Criminal History

Employer

UCR TYPE RELATED EVENT'

9041 Applicant File, 1 - 1count(s) Other

Page 1 Of21



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 128

........
o
00
'9
\0....

OFFICIAL SWORN POLICE REPORT

Berwyn Police Department
6401 W 31st Street Berwyn,lL 60402 (708) 795-5600

STATlON COMPLAINT UCRIOffen•• Cod. /INCIDENTII

9041 (Applicant File) 16-08011
RfPORTTYPE RELATED CAD" IDESCRIPTION

Incident Repon C16-042143 Applicant File
OOH LOCATION OF OFFENSE (HOUSE NO., STREET NAME)

6723 W 31st ST Berwyn, IL 60402
HOW RECEIVEO WHEN REPORTED II TlMEOFOCCURRENCE ISTATUSCOOE ISTATVS DATE

Radio 08/08/201613:22 08/08/2016 13:22

INVOLVED VEHICLES

VEHIPLATE , 1 STATE ITYPE
INVOLVEMENT

I
inN.

297304 HC IL VanIMinivan Involved 2A4GP54L47R307533

YEA' IMAKE J MODEL COLOR IOWNER

2007 Chrysler TO\~l1 and Country Min MarooniBurgandy

COMMENTS

Towed I Towed By ITow Number I Impounded I Hold

NARRATIVES

PRIMARY NARRATIVE

Elena Mallory l is reqJestin a handicapped ar ing sple for her C~ild n Joshua and Caleb
1 I

Mallory Tont of 6 23 31 st 1. Elena drives a moon 2007 Chry ler Town and Country II

Handicapped plate# 2 7304 an has a valid andioapped pi card# CE57214 for Joshua. The vehicle has a valid

Berwyn Tag# 4358. The residence is a single famIly home. There are no handicapped signs on the block. There is a

garage on premise that is used to park vehicles in. Due to both children being in wheel chairs Elena informed RIo thai it

is very difficult to enter and exit the van while parked inside the garage.

Joshua does meet the requirements for handicapped parking according to the City of Berwyn ordinance 484.05
REPORTING OfFICER

YOUNG, TERRY
UNIT'

183

SUPERVISOR UNIT'

page20f21



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 129

Handicapped Space/Zone
Police Department Site Inspection

Application # 1106
Police Department Designee C.S.O. Terry Young

Comments: Garage on premise used for storage. No handicaped signs on block.

Resides in single family home. Block is mostly single family homes.

Date: 7/28/2016 Police Report # 16-07583

Handicapped Space/Zone
Public Works Site Inspection

Application # 1106
Public Works Director or Designee Dan Schiller

Comments: There are no obstructions to installation of a reserved space at this

location. There are no existing reserved spaces on this block. There appears to be a moderate

demand for parking on this block. There is a 2 car garage on the property. The applicant's

vehicle was observed parked on the street at the time of inspection.

Meets Public Works Criteria:

Parking Space Yes Ed No X

Parking Zone Yes No

Date: 8/15/2016 Police Report # 16-07583



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 130

Handicapped Space/Zone
Traffic Engineer Site Inspection

Application # 1106
Traffic Engineer or Designee Nicole Campbell

Comments: No further comments.

Meets Traffic Criteria for:

Parking Space Yes EB No X

Parking Zone Yes No 0

Date: 8/23/2016 Police Report # 16-07583

Rec'd by City Clerk:

To Alderman:

To Council:

Determination:

Notice to Applicant:

Paid:

Sign #:

Comments:

8/26/2016

8/26/2016

9/13/2016

APPROVE



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 131

The City of Berwyn
Mayor Robert J. Lovero

A Century of Progress with Pride

Thomas J. Pavlik
City Clerk

GiJp:tr IID9
6700 West261h Street Berwyn, U1inois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788·2660 fax: (708) 788-2675

www.berwyn-iJ.go\'

Affidavit For Handicapped Parking Sign or Drop Off Zone

(Berwyn Address)

&723 3M Sf.
(Date of Birth)

.r4f INITIAL

Luis Mallory
(Name of Handicapped Ap' licant)

(N~~e~egiv:/~; ardian~:r') (vate ot tllrth) (T~lePho~hon~umber)

Is there a garage on the property? @/ No Are you the homeowner? @ No

If so, what is the garage currently being used for? 11,<- :3"""tlf.- ea.... p, f bc.J.L. I/(..t~(e51 buf +~ e.. 5 ide-
ra... CA......ot be.. e: I~ +kt. , ...~ e. We U<'WJ f 01.-0 t..:.. oJ'.\! ,... ~""j- a..,.J /N1o~
+ke V"" bec&wsc. l-e.,-s 0"- Iy (. 'f.ears 0 rj q.,J ~Q.",,,,,-I- be. lePf a. o..~ ,;. +I.e "=se... LJe--
Driveway NO Carport~ lie.4w.1I'f lu.v-e- b J,rJ,fJ. k,y5 ;" .... keJ..Iv..';...s.

All Applicants must submit the Physicians form (A)

Renters must submit the Owner Consent form (8)

*******************************************************************

(Illir(Illinois Handicapped Plate)

(Illinois License Plate Number)

Z9730L(

Vehicle Informa 4"x.) J"-A-. lJ..J-cJ:J.
C-krysler low" 4 eouJrv -~(f .
-=--'-'--""('--V-ceh-i-cJ-e=m'""ak,.-ce-a-Ln-cd-m'-=o'-=de'---J)-'----,rt-- Cd-,) ~juL~

Lv'-/wJ- c),__IJ..JjG

~.~

I hereby affirm that the information provided is true and correct
person to file a sworn affidavit, which said person knows to be j

(\ .
ly

Signature of Applican; ~r L:~ai 6"dian vale

Return the completed form to the City Clerk's Office at Berwyn City HaU
6700 West 261h Street, Berwyn, Illinois



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 132

The City of Berwyn
Mayor Robert J. Lovero

Thomas J. Pavlik
City Clerk

A Century of Progress with Pride
67()() Wcst26" Street Berwyn, minoi. 60402-0701 Telephone, (708) 788-2660

www.bcrwyn-il.gov

Physician Form (A)

Fax, (708) 788-2675

This form must be filled out in its entirety and signed by your physician.

Physician must state, by printing below, the nature of the patient's handicap
•

I

n

')7

Does the patient utilize any of the following? :

Walker__-- Wheel Chair----- Cane Oxygen. _

I hereby certify that the physical conditions of the above named "Handicapped Person"
constitutes him/her as a handicapped person as defined under the statutory provision Par. 1-159
(Physically Handicapped Person - Every natural person who has permanently lost the use of a
leg or both legs or an arm or both arms or any combination thereof or any person who is so
severely disabled as to be unable to move without the aid of crutches or a wheelchair.)

• 111 t'l

(physician's Signature/Siamp).

(Print Physician's Name)

Return the completed form to the City Clerk's Office at Berwyn City HaD
6700 West 26th Street, Berwyn, Illinois



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 133

r<.q
The City of Berwyn Nora Laureto

8th Ward Alderman

A Century of Progress with Pride

September 8, 2016

Mayor Robert J. Lovero
Members of the City Council
6700 W. 26th Street
Berwyn, IL 60402

RE: FitzGerald's School of Rock Event

Dear Mayor Lovero and Members of the City Council:

I was notified by Bill FitzGerald today that the School of Rock event he had planned for this weekend was now
requesting outside and inside venue. This event is for Saturday and Sunday, September lOth and I I tho The
event starts at noon and ends at 8 o'clock on Saturday and 6 o'clock on Sunday. Part of this event will be held
in the parking lot of FitzGerald's and have a fairly small footprint. There will be approximately 14 bands
performing over the two days on two stages with families and friends coming to see the students perform.

Please place this communication on the consent agenda for Tuesday, September 13th as this is informational
only.

Sincerely,

1Z~~
Nora Laureto
Alderman, 8th Ward
City of Berwyn

6700 West 26" Street Berwyn, Illinois 60402-0701 Telephone: (708) 788-2660 Fax: (708) 788-2567 www.berwyn-il.gov



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 134

MONSIGNOR JOHN FARRELL COUNCIL, No. 4200
roo Box 426

Berwyn, Illinois 60402-2502

~h~!IS

F'~lllrn::l Tn'!d
','/I!(!ncsday

August 25, 2016

City of Berwyn
Mr. Thomas Pavlik
City Clerk
6700 W. 26th St.
Berwyn, Illinois 60402

Dear Mr. Pavlik,

Once again the time has come to respectfully request permission to
conduct our "ID TOOTS IE ROLL DRIVE" in your area. On Friday, Saturday
and Sunday, September 16,17 and 18,2016 , the Msgr. John Farrell
Berwyn Council # 4200 and their families, friends and volunteers
will be distributing "TOOTS IE ROLLS" in return for donations for their
ANNUAL INTELLECTUAL DISABILITIES DRIVE, with proceeds benefitting
children and adults with mental disabilities and some physically
challenged as well.

For over 50 years Msgr.John Farrell Berwyn Council # 4200 Knights
of Columbus has had the honor and privelege of serving the
community of Berwyn, and therefore we are thankful for the continued
support you have always given to the original Ber,vyn Council #4200
Knights of Columbus in the past, and hopefully after these 50 plus
years you would continue to do so again.

S~J~
PGK William J. Kare~va

Chairman, ID Drive
6901 W. 34th St.
Berwyn, 11 60402-3302
(708) 788-1110



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 135

'{-\\

To The City of Berwyn

August 30, 2016

We are requesting permission to fund raise on traffic corners in Berwyn. The purpose is to raise money

for leadership training. The goal is to train our members to then be able to train others in Cook County

and in other places in the world to learn how to build better communities, be more responsible citizens

and learn how to help build family and moral character. Areas in the world that we are focusing on to

raise up leaders through World Missions are churches in Johannesburg; Bogota, Colombia; Lagos,

Nigeria; Seattle, Washington; Bangalore, India; Kinshasa, Republic of the Congo; Dubai; and Miami/FT.

Lauderdale.

The fund raising event would be an activity of the Chicago International Christian Church established in

2006. We have responsibly fund raised at this intersection before. Our tax exempt identification

number is: E9933-8688-02.

We are requesting the City of Berwyn to allow us specific dates for fund raising on the corners of Oak

Park and Cermak Rd. Please consider the following dates: Friday September 23rd, and 30'h; and Monday

September 19'h, 26'h, and October 3" of 2016 from 9am to 4pm.

Thank you for your continual support as we are trying to raise money to make a difference in people's

lives not only in Cook County but also to make a difference around the world.

Thank you in advance and I look forward to hearing from you,

Cory Blackwell/Evangelist Janette Alvarez /Berwyn Resident



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 136

September 1, 2016

Kiwanis Club of Berwyn
370 I Scoville Avenue
Berwyn, Illinois 60402

The Honorable Mayor Robert Lovero
and Members of the Berwyn City Council
City of Berwyn
6700 West 26th Street
Berwyn, Illinois 60402

Dear Mayor and City Council Members,

The Kiwanis Club of Berwyn would like to request permission to conduct its' ANNUAL
KIWAN IS PEANUT DAY activity on September 22nd- 24th, 2016. As you are aware, the
Kiwanis Club of Berwyn is local service organization that assists community groups with
financial support. Each year, our organization relies heavily on a successful PEANUT DAY to
make this financial assistance possible. All moneys raised stay within the community.



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 137

Business Office
PH: (708) 780-2116
FAX: (708)780-2117

Thomas Pavlik
City of Berwyn
6700 W. 26th Street
Berwyn, IL 60402

August 17,2016

Dear Mr Pavlik:

I respectfully request a parade permit and necessary police escort for the Morton High School
Homecoming Parade on Friday, September 23, 2016. The parade will begin at Morton East High
School approximately 1:00 p.m.

The parade route is as follows:

Depart Morton East and proceed South on Austin Blvd. to 26th Street,
West on 26th Street to Home Avenue,
North on Home Avenue to Morton West Parking Lot where it will end at Hoffman
Stadium

I will request a certificate of insurance from our agent to show our liability coverage for the
parade, and will forward this certificate to the City Clerk. All correspondence should be sent to
my attention. If you have any questions please contact my office.

Sincerely,
/\ , . "AII ,
~et'.V~

Ronald O'Connor
Chief Financial Officer

CC: Berwyn Fire Department
Berwyn Police Department
N. Ebsen



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 138

BERWYN
FIREFIGHTERS UNION

LOCAL 506
International Association of Firetighters

Affiliated with AFL-CIO-CLC

Associated Firefighters of Illinois

October, 2016

To: Mayor Lovero and Members of the Berwyn City Council

Re: Berwyn Fire Fighters Local 506 Cancer Drive

The Berwyn Fire Fighters Local 506 would like to conduct a "Pass the Helmet
Drive" and go "Passionately Pink for the Cure" on October 1, 2016 to educate
our Community about breast cancer and to raise funds for Susan G. Komen for
the Cure. This would be our seventh year conducting this Drive in the City of
Berwyn. In the past six years we raised over $21,000.00 for the American Cancer
Society.

As a member of the Berwyn Fire Fighters Association Local 506, I am requesting
permission for our Firefighters, in conjunction with the Berwyn Fire Department to
collect donations at various intersections though out the City of Berwyn.

This will take place on Saturday October I, 2016 and will go from 9:00 am to
12:00 pm.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

y.erpeCtfU

J5
I1Y,

( I/~ ---
AM....,

Daniel Simek
Local 506 Cancer Drive

Cc: Chief Denis O'Halloran

Berwyn Firefighters are NOT Afraid to Wear Pink!



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 139

To The Berwyn Village Board, September 1,2016

We are requesting permission to fund raise on traffic corners in Berwyn Village. The
purpose is to raise money for World Missions. A portion of the money will be used for planting
a church in Hong Kong, China, in the middle of next year. Through faith in God and fundraising,
we are able to plant churches in Santiago, Chile, London, Sao Paulo, Brazil, Mexico City, Paris,
France, Sydney, Aus., Chennai, India, Moscow, Russia, Manila, Philippines, Lagos, Nigeria, and
Dubai, U.A.E. These plantings are a spring board for training campus, singles and marrieds in
the Chicago area to be a part of something greater and to have vision to do great things for God.
Another portion of the money will stay in Chicago to continue training the local teens, campus
youth and singles from Cook County and our surrounding areas to continue leadership training.
This training will help the area youth in building better communities, to raise up more
responsible citizens, and help others learn how to build family and moral character.

The fund raising events would be an activity of the Chicago International Christian
Church established in 2006. We are requesting the Village of Berwyn to allow us on specific
dates for fund raising on the corners at Harlem and Ogden Ave. Would you please consider the
following date? October 8th

• These dates all fall on a Saturday. We plan to tag from 9 AM to 3
PM.

Thank you for your support by allowing us to raise money in Berwyn that will truly
change people's lives. With the combined fund raising we are in the process of training over 110
youth to take on leadership roles in the community and this number will only continue to grow.

Thank you in advance and I look forward to hearing from you.

Sincerely,

Maria De Barras

Chicago International Christian Church



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 140

September 2016 1\'. 16

Lillian Guerrier, Deputy City Clerk

City of Berwyn

F4J
girl scouts

of greater chicago
and northwest

indiana

We'd like to begin with a hardy Thank You for all of the support you have given to our SO,OOO+ Girl Scouts and our

council during the past year (and in most cases, the past years!) Whether you gave us permission to be in your

community, and/or purchased a box of Girl Scout Cookies" and/or supported our Fall Product Program, please know

that YOU made a difference!

As you probably are already aware, our Council has two Product Programs per year that we host:

• Our Fall Product Program (with order taking from October 1-23, 2016, (with delivery before Thanksgiving) gives
our girls the opportunity to earn start-up money for their troops.

• Our Cookie Program (with door to door order taking from January 1-22, 2017, (with delivery of those pre-
orders in February and cookie booths from February-May) strengthens our girls' S Skills for Daily Life which are:

v' Goal Setting
v' Decision Making
v' Money Management
v' People Skills
v' Business Ethics

Most Girl Scouts participate in our Fall Product Program by asking family and friends for support but there are a few

troops who host a booth sale in a local business and still some who sell door to door. During our Cookie Program, our

girls do much the same but participation is much higher which I'm sure you can attest to as you see Girl Scouts ringing

your doorbell, in front of your favorite Church, store or at a neighborhood meeting.

Thank you for being there for our girls as we begin our lOS year of making a difference!

Most Sincerely,

Susan Rakis



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 141

STICKNEY-FOREST VIEW LI~~~~lJrr:..
4126 S. CLINTON ~m:"I~ 'I' A "J' • ,

STICKNEY, IL 604'M . . n . I.. t'.

August 24,2016

Mr. Thomas J. Pavlik
Berwyn City Clerk

6700 W. 26th Street
Berwyn, II 60402

Dear Mr.Pavlik,

On Friday October 14th and Saturday October 15th, the Stickney Forest View Lions
Club will solicit funds to help humanity. Our primary goal is to eliminate blindness
from the world in our lifetime and to help the hearing impaired.

No matter the amount of the donation received, those giving will receive a packet of
traditional flavored candy.

Since Berwyn has no Lions Club, we ask that you give us your City's permission to
solicit funds throughout the Streets of South Berwyn.
Our main areas would be at the train stations and Ogden and Oak Park & Harlem

Avenues as well as at the Walgreens on Ogden
As you know, we will be "shaking our cans" and offering candy for a donation.

A copy of our liability Insurance is attached.

Thank you in advance for your anticipated permission.

Sincerely,

~#~Lc
Alan 1. Brinker
Candy Day Chairman 2016
4126 S. Clinton Ave.
Stickney, II 60402
708-788-4040



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 142

Request for Garage Sale

City of Benvyn
Thomas J. Pavlik, City Clerk

tnavlik@ci.berwyn.il.us
Iguerrier@cLberwyn,il.us

Date: September 9, 2016

Mayor Lovero & Members of the Berwyn City Council

Re: Block Front Yard Sale located at 1900 block of Clinton

The residents of the 1900 block of Clinton respectfully request permission to have a block
garage sale on 9/10/2016 and 9/1112016. We are aware of the ordinance regarding block sales
and will abide by all of them.

Thank you for your consideration.

Lisa Villarreal & Patty Gonzalez and the following residents of:

1905
1906
1908
1929

1907
1930
1932
1933

1926
1911
1915
1901

1941
1909
1916
1935



City Council (Full Packet) September 13, 2016 Page 143

Request for Garage Sale

City of Benvyu
Thomas J. Pavlik, City Clerk

tpavljk@ci,berwyn.il.us
leuerrier@cj.berwyn.il.us

Date: September 9,2016

Mayor Lovero & Members of the Berwyn City Council

Re: Block Garage Sale located at 3500 block of Highland

The residents of the 3500 block of Highland respectfully request permission to have a block
garage sale on 9/24/2016 with a rain date of 9/25/2016. We are aware of the ordinance
regarding block sales and will abide by all of them.

Thank you for your consideration.

Reyes, 3502 S. Highland and the following residents of:

3526
3526
3530
3532
3531

3521
3517
3509
3502
3508

3510
3518
3520
3523
3519

3525
3511




